PSC Mo No I Consolidated 9<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. B Cancels 8<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet no. B For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS**

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page A	
Table of Contents B	
Application and Explanation of SymbolsG	
Service Connection Charges 1-2	
Lifeline Service	(D)
Service Restrictions	
Private Coin Service	
Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices 6.1	
Extra Directory Listings	
Directory Assistance Service10	
Joint User	
Public Announcements 12	
Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service	
Mileage Charts 14 – 15	
900 Blocking Service	
Private Line Telephone Service17	
Special Circuits	
Trunk Hunting19A	
Direct Inward Dialing Service	
Optional Services and Features	
Local Reach 49 -51	
811 Service52-53	

Issued March 16, 2012

CANCELED August 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0001 James Simon, General Manager P.O. Box 67 Macon, Missouri 63552 Effective April 15, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471

#### **Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.**

P.S.C. Mo. No.1 Consolidated 8<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. B Cancels 7<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. B For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS**

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page A	
Table of Contents   B	
Application and Explanation of SymbolsG	
Service Connection Charges 1 – 2	
Link Up Missouri 2.1 – 2.2	
Lifeline Service 2.3 – 2.4	
Service Restrictions	
Private Coin Service 3-6	
Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices6.1	
Extra Directory Listings	
Directory Assistance Service10	
Joint User	
Public Announcements 12	
Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service	
Mileage Charts 14 – 15	
900 Blocking Service	
Private Line Telephone Service17	
Special Circuits	
Trunk Hunting19A	
Direct Inward Dialing Service 20 – 22	
Optional Services and Features	
Local Reach	
811 Service	

Issued: July 31, 2007

CANCELLED April 15, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471 James Simon, General Manager P.O. Box 67 Macon, Missouri 63552 Effective: September 1, 2007

FILED Missouri Public Service Commision

(N)

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

P.S.C. Mo. No.1 Consolidated 7<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. B Cancels 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. B For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of ContentsBApplication and Explanation of SymbolsGService Connection Charges1 – 2Link Up Missouri2.1 – 2.2Lifeline Service2.3 – 2.4Service Restrictions2.5Private Coin Service3 – 6Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices6.1Extra Directory Listings9Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service23 – 48Local Reach49 –51811 Service52-53	Title Page A
Service Connection Charges1 – 2Link Up Missouri2.1 – 2.2Lifeline Service2.3 – 2.4Service Restrictions2.5Private Coin Service3 – 6Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices6.1Extra Directory Listings9Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service23 – 48Local Reach49 –51	Table of Contents B
Link Up Missouri2.1 – 2.2Lifeline Service2.3 – 2.4Service Restrictions2.5Private Coin Service3 – 6Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices6.1Extra Directory Listings9Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 – 51	Application and Explanation of SymbolsG
Lifeline Service2.3 – 2.4Service Restrictions2.5Private Coin Service3 – 6Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices6.1Extra Directory Listings9Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 –51	Service Connection Charges 1-2
Service Restrictions2.5Private Coin Service3 - 6Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices6.1Extra Directory Listings9Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 - 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service.17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 - 22Optional Services and Features23 - 48Local Reach49 -51	Link Up Missouri
Private Coin Service3 – 6Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices6.1Extra Directory Listings9Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 – 51	Lifeline Service 2.3 – 2.4
Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices6.1Extra Directory Listings9Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 – 51	Service Restrictions 2.5
Extra Directory Listings9Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 – 51	Private Coin Service 3-6
Joint User11Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 – 51	Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devices
Public Announcements12Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 – 51	Extra Directory Listings
Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service.17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 – 51	Joint User
Mileage Charts       14 – 15         900 Blocking Service       16         Private Line Telephone Service.       17         Special Circuits       18         Trunk Hunting       19A         Direct Inward Dialing Service       20 – 22         Optional Services and Features       23 – 48         Local Reach       49 – 51	
900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service.17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48Local Reach49 -51	Public Announcements 12
Private Line Telephone Service.       17         Special Circuits       18         Trunk Hunting       19A         Direct Inward Dialing Service       20 – 22         Optional Services and Features       23 – 48         Local Reach       49 – 51	
Special Circuits       18         Trunk Hunting	Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service 13
Trunk Hunting.19ADirect Inward Dialing Service	Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service
Direct Inward Dialing Service20 - 22Optional Services and Features23 - 48Local Reach49 -51	Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16
Optional Services and Features         23 - 48           Local Reach         49 - 51	Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 - 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17
Local Reach 49 -51	Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service       13         Mileage Charts       14 – 15         900 Blocking Service       16         Private Line Telephone Service       17         Special Circuits       18
	Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service       13         Mileage Charts       14 – 15         900 Blocking Service       16         Private Line Telephone Service.       17         Special Circuits       18         Trunk Hunting       19A
811 Service	Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22
	Public and Semi-Public Telephone Service13Mileage Charts14 – 15900 Blocking Service16Private Line Telephone Service17Special Circuits18Trunk Hunting19ADirect Inward Dialing Service20 – 22Optional Services and Features23 – 48

Issued: March 8, 2007

CANCELLED September 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission James Simon, General Manager P.O. Box 67 Macon, Missouri 63552 Effective: April 7, 2007



(N)

P.S.C. Mo. No.1 Consolidated 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. B Cancels 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. B For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

and the second

1. 1. 1. 1.

#### Missouri Public

#### GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS

••

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

REC'D SEP 1 9 2001

#### Service Commission

(D)

ì

A
В
G
1 – 2
2.1 – 2.2
2.3 - 2.4
2.5
3 – 6
6.1
9
11
12
13
. 14 – 15
16
17
18
19A
. 20 – 22
. 23 – 48
49 -51

#### Missouri Public

#### FILED OCT 2 2 2001

#### Service Commission

Effective: October 22, 2001

Issued: September 19, 2001

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, MO 64631

#### P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Consolidated

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Fifth Revised Sheet No. B Replaces Forth Revised Sheet No. B For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS**

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Title Page	MAY 1 / 1000	A
Table of Contents	IMAT 1 4 1333	В
Application and Explanation of Symbol	S. MU. FUDLIC SERVICE COMM	G
Service Connection Charges	1–	2
Link Up Missouri	2.1 – 2	.2
Lifeline Service	2.3 – 2	.4
Service Restrictions		5
Private Coin Service		6
Automatic Dialing – Announcing Devic	ces 6	5.1
Extra Directory Listings		9
Touch-tone Service		10
Joint User		11
Public Announcements		12
Public and Semi-Public Telephone Serv		13
Mileage Charts	CANCELLED 14-	15
900 Blocking Service	MAN O O COO	16
Private Line Telephone Service	MAY 2 2 2008	17
Private Line Telephone Service Special CircuitsPublic Trunk Hunting	CService Commission	18
Trunk Hunting	MISSOURI 19	À
Direct Inward Dialing Service		22
Optional Services and Features	23	48
Local Reach	awice Commission49-	51

-TED JUL 2 2 1999



William Biere General Manager 606 Oak Street Bucklin, MO 64631

#### P.S.C. MO. No. 1 CONSOLIDATED

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

#### Fourth Revised Sheet No. B **Replaces Third Sheet No. B** For All Missouri Exchanges

#### Section II Missouri Public Orden Mobile Commission **GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFES**

TA	BLE OF CONTENTS	RECD FEB 0 8 1999
		<u>Sheet No.</u>
Title Page		Α
Table of Contents		B
Application and Explanation of Sy	mbols	G
Service Connection Charges		1-2
Link Up Missouri		2.1-2.2
Lifeline Service		2.3-2.4
Service Restrictions		2.5
Private Coin Service		3-6
Automatic Dialing – Announcing I	Devices	6.1
Extra Directory Listings		9
Touch-tone Service		10
Joint User		11
Public Announcements		12
Public and Semi-Public Telephone	Service	13
Mileage Charts		14-15
900 Blocking Service		16
Private Line Telephone Service		17
Special Circuits		18
Trunk Hunting		19A
Direct Inward Dialing Service		20-22
<b>Optional Services and Features</b>		23-48
CANCELLED		
JUL 2 2 1999		Missouri Public Sorvier Comminator
_ SRS TB		FILED MAR 1 1 1999
rublic Service Commission		<u>────────────────────────────────────</u>
Issued: February 8, 1999	William Biere General Manager 606 Oak St. Bucklin, MO 64631	Effective: March 11, 1999

#### P.S.C. MO. No. 1 CONSOLIDATED

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Third Revised Sheet No. B Replaces Second Sheet No. B For All Missouri Exchanges

#### ACCESS SERVICES TARIFF CONCURRENCE

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

JUL 2 2 1996

Section II RECEIVED

Title Page		MiSSOURI Sh <u>eetiNo</u> Service Commissio <sup>-</sup> A
Table of Contents		В
Application and Explanation of Symbo	ls	G
Service Connection Charges		1-2
Link Up Missouri		2,1-2.2
Private Coin Service		3-6
Class Services		20
Custom Calling Features		8
Extra Directory Listings		9
Touchtone Service		10
Joint User		11
Public Announcements		12
Public and Semi-Public Telephone Ser	vice	13
Mileage	CANCELLED	14-15
Off Premises Telephone Service	MAR 1 1 1999	16
Private Line Telephone Service		17
Special Circuits	Public Service Commission MISSOURI	on 18 <sup>日11</sup> 上区回
		SEP 13 1996
		MO PHRU2SEAMBERAMM

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 2nd Revised Sheet No. <u>B</u> Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. B

Chariton Valley Telephone CorporationForALL MISSOURI EXCHANGESName of Issuing CorporationCommunity, Town or City

#### - RECEIVED

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS SEP 9 1988

TABLE OF (	CONTENTS Public S	MISSOURI Service Com <b>mission</b>
		<u>Sheet No.</u>
Title Page		А
Table of Contents		В
Application and Explanation of Sy	mbols	G
Service Connection Charges		1-2
Link Up Missouri		2.1-2.2 *
Private Coin Service		3–6
Custom Calling Features		8
Extra Directory Listings		9
Touchtone Service		10
Joint User		11
Public Announcements		12
Public and Semi-Public Telephone	Service	13
Mileage	CANCELLED	14-15
Off Premises Telephone Service	<b>V</b> / #10==	16
Private Line Telephone Service	SEP 1 3 1996	≥o <sup>17</sup>
Special Circuits	BY 7 M K.S.	
	BY Public Service Commis MISSOURI	9 - 1930 
* Indicates new rate or text	Pu	
E OF ISSUE: <u>September 9, 1988</u>	EFFECTIVE DATE	SEP 2 6 1988

Month Day Year

Month Day Year

ISSUED BY: <u>Robert E. Wright, General Manager, Bucklin MO 64631</u> Name of Officer, Title Address



FORM NO. 13	P. S. C. MO. No. <u>1 - Conso</u> Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>All Previo</u>		{Original SHEET NoB {CREWING SHEET NoB {Original SHEET No
Chariton Nam	Walley Telephone Corporation e of Issuing Corporation or Municipality	For <u>All Missour</u>	
		Section No.	<u></u>
	GENERAL EXCHA	NGE SERVICE TARIFFS	<u></u>
	TABLE	OF CONTENTS	MISSOUR
Title	'     Page		Public bervice Corum. Sheet No. A
Table	l of Contents		В
Subje	et Index		C-D-E-F
Appli	cation and Explanation of Sy	ndols	G
	ce Connection Charges		1-5
	b Moves and Changes		6-8
	ilaneous Services and Facili , te Branch Exchange Service	tles	9-23 24-27
	G	JAN 0 1 1988 JAN 0 1 1988 ICH R.S. ++B DINUE SERVICE COMMISSIO DUNUE SERVICE COMMISSIO	FILED DEC 7 1955 MEN AC SERVICE CONTACT
ISSUED BY_	SSUE November 1, 1955 month day year Carf Allement rame of officer	DATE EFFE Manager	CTIVE December 7., 1955 month day year Bucklin, Missouri address

; |

ł

ľ

)

Ĭ

ORM NO. 13 Cance	P. S. C. MO. No. <u>1</u> - Consol elling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>All Previo</u>		Original SHE	ET NoC	
	ley Telephone Corporation	For All Missou	ri Exchanges Community, Town or C	lity	
	•••••	Section No.		II	
	GENERAL EXCHANC	E SERVICE TARIFFS		RECE	•
				<u>- 404 7</u>	_12 5
	SUBJEC	CT INDEX		MISSO	
Auxiliary	and Extension Signals		<u>She</u> 10-11	Public Arvi Set No. L-12	ine Colum.
Bells - Re	gular		13		
Bells - Lo	oud Ringing		13		. 2 3
Buzzer Cir	cuits		9	DEC 7	1955
Change Cha	urges		7	7	
Circuits -	- Special		Pá	alic servik	YE COMMA
Colored Ha	and Sets		10	<b>b</b>	1
Cord Type	- P. B. X.		25	5	
Cordless 1	Cype - P. B. X.		25	5	
Cords - Lo	ong		<b>EO</b> 14-:	15	
Cords - Re	etractile	CAN BELL	<u>,0</u> 20		
Extension	and Auxiliary Signals	GRANIE BERVICE	10-1	1-12	
Extension	Station Mileage	LA Rise	OMMISSION 16-	17	
Extra Dire	ectory Listings	BY SERVICE PLIALIC SERVICE	ou <sup>ri</sup> 12	2	
Extra Excl	anges Line Mileage	-	15	5	
Handset fo	or Hard of Hearing		1;	2	
Head Band	Receivers		19	€	
Horns			13	1	
Inside Mor	7 <b>0</b> 5		6-7	7	
Inside Mor	ves and Changes - General		6-7	7	ŗ

DATE OF ISSUE	November	'_ <b>⊥</b> ,	1922	
	month	day	year	
2		2-	7	~
7.	Dat			A-
ISSUED BY_(1	ap the		race	<i>u</i>
and the	1		name o	f officer
ROBIDOUX PRIN	TING CO.			

month day Year Manager title Bucklin, Missouri

address

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. All Previous Sche	dules {Original Series }	nal SHEET No.	
Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation For	All <u>Mis</u> souri	/	
Name of Issuing Corporation or Municipality	Section No.	, Town or City	II
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVI			NEI, EI
SUBJECT INDEX (continued)		NOV	
P. B. X. Station Mileage		Sheet No. 15	ਅਬੰਦਰ ਹੋਰਾ
P. B. X. Station - Commercial		26	
P. B. X. Station - Hotel		26	a na 1
Plug and Jack Equipment		12-10	
Portable Telephones		13 DEC	7 195
Private Branch Exchange Systems - General		DEC 24-25	7 19
Private Lines		MIBILIO SER	ICE CON
Receivers - Special and Additional		19-20	
Regular Extra Listings		12	
Relays		11	
Restoral of Service Charges		3	
Retractile Cords		20	
Ringing Current		25	
Service Connection Charges - General		1	
Special Circuits		21	
Special P. B. X. Systems		26	
Switching Keys		22	
Talking Battery		25	
Trunks - P. B. X.		25	
ATE OF ISSUE November 1, 1955	DATE EFFECTIVE	December 7., month day	1955 year
SSUED BY Georg Alexand	Manager	Bucklin, Miss	

Ĩ.

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>l - Consolid</u> Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>All Previous</u>	Schedules 50	riginal SHEET No Existic Figinal SHEET No Evised	
Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation Name of Issuing Corporation or Municipality	For <u>All Missour</u>		
	Section No.		II
GENERAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE TARIFFS	RF	CEN
		NO	<u>v : 15.</u> 3
SUBJECT (contin			1550 U Fervice Com
Watch Case Receiver	•	<u>Sheet No.</u> 19	
Weatherproof Telephones		22	
Wiring Plans		22-23	
	_		
		UE	ic 7 <b>195</b>
$\sim 1$		PUBLIC SE	rvice com
here should have been canci			
1/1/88	iled		
Der 13t RS C			
DATE OF ISSUE November 1, 1955	DATE EFFECTI	VE December 7.	1955
		41VILLE CAL	year

mill margine

ъ –

	Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>All previous schedules</u> {Original SHEET No
Chai	iton Valley Telephone Corporation For All Missouri Exchanges
	Name of Issuing Corporation or Municipality Community, Town or City Section No. II
[	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS
ł	
	APPLICATION AND EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS
A.	APPLICATION Public Jervice C
	These tariffs apply to the General Telephone Exchange Services of the Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation, hereinafter, referred to as the Telephone Company, in exchanges of the Telephone Company in Missouri. In the event of any conflict between any rate, rule or regulation contained in these General Exchange Service Tariffs and any rate, rule or regulation contained in the Local Exchange Service Tariffs, the rate, rule, or regulation contained in the Local Exchange Service Tariff shall apply.
	The provision of services and facilities, as provided herein is subject to the General Rules and Regulations of the Telephone Company, which General Rules and Regulations as they now existing as they may be revised, added to or supplemented by superseding issues are hereby made a part of these General Exchange Service Tariffs. These Tariffs cancel and supersede all other Tariffs of the Tele- phone Company issued and effective prior to the effective date of these Tariffs.
B.	EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS
	(C) Signifies a changed regulation.
	<ul><li>(C) Signifies a changed regulation.</li><li>(D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.</li></ul>
	<ul> <li>(D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.</li> <li>(I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment, resulting in increased rate.</li> </ul>
	<ul><li>(D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.</li><li>(I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment, resulting</li></ul>
	<ul> <li>(D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.</li> <li>(I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment, resulting in increased rate.</li> <li>(N) Signifies a new rate, treatment or regulation.</li> <li>(R) Signifies a reduced rate or new treatment resulting in</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>(D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.</li> <li>(I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment, resulting in increased rate.</li> <li>(N) Signifies a new rate, treatment or regulation.</li> <li>(R) Signifies a reduced rate or new treatment resulting in reduced rates.</li> <li>(T) Signifies a change in text but no change in rate, treatment</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>(D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.</li> <li>(I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment, resulting in increased rate.</li> <li>(N) Signifies a new rate, treatment or regulation.</li> <li>(R) Signifies a reduced rate or new treatment resulting in reduced rates.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>(D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.</li> <li>(I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment, resulting in increased rate.</li> <li>(N) Signifies a new rate, treatment or regulation.</li> <li>(R) Signifies a reduced rate or new treatment resulting in reduced rates.</li> <li>(T) Signifies a change in text but no change in rate, treatment or regulation; CANCELLED</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>(D) Signifies a discontinued rate, treatment, or regulation.</li> <li>(I) Signifies an increased rate or new treatment, resulting in increased rate.</li> <li>(N) Signifies a new rate, treatment or regulation.</li> <li>(R) Signifies a reduced rate or new treatment resulting in reduced rates.</li> <li>(T) Signifies a change in text but no change in rate, treatment or regulation.</li> </ul>

-

-

------

Charito	(Nevised)
Nam	on Valley Telephone Corp. For <u>All Missouri Exchanges</u> e of Issuing Corporation <u>Community</u> , Town or City <u>Section II</u>
,	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS AUG 2 1993
···	
A. GEN	SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIN
1.	
2.	All charges in subscribers' equipment or service from one premise to another are treated as new service connections with Service Connection Charges applying.
3.	Service Connection Charges are in addition to any other scheduled rates and charges normally applying under the tariffs. They apply in addition to and not in lieu of mileage charges, installation charges, or construction charges made because of unusual cost in extablishing service.
4.	Service Connection Charges are payable at the time application is made for the particular service or facility, and prior to the establishment of service or upon presentation of a bill. Service may be established in advance of payment in the case of Service Connection Charges for additions to the Service for Departments, Administrations and Agencies of the Federal, State, County, Township, or Municiple Governments.
5.	Service connection charges do not apply to service re-established, once, after the destruction or partial destruction of the customer's premises by means beyond the control of the customer, i.e., fire, flood or other acts of God, whether at the same or another location.
6.	For customers displaced by the major flooding in the summer of 1993, service connection charges do not apply to the establishment of service at an interim location nor to the later re-establishment of service at the same or another location. This latter special flooding provision expires on December 31, 1993.
B. CH	ARGES:
	Service Connection Charges apply as follows: (a) Service Order Processing Charge (b) Line Connection Charge (b) Line Connection Charge (c) Line Charge (c) L

CANCELLED - Missouri Public Service Commission - 11/01/2024 - JI-2025-0049

.

-----

----

---

---

-

·---

- - -

•

.

•

• •

į

.

, <sup>|</sup>

;

Mass of Lensing Corportion       Mass of Lensing Corportion       Mass of Lensing Corportion         Mass of Lensing Corportion       Section II	Cer	celling P.S.C.MO, No.1 Co	nsolidated 2nd (Original) SHEBT No. 1 Revised
<ul> <li>SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES NOV 24 1986</li> <li>A. GENERAL: <ol> <li>The term "Service Connection Charge" is used to definite the instance of telephone service or subsequent additions. Control of telephone service or subsequent additions.</li> <li>All charges in subscribers' equipment or service from one premise to another are treated as new service connections with Service Connection Charges applying.</li> <li>Service Connection Charges are in addition to any other scheduled rates and charges normally applying under the tariffs. They apply in addition to and not in lieu of mileage charges, installation charges, or construction Charges made because of unusual cost in establishing service.</li> <li>Service Connection Charges are payable at the time application is made for the particular service or facility, and prior to the establishment of service Connection Charges for additions to the Service for Departments, Administrations and Agencies of the Federal, State, County, Township, or Municipal Governments.</li> <li>CHARGES: <ol> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as GANCELLED (a) Service Order Processing Charge 34.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charges apply as GANCELLED 4.10</li> </ol> </li> <li>The above apply to all Business for Residential Thomes. A charge of \$10.00 will be application for ervice after non-payment disconnection, Mispited and maintained by the telephone utility to which the inside station wiring becomes dedicated to an individual customer's use. For an individual customer's use action will be application will be immediately adjacent to the protector or the customer's used to be provided by and remain the property of the state will be individual to the protector. Will continue to be provided by and remain the property of the state of the protector. Will continue to be provided by and remain the property of the state of the protector will continue to be provided by and remain the property of the state of the protector. The dot and main the property of the state of the protector. The sta</li></ol></li></ul>	Chariton Va	lley Telephone Corp.	Cenmuky, Yoon or Chy
<ul> <li>A. GENERAL: NOV 24 1986</li> <li>1. The term "Service Connection Charge" is used to definite the non-refundable charge made for the establishment of aid as a connection of telephone service or subsequent addition. Unitary wet doministic of telephone service or subsequent addition. In the connections with Service Connection Charges are in addition to any other scheduled rates and charges normally applying under the tariffs. They apply in addition to and not in lieu of mileage charges, installation charges, or construction Charges made because of unusual cost in establishing service.</li> <li>4. Service Connection Charges are payable at the time application is made for the particular service or facility, and prior to the establishment of service connection Charges for additions to the Service for Departments, Administrations and Agencies of the Federal, State, County, Township, or Municipal Governments.</li> <li>B. CHARGES: <ul> <li>a. Service Connection Charge apply as <b>GANCELLED</b></li> <li>(a) Service Order Processing Charge 44.00</li> <li>(b) Line Connection Charges apply as <b>GANCELLED</b></li> <li>(a) Service Order Processing Charge 44.00</li> <li>(b) Line Connection Charges apply as <b>GANCELLED</b></li> <li>(a) Service Order Processing Charge 44.00</li> <li>(b) Line Connection Charges apply as <b>GANCELLED</b></li> <li>(a) Service Order Processing Charge 44.00</li> <li>(b) Line Connection Charge apply as <b>GANCELLED</b></li> <li>(c) A charge of \$10.00 will be applied and maintained by the telephone utility to which the inside station wiring becomes dedicated to an individual customer's use. For an individual custome</li></ul></li></ul>	· ·	GENERAL EXCHANG	E SERVICE TARIFFS REGEIVED
<ol> <li>The term "Service Connection Charge" is used to definite the non-refundable charge made for the establishment of and and non-refundable charge made for the establishment of an end of telephone service or subsequent addition. In the non-refundable charge made for the establishment of an end of telephone service or subsequent addition. In the non-refundable charges in subscribers' equipment or service from one premise to another are treated as new service connections with Service Connection Charges applying.</li> <li>Service Connection Charges are in addition to any other scheduled rates and charges normally applying under the tariffs. They apply in addition to and not in lieu of mileage charges, installation charges, or construction charges made because of unusual cost in establishing service.</li> <li>Service Connection Charges are payable at the time application is made for the particular service or facility, and prior to the establishment of service connection Charges for additions to the Service for Departments, Administrations and Agencies of the Federal, State, County, Township, or Municipal Governments.</li> <li>CHARCES:         <ul> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as <b>CANCELLED</b></li> <li>Service Connection</li></ul></li></ol>	A. GENER		
<ol> <li>All charges in subscribers' equipment or service from one premise to another are treated as new service connections with Service Connection Charges applying.</li> <li>Service Connection Charges are in addition to any other scheduled rates and charges normally applying under the tariffs. They apply in addition to and not in lieu of mileage charges, installation charges, or construction Charges made because of unusual cost in establishing service.</li> <li>Service Connection Charges are payable at the time application is made for the particular service or facility, and prior to the establishment of service or upon . presentation of a bill. Service may be established in advance of payment in the case of Service Connection Charges for additions to the Service for Departments, Administrations and Agencies of the Federal, State, County, Township, or Municipal Governments.</li> <li>CHARGES:         <ol> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as <b>CANCELLED</b></li> <li>Service Connection Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge apply as <b>CANCELLED</b></li> <li>A charge of \$10.00 will be applied and maintained by the telephone utility to which the inside station wiring becomes dedicated to an individual customer's use <u>For an individual</u></li> <li>customer dwelling, this point of connection will property be immediately adjacent to the protector or the customer's be immediately adjacent to the protector or the customer's be immediately adjacent to the prote</li></ol></li></ol>	- 1. 1	The term "Service Connection-refundable charge may	de for the establishment of a class
<ul> <li>scheduled rates and charges normally applying under the tariffs. They apply in addition to and not in lieu of mileage charges, installation charges, or construction charges made because of unusual cost in establishing service.</li> <li>4. Service Connection Charges are payable at the time application is made for the particular service or facility, and prior to the establishment of service or upon presentation of a bill. Service may be established in advance of payment in the case of Service Connection Charges for additions to the Service for Departments, Administrations and Agencies of the Federal, State, County, Township, or Municipal Governments.</li> <li>B. CHARGES: <ol> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as GANCELLED </li> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as GANCELLED </li> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as GANCELLED </li> <li>Service Order Processing Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge </li> </ol> </li> <li>B. CHARGES: <ol> <li>Service Order Processing Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge </li> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as GANCELLED </li> <li>Service Order Processing Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge </li> </ol> </li> <li>B. CHARGES: <ol> <li>Service Order Processing Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge </li> <li>Service Comment disconnect Public Service Commission ervice after non-payment disconnect on Mile annitatined by the telephone utility to which the inside station wiring becomes dedicated to an individual customer's use. For an individual customer dwelling, this point of connection will penerative be immediately adjacent to the protector or the customer's and e of the protector. The drop and block, including the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the properties and e of the protector attent.</li> </ol></li></ul>	2. A	ll charges in subscribe premise to another are t	rs' equipment or service from one reated as new service connections
<ul> <li>4. Service Connection Charges are payable at the time application is made for the particular service or facility, and prior to the establishment of service or upon presentation of a bill. Service may be established in advance of payment in the case of Service Connection Charges for additions to the Service for Departments, Administrations and Agencies of the Federal, State, County, Township, or Municipal Governments.</li> <li>B. CHARGES: <ol> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as <b>GANCELLED</b></li> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as <b>GANCELLED</b></li> <li>Service Connection Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge \$4.40</li> <li>Line Connection Charge \$4.40</li> </ol> </li> <li>B. CHARGES: <ol> <li>A charge of \$10:00 will be applied year the mean of the protector, will connection, Middle and maintained by the telephone utility to which the inside station wiring becomes dedicated to an individual customer's use. For an individual customer's use. For an individual customer divelling, this point of connection will perform the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the property of the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the property.</li> </ol></li></ul>	s t	cheduled rates and char; ariffs. They apply in a ileage charges, installa	ges normally applying under the addition to and not in lieu of ation charges, or construction
<ol> <li>Service Connection Charges apply as GANGELLED         <ul> <li>(a) Service Order Processing Charge</li> <li>(b) Line Connection Charge</li> <li>(c) Line Connection Will be applied up to renewating the revice after non-payment disconnection, Wissource Commission ervice after non-payment disconnection, Wissource Commission ervice after non-payment of connection, Wissource Commission ervice after non-payment of connection, Wissource Commission ervice dedicated to an individual customer's use. For an individual customer dwelling, this point of connection will prepare the protector. The drop and block, including the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the property of 1the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the property of 1the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the property of 1the protector.</li> </ul> </li> </ol>	· a a p a f a	pplication is made for a nd prior to the establis resentation of a bill. dvance of payment in the or additions to the Serv nd Agencies of the Feder	the particular service or facility, shment of service or upon • •Service may be established in e case of Service Connection Charges vice for Departments, Administrations
	<pre>1. S    ((     (     (     DEMARCA     by the     dedicat     custome     immedia     the pro     continu     utility     findicat</pre>	ervice Connection Charge a) Service Order Proces b) Line Connection Char The above apply to a A charge of \$10:00 w after non-payment di <u>TION POINT</u> - The point of telephone utility to whi ed to an individual cust r dwelling, this point of tely adjacent to the pro- tector. The drop and ba- e to be provided by and ten new rate or text	ssing Charge \$4.40 rge 4.10 all Business find Residential Phones. will be applied we renewal stonervice isconnects Service Commission ervice public Service Commission ervice of connection, provided and maintained ich the inside station wiring becomes tomer's use. For an individual of connection will serverally be otector or the customer's sude of lock, including the protector, will

٠

۰.

-

(

1

}

С	harit	on Va	llev Tele	phone Corp		A11 1	<b>(Revise</b> Míssouri	Exchanges	
			sauing Corp	-	Fo	Г <u>-</u>	Community	, Town or Cit	<b>y</b>
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Sectio	on 11		
			Conoral	Exchange S	ervice Ta	riffe			
				<u> </u>	CONNECTI		ES		
А.	GENI	ERAL:					Í	JUN 3 (	C 981
-	1.	The f non-i of te	term "Serv refundable elephone s	vice Connec e charge ma service or	tion Char de for th subsequen	ge" is u e establ t additi	sed to de ishment o ons to th	fine the f a class	CIN e llomm
r	2.	All o premi	changes in ise to and	n subscribe other are t Connection	ers' equip created as	ment or new ser	service f	rom one	
	3.	scheo tari: milea	duled rate ffs. They age charge	etion Charg es and char y apply in es, install pecause of	ges norma additíon ation cha	lly appl to and n rges, or	ying unde ot in lie construc	r the u of	
		app1: and presa adva for and	ication is prior to entation of nce of pay additions	to the Ser of the Fede	the parti Ishment of Service ne case of rvice for	cular se service may be e Service Departme	rvice or or upon stablishe Connecti mts, Admi	facility, d in on Charges nistrations	
в.	ÇHA	RGES:							
	1.	Serv (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)	Service Line Con Inside W Station Premise	ction Charg Order Proce nection Cha iring (Each Handling (H Visit rge (each	essing Cha arge n Instrume Each Instr	ent) cument)	iws :	\$4.40 4.10 5.70 2.60 2.80 2.35	
			The abov	e apply to	all Busin	ness and	Residenti	ial Phones.	
			A charge after no	n-paymente (	Li Sedhnler	ng tied t	o re <u>newal</u>	of service	
				JAN		-		AUG - 1 19	81
			iew rate or change	LEUGLIC SERV	R. 3rd K ACE COMMIS MISSOURI	S.Z	Publ	ic Service Con	nmissior
L			<b>B</b> Ju	ne 30, 198			FFECTIVI	a August 1	

t

į

İ

ļ

I

с	ancelling P. S. C. MO. No. 1	No. 1
	( <del>Reviser</del> )	
	Valley Telephone Corporation For All Missouri Exchanges	
	Section No. II	
		RECEI
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS	MAR 5
	SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES	Missu
A. GENI	CRAL:	Public Service
	No to use UC and a Compaction Channell is used to define the	
1	The term "Service Connection Charge" is used to define the r refundable charge made for the establishment of a class of	1011-
4	elephone service or subsequent additions to that service.	
	No distinction is made between a "New Installation" and an	ļ
	'Outside Move". All changes is subscribers' equipment or s	
	vice from one premise to another (except as otherwise provide	
	under "Inside Moves and Changes") are treated as new servic connections with Service Connection Charges applying.	.e
(	officerious with pervice connection charges apprying.	
3.	Service Connection Charges are in addition to any other sche	d-
	iled rates and charges normally applying under the tariffs.	
	They apply in addition to and not in lieu of Mileage Charges,	
	nstallation Charges, or Construction Charges made because	of '
1	nusual cost in establishing service.	ļ
4.	Service Connection Charges are payable at the time applicati	.on
	s made for the particular service or facility, and prior to	Í
l	he establishment of service, or upon presentation of a bill.	
	Service may be established in advance of payment in the case	
	of Service Connection Charges for additions to the service fo	Į
	Departments, Administrations, and Agencies of the Federal, State, County, Township or Municipal Governments.	maten I
	UA	NUSSS
5.	When Multiple Services are installed at the same time such a	AUG -1 1
		AUGD
	maximum installation charge for only one service.	20010
B. CHA		SERVICE CC
		ן ע
1.	Service Connection Charges apply as follows: APR 9 196	5
	PUBLIC SERVICE COMM	AISSION
* Indica	tes new rate or text	
	tes new rate or text tes change	
L <u></u>		
ATE OF ISS	JE <u>4 March 1965</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>April</u>	9, 1965 day year

\_

\_\_\_\_、

9<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 2 Cancels 8<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 2 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

#### **GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS**

#### SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES

#### B. CHARGES: (continued)

The above applies to all Business and Residential Phones.

A charge of \$10.00 will be applied to renewal of service after non-payment disconnects.

DEMARCATION POINT – The point of connection, provided and maintained by the telephone utility to which the inside station wiring becomes dedicated to an individual customer's use. For an individual customer's dwelling, this point of connection will generally be immediately adjacent to the protector or the customer's side of the protector. The drop and block, including the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the property of the telephone utility.

#### C. SERVICE CONNCTION CHARGES DO NOT APPLY TO:

- 1. Paystations established for the use of general public
- 2. Private Branch Exchange Switchboards
- 3. Key Systems

#### D. ADDITIONAL CHARGES MAY APPLY AS FOLLOWS.

- 1. When making a maintenance service call to customer premise and trouble is found in customer owned equipment, a \$25 trip charge and labor charges will be made to customer. (I)
- 2. A \$50 escalation fee applies when a customer requests maintenance service during nonbusiness hours. (N)

Issued: March 24, 2017

Effective: May 1, 2017

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2017-0182

Fo	RM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. <u>1 Consolidated 8th</u> { <b>QXMMINNX</b> } SHEET No. <u>2</u> Revised {
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 7th (Revised) SHEET No. 2 (Revised)
<b>—</b>	Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. For <u>All Missouri Exchanges</u> Name of Issuing Corporation <u>Community</u> , Town or City <u>Section II</u>
r-	DECENED
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS AUG 2 1993
	SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES B. CHARGES: (continued) B. CHARGES: (continued)
	The above applies to all Business and Residential Phones. A charge of \$10.00 will be applied to renewal of service after non-payment disconnects.
	DEMARCATION POINT - The point of connection, provided and maintained by the telephone utility to which the inside station wiring becomes dedicated to an individual customer's use. For an individual customer's dwelling, this point of connection will generally be immediately adjacent to the protector or the customer's side of the protector. The drop and block, including the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the property of the telephone utility.
	C. SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES DO NOT APPLY TO:
•	<ol> <li>Paystations established for the use of general public.</li> <li>Private Branch Exchange Switchboards.</li> <li>Key Systems</li> </ol>
	D. THE ABOVE CHARGES, ALSO, APPLY TO THE FOLLOWING ACTIVITY:
	<ol> <li>When making a maintenance service call to customer premise and trouble is found in customer owned equipment, a \$20.00 trip charge will be made to customer.</li> </ol>
CANCELLED May 1, 2017 Missouri Public	
Service Commiss JI-2017-0182	SEP 03 1998
	*Indicates new rate or text
	+Indicates change MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.
	DATE OF ISSUE AUG 0 3 1993 DATE EFFECTIVE SEP 0 3 1993
-	William Lenr Dure month day year
	ISSUED BY William L. Biere Manager Bucklin, MO name of officer title address

÷

•	Can	celling P.	B.C.MO. No	1 Cons	olidated 6	th (Rev	ginat) S fised }	HEET No	2
Charit	on Val	ley Tele	ohone Corp	› <u>.</u>	<b>For_</b> _A11	Missouri <b>Com</b> mu	Exchan	ees a er Cky	
				•	Secti	on 2			•
-			GENERAL EX	CHANGE	SERVICE TA	RIFFS	BE(	GEIV	50
			<b>4</b> 101				NO	V 24 19	36
					NECTION CH			MISSUUK	
с.		~			NOT APPLY		Public S	ervice Co	
	2. E		ranch Excl		r the use itchboards	-	т-риотт	<b>C</b>	
D.	THE A	BOVE CHA	RGES, ALSO	), ÅPPLY	TO THE FO	LLOWING A	CTIVITY	•	
	a	und troub	le is four	nd in cu	service ca stomer owr o customer	ed equipm			
	•								
	•								
ł							٠		
			-	•					
			•	•	•		•		
	•				1	CELLED		-	Ì
					CAN		J.		
						2P 31993	5	•	
Ĩ					5	P 3 13 CO	mmissio	,•	
				•	BY	Service	71		
			•		Public	F			
ŀ							山杜滬	ט (ט	
		•				j jai	v ~ 1 191	87	
				•		Public Sei	MAG IDA-		
	_						AIRC (ADIL	Initission	
		s new rate s change	or text						
DATE	OF IS		vember 20		DAT	E BFFBCT	TVE_Jar	nuary ]	1 1 7 7
	D BY-		L - 2 1/		General	Manager		cklin, M	

•

| :

ļ

!

.

ļ

			P.S.C.MO. No.		iaa	" <b>  Revi</b> l	•	_	
Char	Name	of Leave	Telephone Cor Corporation	<u></u> F		ommuni	ri Exchang ty, Town or		
		·		·····			EGEIV	/[Elij]	
			GENERAL EXCH	ANGE_SERVIC	E_TARIEFS				
			SEE	RVICE CONNE	CTION CHAF	RGES	JUN 3019		,, ; ;
С.	SERV	ICE CON	NECTION CHARGE	ES DO NOT A	PPLY TO:	н 	1.13300	id mmidei	on
		Paystat Private Key Sys	ions establish Branch Exchar tems.	hed for the nge Switchb	use of ge oards.	eneral	c Sennce U	Sillingen	UN , 
D.	THE	ABOVE C	HARGES, ALSO,	APPLY TO I	HE FOLLOWI	ING ACT	IVITY:		
	1.	<ul> <li>(a) Ar</li> <li>ec</li> <li>th</li> <li>oc</li> <li>ir</li> <li>th</li> <li>(b) A</li> <li>te</li> <li>of</li> <li>(c) A</li> </ul>	ide moves and inside move : uipment from of e same buildin cupied by the iterruption of te work involve change is a su elephone equipmer wiring, which the instrument service order equire a service	is a transf one location ng or that same subsc the service ed. ubstitution ment, or a h does not nt. charge wil	n to anoth portion of riber when e other th of a diff rearrangen involve a	ther loc. the streether then is terent change	ation with ame buildi e is no incident t type of equipment in locati	nin ing to t ion	
`	2.	and tro	king a mainter ouble is found arge will be n	in custome	r owned ea				
			-	ELLE	0				
			JAN	1 1987			•		
			PUBLIC SERVI	. <u>TH. R.S.</u> ICE COMMISSIC MISSOURI	N		FOL	ED	
							AUG - 1	1981	
		tes new	rate or text ge	-		Put	olic Service	Commis	sion
ATE	OF	ISSUE	June 30 1981		_ DATE EF	FECTI	VE <u>Augus</u>	st 1, 1 b day	981

ł

ı.

	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 5th (Original) SHEET No. 2
	(Revised) Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>1 Consolidated</u> 4th ( <b>Original</b> ) SHEET No. <u>2</u> (Revised)
	Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation All Missouri Exchanges
	Name of Issuing Corporation For Community, Town or City
	Section No. II
I	
1	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS REGEIVED
:	SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES MAR 7 1978
:	B. CHARGES: (continued) MISSOURI
	(a) Where instrumentalities are not in place Public Service Commission
۰ ۱	Main stations, extensions, P.B.X. trunks, Long Distance Terminals, Private Line Terminals, Tie Trunk Terminals, Central Office Lines terminating in Key Equipment, and Semi-public Telephones; each:
t	Business
	(b) Where instrumentalities in place are taken over by a new applicant and no change is made at the applicant's request in:
	(1) The type or location of the instrument or
:	(2) The wiring or equipment on the applicant's premises.
	For all service and facilities retained:
	Business and Semi-Public \$5.00 Residence
	GANGELEL 1981
!	Business and Semi-Public \$5.00 Residence \$5.00 CANDELLER \$5.00 AUG 1981
	AUG BY BUC SERVICE COMMISSION FUBLIC SERVICE MISSOURI FUBLIC SERVICE MISSOURI FUBLIC SERVICE DI
	LIAY 1 1978
	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change
	DATE OF ISSUE <u>March 1, 1978</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>May 1, 1978</u> month day year
ι.	ISSUED BY Role T & March A General Manager Bucklin, MO name of officer title address

· · · · · · · · · ·

- -- - ....

!

:

ļ

#### Lifeline (Low-Income) Program

#### A. General Regulations

- 1. Lifeline service is a discounted voice telephony service available to qualifying residential subscribers.
- 2. The monthly discount will be the maximum amount allowed by the Missouri Public Service Commission and the Federal Communications Commission; however, this discount will not exceed the sum of the federal subscriber line charge and the recurring charges for voice telephony service. The monthly discount will be the same for Lifeline customers solely subscribing to voice telephony service and for Lifeline customers subscribing to a bundle of services.
- 3. A Lifeline subscriber's voice telephony service will not be disconnected for nonpayment of charges unless the subscriber fails to pay charges directly related to voice telephony service.
- 4. Lifeline service is available with optional toll blocking or toll limitation service restricting access to 1+, 0+ and 0- dialed calls at no charge.
- 5. A household is limited to one discount. A Lifeline subscriber cannot receive additional discounts for Lifeline service from another provider or through the Missouri Disabled program.

#### B. Eligibility and Subscriber Requirements

- 1. An applicant must submit a completed application form along with proof of meeting one of the following eligibility criteria:
  - 1. Missouri HealthNet (Medicaid)
  - 2. Food Stamps
  - 3. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
  - 4. Federal public housing assistance (Section 8)
  - 5. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
  - 6. Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
  - 7. National School Free Lunch Program;
  - 8. The customer's income, as defined in 47 CFR Section 54.400(f), is at or below 135% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines, effective June 1, 2012.

Issued March 16, 2012

## Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Bucklin, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. 2.1 Cancels Original Sheet No. 2.1

hegen al

NOV 1 9 1997

- 2. Service Connections Link Up Missouri<sup>1</sup>
  - A. Applicability of Link Up Missouri Service Connection Program
    - 1. The Link Up Missouri Service Connection Program is a Federal Lifeline assistance program (0).... applicable to and designed to promote subscribership to the telephone network among low income residential households.
      - a. Service Connection Charges, as set forth in this tariff, for initial installation of the main residential service access line, will be discounted at a rate of 50 percent, or \$30.00, + whichever is less<sup>2</sup>. These reduced charges shall be assessed only for a single residential + telephone line per eligible household at the principle place of residence.
      - b. The customer may defer payment on up to \$200 of the above charges without interest for a period not to exceed one year. The deferred charges do not include any permissible security deposits required. Payments shall be equally paid over a twelve month period.
      - c. A qualifying low-income customer may choose with a or b, or both a and b as described above.
      - d. Link Up assistance is available for a second or subsequent time only for a principal place of residence with an address different form the residence address where assistance was previously provided.
      - e. The premises at which the residence service is requested must be the applicant's principal place of residence.
      - f. There is only one telephone line serving the residence premises. The residence premises household (dwelling unit) shall consist of that portion of an individual house or building or one flat or apartment occupied by a single family or individuals functioning as one domestic establishment.
      - g. Link Up will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- <sup>1</sup> The rates for service connections are not subject to the jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission.
- <sup>2</sup> The discount established herein does not apply to other charges that may be required at the initiation of service such as security deposit, contributions in aid of construction, customer advances, etc.

JAN -1 1998

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: November 24, 1997 CANCELLED April 15, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471 William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Effective: January 1, 1998

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No. 2.1

Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation For \_\_\_\_ ALL MISSOURI EXCHANGES Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City

- RECEIVED Service Connections - Link Up Missouri<sup>1</sup> 2. 1988 SEP 9
  - Applicability of Link Up Missouri Service MISSOURI Α. Program

Public Service Commission

JAN 01 1998

\*

- The Link Up Missouri Service Connection Program is a 1. Federal Lifeline assistance program applicable to eligible residential subscribers, as defined below, designed to promote subscribership to the and telephone network among low income residential households.
  - Service Connection Charges, as set forth in this а. tariff, for initial installation of the main residential service will be access line, discounted at a rate of fifty percent (50%), not to exceed thirty dollars (\$30.00).<sup>2</sup> These reduced charges shall be assessed only for a single residential telephone line per eligible household at the principal place of residence.
- 2. Eligibility Requirements

The following requirements shall be used by the company to determine the eligibility of a subscriber for Link Up Missouri assistance.

- Subscribers must have lived at an address where а. there has been no telephone service for at least three (3) months prior to the date that assistance is requested.
- Eligible subscribers must not have regelized this b. assistance within the last two (2) years.

lat R.S. 1

The rates for service connections are not subject to Commission jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission The discount established herein does not apply to other charges that may be required at the initiation of 2 The discount established herein does not apply to other charges that may be required at the initiation of service such as security deposit, contributions in faid construction, customer advances, etc. of Public Service Commission

* Indicate DATE OF ISSUE:	SEP 2 6 1988		
	Month Day Year		Month Day Year
ISSUED BY:	Robert E. Wright, General M Name of Officer, Title		in MO 64631 Idress

#### Lifeline (Low-Income) Program

#### B. Eligibility and Subscriber Requirements

- 2. A Lifeline subscriber must agree to notify the company within 30 days if:
  - i. The subscriber's household receives multiple discounts through either the Lifeline program and/or the Missouri Disabled program.
  - ii. The subscriber fails to meet eligibility criteria.
- 3. A Lifeline subscriber agrees to respond in a timely manner to annual requests to verify continued eligibility.
- 4. False statements made by a Lifeline subscriber or failure to comply with Lifeline service subscriber obligations will result in de-enrollment from the program.
- 5. The Lifeline subscriber's address must be the subscriber's permanent address. If the Lifeline subscriber's address is temporary then the subscriber must verify the subscriber's address every 90 days.

#### Missouri Disabled Program

#### A. General Regulations

- 1. The Missouri Disabled program offers a \$3.50 discount for voice telephony service to qualifying residential subscribers.
- 2. A household is limited to one discount. A subscriber cannot receive additional discounts from the Missouri Disabled program or through the Lifeline program.

#### B. Eligibility and Subscriber Requirements

- 1. An applicant must submit a completed application form along with proof of meeting one of the following eligibility criteria:
  - 1) Federal Social Security Disability benefits.
  - 2) Federal Supplemental Security income.
  - 3) Veterans Administration Disability benefits.
  - 4) State blind pension pursuant to Section 209.010 to 209.160 RSMo
  - 5) State aid to blind persons pursuant to Section 209.240 RSMo
  - 6) State supplemental payments pursuant to Section 208.030, RSMo Section 660.100.2 RSMo 2000.

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Company

#### 2. Service Connections – Link Up Missouri (Cont'd)

- A. Applicability of Link Up Missouri Service Connection Program (Cont'd)
  - 2. Eligibility Requirements

The following requirements shall be used by the company to determine the eligibility of a subscriber for Link Up Missouri assistance.

- a. The customer must participate in one of the following programs:
  - 1. Medicaid
  - 2. Food Stamps
  - 3. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
  - 4. Federal public housing assistance
  - 5. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
  - 6. Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF)
  - 7. National Free Lunch Program

#### b. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:

- 1. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in 2.a. above.
- 2. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
- 3. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in a. preceding.

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: February 1, 2007

CANCELLED April 15, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471 James Simon General Manager Macon, MO 63552 Issued: March 3, 2007



(N)

(N)

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Bucklin, Missouri P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. 2.2 Cancels Original Sheet No. 2.2

2. Service Connections - Link Up Missouri (Cont'd)

#### NOV 1 9 1997

HO, PUELIC SERVICE COLD

- A. Applicability of Link Up Missouri Srvice Connection Program (Cont'd)
  - 2. Eligibility Requirements

The following requirements shall be used by the company to determine the eligibility of a subscriber for Link Up Missouri assistance.

- a. The customer must participate in one of the following programs:
  - 1. Medicaid
  - 2. Food Stamps
  - 3. Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
  - 4. Federal public housing assistance
  - 5. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
- b. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
  - 1. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in 2.a. above.
  - 2. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
  - That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in a. preceding.

Cancelled March 3, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission



\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: November 24, 1997

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 FILED

JAN -1 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Effective: January 1, 1998

P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No. 2.2

Chariton Valley Tel	ephone Corporation For <u>ALL MISSOURI EXCHANGES</u>
Name of Issuin	g Corporation Community, Town or City
	* Subscribers must not be a dependent [fog fleggral income tax purposes, unless the subscriber is more than sixty (60) years of age. MISSOURI
d.	Subscribers are currently reubliciservice Commission medical assistance payments from the State of Missouri, and have provided their Department of Social Services Client Number (DCN) to the Company.

Of the eligibility requirements listed above, items a., b., and c., will be certified by the subscriber, and item d. will be State certified by the Department of Social Services.

CANCELLED

JAN 01 1998 2.2 Ist R.S Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FE(D)

<u>, 2.6</u>1930 9 - 5.5 Public Service Commission

\* Indicates new rate or text

DATE OF ISSUE: September 9, 1988 Month Day Year

EFFECTIVE DATE:

SEP 2 6 1988 Month Day Yeart

×

ISSUED BY:

Robert E. Wright, General Manager, Bucklin MO 64631 Name of Officer, Title Address

#### Missouri Disabled Program

#### B. Eligibility and Subscriber Requirements

- 2. A subscriber with the Missouri Disabled Program must agree to notify the company within 30 days if:
  - i. The subscriber's household receives multiple discounts from the Missouri Disabled Program and/or Lifeline program.
  - ii. The subscriber fails to meet eligibility criteria.
- 3. A subscriber to the Missouri Disabled Program agrees to respond in a timely manner to annual requests to verify continued eligibility.
- 4. False statements made by a subscriber or failure to comply with subscriber obligations will result in de-enrollment from the program.

Rest of page reserved for future use.

Issued March 16, 2012

CANCELLED December 2, 2016 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2017-0084 James Simon, General Manager P.O. Box 67 Macon, Missouri 63552 Effective April 15, 2012

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated 2nd Revised Sheet No. 2.3 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 2.3

#### Missouri Public

LIFELINE SERVICE

#### A. General Regulations

- 1. Lifeline service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single party residence service.
- Lifeline service is a reduction in the monthly local service charges normally paid by qualifying low-income consumers. Eligible Lifeline subscribers will receive a total reduction of their basic local rate for residential one party service of \$6.75. The components (T) of the reduction to basic residential one-party rates are as follows:

State reduction in local rate:	\$1.75	
Federal baseline Lifeline reduction:	\$5.00	(I)

The Federal baseline lifeline reduction shall be used to waive the consumers Federal End-User Common Line Charge.

- 3. Lifeline will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- 4. Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 5. Toll blocking provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. Toll blocking for the purposes of lifeline service will restrict 1+, 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls.
  - a. If the customer chooses "toll blocking" the company will not charge a service deposit.
  - b. Toll blocking is offered to Lifeline subscribers at no charge.

\*Rates and charges shown on this tariff are for informational purposes only and are not subject to the jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission.

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: December 13, 2001

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, MO 64631 Effective

FILED JAN 01 2002

0 2 - 2 8 2 Service Commission

JAN 0 1 2002

CANCELLED April 15, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission

IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Bucklin, Missouri

#### Service Commission

RECT DEC 1 3 2001

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Bucklin, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. 2.3 **Cancels Original Sheet No. 2.3** RECEIVED

#### LIFELINE SERVICE

#### A. General Regulations

#### JAN 07 1998

- MISSOURI
- 1. Lifeline service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single of signature of the service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single of the service o service.
- 2. Lifeline service is a reduction in the monthly local service charges normally paid by qualifying low-income consumers. Eligible Lifeline subscribers will receive a total reduction of their basic local rate for residential one party service of \$5.25. The components of the reduction to basic residential one-party rates are as follows:

State reduction in local rate:	\$1.75
Federal baseline Lifeline reduction:	\$3.50

The Federal baseline lifeline reduction shall be used to waive the consumers Federal End-User Common Line charge.

- 3. Lifeline will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- 4. Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 5. Toll blocking provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. Toll blocking for the purposes of lifeline service will restrict 1+, 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls.
  - a. If the customer chooses "toll blocking" the company will not charge a service deposit.
  - b. Toll blocking is offered to Lifeline subscribers at no charge.
- Rates and charges shown on this tariff are for informational purposes only and are not subject to the jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission.

### CANCELLED

	JAN 01 2002	FILED
*Indicates new rate or text	Public Service Commission MISSOURI	FEB 10 1938
+Indicates change	M1220011	MO. PUBLIC SERVICE

Issued: dan 0 7 1998

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 BLIC SERVICE COMM

Effective: February 10, 1998

+

帰居の目的には

#### LIFELINE SERVICE

#### NOV 1 9 1997

#### A. General Regulations

NG. PUREC STANCE COMP.

- 1. Lifeline service is available to qualifying low-income subscribers for single party residence service.
- 2. Lifeline service is a reduction in the monthly local service charges normally paid by qualifying low-income consumers. Eligible Lifeline subscribers will receive a total reduction of their basic local rate for residential one party service of \$5.25. The components of the reduction to basic residential one-party rates are as follows:

State reduction in local rate:	\$1.75
Federal baseline Lifeline reduction:	\$3.50

The Federal baseline lifeline reduction shall be used to waive the consumers Federal End-User Common Line charge.

- 3. Lifeline will not be furnished on a Foreign Exchange service.
- 4. Lifeline service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of toll charges.
- 5. Toll blocking provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. Toll blocking for the purposes of lifeline service will restrict 1+, 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls.
  - a. If the customer chooses "toll blocking" the company will not charge a service deposit.
  - b. The rate for toll blocking will be charged on a monthly basis as specified in Service Restrictions.
- Rates and charges shown on this tariff are for informational purposes only and are not subject to the jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission.

CANCELLED FLED FEB 1 0 1993 JAN -1 1998 \*Indicates new rate or text MISSOURI Commission Public Public Service Commission +Indicates change Issued: November 24, 1997 William Biere

**General Manager** Bucklin, Missouri 64631 Effective: January 1, 1998

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Company

#### LIFELINE SERVICE (Continued)

#### B. Eligibility Requirements

- 1. An applicant must meet all of the following criteria in order to qualify for Lifeline Service:
  - a. To qualify for Lifeline the consumer must participate in one of the following programs:
    - 1) Medicaid
    - 2) Food Stamps
    - 3) Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
    - 4) Federal public housing assistance
    - 5) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
    - 6) Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF)
    - 7) National Free Lunch Program
- 2. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
  - a. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in 1.a. above.
  - b. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
  - c. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in a. preceding.
- 3. The premises at which the residence service is requested must be the applicant's principal place of residence.
- 4. Only one telephone line serving the residence premises is eligible for lifeline credits. The residence premises household (dwelling unit) shall consist of that portion of an individual house or building or one flat or apartment occupied by a single family or individuals functioning as one domestic establishment.

James Simon General Manager Macon, MO 63552

CANCELLED April 15, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471 Chariton Valley Telephone Company

#### LIFELINE SERVICE (Continued)

#### B. Eligibility Requirements

- 1. An applicant must meet all of the following criteria in order to qualify for Lifeline Service:
  - a. To qualify for Lifeline the consumer must participate in one of the following programs:
    - 1) Medicaid
    - 2) Food Stamps
    - 3) Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
    - 4) Federal public housing assistance
    - 5) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
    - 6) Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) (N)
    - 7) National Free Lunch Program (N)
- 2. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
  - a. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in 1.a. above.
  - b. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
  - c. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in a. preceding.
- 3. The premises at which the residence service is requested must be the applicant's principal place of residence.
- 4. There is only one telephone line serving the residence premises. The residence premises household (dwelling unit) shall consist of that portion of an individual house or building or one flat or apartment occupied by a single family or individuals functioning as one domestic establishment.
Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Bucklin, Missouri

# P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No. 2.4

#### LIFELINE SERVICE (Continued)

# NOV 1 9 1997

RECENSE

#### **B.** Eligibility Requirements

# 1. An applicant must meet all of the following criteria in order to qualify for Lifeline Service:

- - a. To qualify for Lifeline the consumer must participate in one of the following programs:
    - 1) Medicaid
    - 2) Food stamps
    - 3) Supplemental Security Income (SSI)
    - 4) Federal public housing assistance
    - 5) Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program
- 2. The customer must sign, under penalty of perjury a document certifying:
  - a. He/she is receiving benefits from one of the programs in 1.a. above.
  - b. Name of the program(s) from which they are receiving benefits.
  - c. That he/she will notify the company if he/she no longer participates in the program(s) named in a. preceding.
- 3. The premises at which the residence service is requested must be the applicant's principal place of residence.
- 4. There is only one telephone line serving the residence premises. The residence premises household (dwelling unit) shall consist of that portion of an individual house or building or one flat or apartment occupied by a single family or individuals functioning as one domestic establishment.

FILED

JAN -1 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: November 24, 1997

CANCELLED September 22, 2008 Missouri Public Service Commission William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 Effective: January 1, 1998

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated Second Revised Sheet No 2.5 Cancels 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 2.5

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Macon, Missouri

# LIFELINE SERVICES (CONTINUED)

- C. Missouri USF Low-Income Assistance
  - 1. General- A low-income customer is any customer who requests or receives residential essential local telecommunications service and who has been certified by the Department of Social Services (DSS) as economically disadvantaged. Qualified individuals will receive discounted services under either the low-income assistance or the disabled assistance program.
  - 2. Regulations- Low income assistance is available to all residential customers who demonstrate, by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they are eligible for support by participation in:
    - Medicaid a.
    - b. Food stamps
    - Supplementary Security Income (SSI) С.
    - Federal Public Housing Assistance or section 8 d.
    - Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) Temporary Assistance to Needy Families (TANF) e.
    - f.
    - National Free Lunch Program g.

- (N) ίNΊ
- 3. Eligible Services- Essential local telecommunications service is defined as two (2) way switched voice residential service within a local ealling scope as determined by the commission, comprised of the following services and their recurring charges:
  - Single line residential service, including touch-tone dialing and any applicable mileage a. or zone charges
  - Access to local emergency services, including, but not limited to, 911 service established b. by local authorities
  - Access to basic local operator services C.
  - d. Access to basic local directory assistance
  - e.
  - Standard intercept service Equal access to Inter-Exchange Carriers consistent with rules and regulations of the FCC f.
  - One (1) standard white pages directory listing
  - g. h. Toll blocking or toll control for qualifying low-income customers
- 4. Support Amount- Customers eligible under the established criteria can receive a discount from their bill for essential local telecommunications service equal to the amounts approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission and the Federal Communications Commission. The amount of combined federal and state lifeline support for any customer will not exceed the sum of the federal Subscriber Line Charge (SLC) and the recurring charges for essential local telecommunications services (including the basic service rate, Touch-Tone calling charge, extended area service additive, and mileage additives, if any).

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated

(D) (D)

Issued: August 22, 2008

James Simon General Manager 1213 E. Briggs Drive Macon, MO 63552

Effective: September 22, 2008

**FILED Missouri Public** Service Commission

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated First Revised Sheet No 2.5 Cancels Original Sheet No. 2.5

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Macon, Missouri

#### LIFELINE SERVICES (CONTINUED)

- C. Missouri USF Low-Income Assistance
  - 1. General- A low-income customer is any customer who requests or receives residential essential local telecommunications service and who has been certified by the Department of Social Services (DSS) as economically disadvantaged. Qualified individuals will receive discounted services under either the low-income assistance or the disabled assistance program.
  - 2. Regulations- Low income assistance is available to all residential customers who demonstrate, by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they are eligible for support by participation in:
    - Medicaid a.
    - b. Food stamps
    - C.
    - Supplementary Security Income (SSI) Federal Public Housing Assistance or section 8 d.
    - Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) e.
  - 3. Eligible Services- Essential local telecommunications service is defined as two (2) way switched voice residential service within a local calling scope as determined by the commission, comprised of the following services and their recurring charges:
    - Single line residential service, including touch-tone dialing and any applicable mileage a. or zone charges
    - b. Access to local emergency services, including, but not limited to, 911 service established by local authorities
    - Access to basic local operator services
    - d. Access to basic local directory assistance
    - Standard intercept service e.
    - f. Equal access to Inter-Exchange Carriers consistent with rules and regulations of the FCC
      - One (1) standard white pages directory listing
      - g. h. Toll blocking or toll control for qualifying low-income customers
  - Support Amount- Customers eligible under the established criteria can receive a discount 4. from their bill for essential local telecommunications service equal to the amounts approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission and the Federal Communications Commission. The amount of combined federal and state lifeline support for any customer will not exceed the sum of the federal Subscriber Line Charge (SLC) and the recurring charges for essential local telecommunications services (including the basic service rate, Touch-Tone calling charge, extended area service additive, and mileage additives, if any).

(N)

(N)

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: March 31, 2005

CANCELLED September 22, 2008 **Missouri Public** Service Commission

James Simon General Manager 109 Butler Street Macon, MO 63552 Effective: May 1, 2005

# Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Bucklin, Missouri

# P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No. 2.5

# SERVICE RESTRICTIONS

#### A. Toll Access Restriction

# NOV 1 9 1997

RECEIVED

- Toll Access Restriction provides a means of restricting access to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. One option is available to the customer SERVICE COMPA INCLUSE SERVICE COMPACT SERVICE SERVICE COMPACT SERVICE SERVICE SERVICE COMPACT SERVICE SER
  - a. Restriction of 1+ calls and 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls, except 8XX IN-WATS.
- Restriction of 0+ and 0- operator handled calls prevents the customer from dialing a long distance telephone number or telephone operator for any purpose including for emergency or telephone assistance purposes. The Company shall not be liable to the customer or any third party for any and all claims, losses or damages caused by the restriction to any toll service.
- 3. Customers must apply in writing for the establishment of Toll Access Restriction.
- 4. The appropriate non-recurring charges will apply to establish service.
- 5. Rates

The rate for this service will be charged on a monthly basis.

Toll Access Restriction (any option)

\$2.00

0

FILED

JAN -1 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Effective: January 1, 1998

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: November 24, 1997

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631



-

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Macon, Missouri

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No 2.6

#### LIFELINE SERVICES (CONTINUED)

#### D. Missouri USF Disabled Assistance

- 1. General- A disabled customer, or a dependent, is a customer who requests or receives residential essential local telecommunications service, as defined in section 1(c) of this tariff, and meets the eligibility requirements set forth in this tariff.
- 2. Regulations- Disabled assistance is available to all residential customers who demonstrate. by self certifying with the company under penalty of perjury, that they, or a dependant, are totally and permanently disabled or blind and receiving any of the following:
  - a)
  - Federal Social Security Disability benefits. Federal Supplemental Security income benefits b)
  - Veterans Administration benefits c)
  - State blind pension pursuant to Section 209.010 to 209.160 RSMo d)
  - State aid to blind persons pursuant to Section 209.240 RSMo e)
  - State supplemental payments pursuant to Section 208.030, RSMo Section 660.100.2 f) RSMo 2000.
- 3. Support Amount- Customers eligible under the established criteria can receive a discount equal to the amount approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission from their bill for essential local telecommunications service. The amount of state lifeline support for any customer will not exceed the recurring charges for essential local telecommunications services (including the basic service rate, Touch-Tone calling charge, extended area service additive, and mileage additives, if any.)
- E. "Missouri Universal Service Fund"
  - 1. Company will place on each end retail end-user customer's bill, a surcharge equal to the Missouri Universal Service Fund percentage assessment ordered by the commission.
  - The surcharge will appear as a separate line item detailed as "Missouri Universal Service 2. Fund.'
  - 3. The surcharge percentage will be applied to the total of each customer's charges for intrastate regulated telecommunications services that meet the definition of net jurisdictional revenues at 4 CSR 240-31.010(12).

(N)

(N)

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: March 31, 2005

CANCELLED April 15, 2012 **Missouri Public** Service Commission IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471

James Simon General Manager 109 Butler Street Macon, MO 63552 Effective: May 1, 2005

P.S.C. Mo. No. 1 Consolidated Original Sheet No. 2.7

(M)

(M)

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Macon, Missouri

#### SERVICE RESTRICTIONS

#### a. Toll Access Restriction

1. Toll Access Restriction provides a means of restricting access to Long Distance Message Telecommunications Network. One option is available to the customer.

a. Restriction of 1+ calls and 0+ and 0- (operator handled) calls, except 8XX IN-WATS.

- 2. Restriction of 0+ and 0- operator handled calls prevents the customer from dialing a long distance telephone number or telephone operator for any purpose including for emergency or telephone assistance purposes. The Company shall not be liable to the customer or any third party for any and all claims, losses or damages caused by the restriction to any toll service.
- 2. Customers must apply in writing for the establishment of Toll Access Restriction.
- 3. The appropriate non-recurring charges will apply to establish service.
- 4. Rates

The rate for this service will be charged on a monthly basis.

Toll Access Restriction (any option)

\$2.00

\*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change

Issued: March 31, 2005

CANCELLED April 15, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission IT-2012-0305; JI-2012-0471 James Simon General Manager 109 Butler Street Macon, MO 63552 Effective: May 1, 2005

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No <u>1-Consoli</u>	$\frac{dated}{dated} \stackrel{\bigcirc}{} 1st \qquad \left( \frac{Qriginal}{Revised} \right) SHEET No.$
Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. Name of Issuing Corporation	For <u>All Missouri Exchanges</u> Community, Town or City Section No. II
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVIC	E TARIFFS RECEIVED
	JUN 30 1981
NONE	Public Service Commission
GANGELLED	
JUL 1 1986	
BY DELIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOUN	
	下几百0
	AUG - 1 1981
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	Public Service Commission
June 20 1081	DATE EFFECTIVEAugust 1,
DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 1981 month day yaar	month day

,

ţ

i

1

1

ı T

	Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No.	Corigin	al SHEET No. 3	
Charitor	n Valley Telephone Corporation	For All Missouri Exc	hanges	
Nati	ne of Issuing Corporation	Community,	Town or City	
		Section No. II		
•	GENERAL EXCHANGE	E SERVICE TARIFF	S KEUI	
				5 1965
	SERVICE CON	NECTION CHARGES		
		tinued)	11100	OURI
	(0	,	Public San	
B. CH	ARGES: (continued)			
4.5				
(b)	(continued)	all aball mean that th	a talanhana	
	Note: "Instrumentalities in Place instruments and inside wir			
	premises to furnish the su	-		
	are in place.		~ •	
		_		
	If all instrumentalities are	-		
	applied for be a different of			ļ
	place, and no change, alte except that necessary to cl			
	service will be deemed to	-		
	instrumentalities in place.	•		
(a)	Restoral of Service Charge:			
(0)	Restorat of betalce Gharge.			
	Where service has been disconti	nued for non-paymen	nt of any	
	charges due or for failure of the			
	in accordance with regulations,			
	for reconnecting all services and subscriber at one location.	a facilities being pro	NRELL	
	Subscriber at one rocation.	GA	JNICE 1981	
	Business	\$5.00	AUG -1 1961	
	Residence	\$5.00	ANS D	SION
			AUCE COMMI	
C. SEI	RVICE CONNECTION CHARGES I		WELLC SERVE MISS	
1.	"Public Pay Stations" establishe	d for the use of the	AUDIC SERVICE COMMIS AUDIC SERVICE OF MISSOURI general	
	public (but not including Coin-Bo			ļ
	are classed as Semi-Public.)			
		APR	9 1965	
- 1 مراحية	cates new rate or text			
	cates new rare or text cates change	PUBLIC SER	VICE COMMISSION	ł
				1
ATE OF IS	BUE March 4, 1965	DATE EFFECTIVE _	April 9, 1965 month day year	
		Manager	Bucklin, 1	fiegon
SUED BY_				VIIaaini

1 !

:

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. Nol-Consolidated	Original SHEET No
	Missouri Exchanges Community, Town or City Section No. 11
.GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFF	<u>s 现任他民们们</u>
	JUN 30 1981
NONE	1.1330URI Public Scrvice Comr
NONE	
	-
	·
GANBELLED	
	•
JUL 1 1986	
BY BLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	FILED
	AUG - 1 1981
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	Public Service Commis
DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 1981 DATE DATE	EFFECTIVE _ <u>August 1, 1</u> month 'day
	. Mgr. Bucklin,

ļ

ł

Þ

heri	ton	Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> {Original Revised Valley Telephone Corporation <u>For</u> <u>All Missouri</u>	,
/11cm 1		ne of Issuing Corporation or Municipality Community, To Section No.	II
		GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS	
		SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES (continued)	wov / 15, 5
C.	_	VICE CONNECTION CHARGES DO NOT APPLY TO: (Continued)	iti 18 SOU
	2.	Private Branch Exchange Switchboards.	Plotte service Coultry
	3.	Service Stations.	
	4.	Battery and Ringing Supply Circuits.	
	5.	Directory Listings or joint user Service.	
	6.	The following cases, provided service and facilities a assumed prior to their discontinuance and without laps rendition of service or billing for service.:	
		(a) A change of name without change of ownership.	ANGELLE
		(b) A change of ownership without a change of name.	AUG -1 1981
		(c) When one member of a family applies for the servi viously contracted for by another member of the s family residing in the same household;	.co press
ł	7.	When a receivership for an existing subscriber is esta or terminated.	
	8.	Service changed from a residence to a business classif or vice versa, without change in the identity of the s except when the original classification is known to he erroneously established.	subscriber,
		or vice versa, without change in the identity of the s except when the original classification is known to he	subscriber, we been
		or vice versa, without change in the identity of the s except when the original classification is known to have erroneously established. Changes in the grade of service, i.e., changes from in line to party line service or vice versa.	subscriber, ave been ndividual al de- l the ner g loca-

	-		-
1000			
- <b>E</b>	ROBIDOUX	PRINTING	CO.

F

	<u>Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.</u> For <u>All</u>	(Revised) Missouri Exchanges
	Name of Issuing Corporation Section	Community, Town or City
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS	
		JUN 30 198
	NONE	
		Public Service Commission
		and the second s
		· • •
	GANGELLED	
	JUL 1 1986	
	JULI JULI	
	BY 50 K STILL	FILED
	OF AUSOCC	AUG - 1 1981
	*Indicates new rate or text	
	+Indicates change	Public Service Commission
	DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 1981 DATE E	EFFECTIVE <u>August 1, 1981</u> month day year
<b>-</b> .		Gen. Mgr. Bucklin, MO 640 title address

•

FORM NO	(Revised)
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 2nd (Revised) SHEET No. 4 (Revised)
<u>Chari</u>	ton Valley Telephone Corporation For All Missouri Exchanges Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
-	Section
<b></b>	
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS
	MAR 7 1978
	SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES MISSOURI
с.	SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES DO NOT APPLY TO (continued)
	10. Stations and trunks to which no service changes apply.
	11. P.B.X. Station; Bells, Gongs, Horns, Chimes, or Lamps; Privated Branch Exchange stations and extension lines terminating in Key equipment; each.
	12. Residence extension if installed at the same time as as main station is installed.
1	
ł	A NRELLES
	BANNOL 1981
	0116-1 5
	GANGELLED AUG-1 1981 U-L-CS BY NUBLE SERVICE CONNISSION OF MISSOUR
1	U ECOMMUN
	BY BLIC SERVICE MUSSICE
1	
	FILED
	1.1AY <u>1</u> 1978
*Tu-	icates new rate or text
	icates change Public Service Commission
L	
DATE C	DF ISSUE <u>March 1, 1978</u> month day year DATE EFFECTIVE May 1, 1978 month day year
	RI CONTRACTOR DE LA CON
ISSUED	

·······

•

. .

I

:

i t

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.1-Consolidated	Criginal SHEET 1
Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. For- Name of Issuing Corporation	All Missouri Exchanges Community, Town or City Section II
GENERAL EXCHANCE SERVICE TA	RIFFS DECEVED
	JUN 30 1981
	Public Service Commissi
NONE	
	÷ _
GANGELLED	
JUL 1 1986	
BY BY BERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION	
	FILED
*Indicates new rate or text	AUG - 1 1981 Bublic Service Commi
+Indicates change	Public Service Commis
DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 1981 D month day year?	ATE EFFECTIVE August 1 month d Gen. Mgr. Buck1

!

ļ

ł

		Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. All Previous	) Re	vised ∫	
Chai		n Valley Telephone Corporation ne of Issuing Corporation or Municipality	For <u>All Missouri E</u> Commun Section No.	ity, Town or City	II
		GENERAL EXCHANCE	SERVICE TARIFFS		
		INSIDE MOVES	AND CHANGES		VOV - 15.5
A.	GEN	ERAL		: 	MISSOL
	1.	Charges for Inside Moves and Cha the sum of the Service Connection Charges) which would apply if al involved in the move or change w	on Charges (and any 1 the facilities fo	to exceed Installatio r service	
	2.	The charges specified herein for not contemplate work being perfor involved at a time when overtime quest of the subscriber, nor doe gun being interrupted by the sub quests that overtime labor be per once begun an additional charge, involved, applies.	wrmed by the Telepho wages apply, due t is it contemplate wo scriber. If the su erformed or interrup	one Company to the re- ork once be- ubscriber re ots work	
		involved, applies.			DEC 7 1955
	3.	Discontinuance of telephone serv mises and their installation at sidered as a move and is provide service connection charges and/o that may be applicable.	another premises is ed for subject to th r any installation	not con le regular charges	SERVICE COMM
	4.	Charges for Inside Moves and Chatation of a bill;	nges are payable u	NOEL	
в	APP			AU C	1901
	1.	Inside Moves.	~	AT RS	COMMISSION
		<ul> <li>Inside Moves.</li> <li>(a) An inside move is a transfer equipment from one location the same building or that po occupied by the same subscript terruption of the service of work involved.</li> </ul>	lber, where there is	s no in-	SOUN
				<u> </u>	

TODOTOD				
	ROBIDQUX	PRINTING	co .	

. ...

].

1

nager	Bucklin,	Missouri
title		address

- ----

**h**....

,

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1-Consol	(Revised)
Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. Name of Issuing Corporation	ForMO. Exchanges Community, Town or City Section II
CENERAL EXCHANGE SERVI	CE TARIFFS
NONE	JUN 30 1981 I.I.B.COURI Public Service Commission
	÷ .
CANCELLET	)
MAR 1 1 199 Lith RO# Public Service Com MISSOURI	nussion
	FILED
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	AUG – 1 1981 Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 1981 month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE August 1, 10 month day
ISSUED BY Lidert E. Wright	<u>Gen. Mgr.</u> Bucklin title add

I

i

I

1

lm no.	13	P.S.C.MO. No. 1-consolidated	· 2nd {Prisitely SHEET No Revised {	_7·
	Cancel	ling P. S. C. MO. No	1st (Orksizek) SHEET No	<u>7</u> .
Chai	riton Va	lley Telephone Corporation	All Missouri Exchanges	
	Name of Iss	uing Corporation	Community, Town or City ection No. II	
				RECEIVED
		GENERAL EXCHANCE SER		
		INSIDE MOVES AND CHA		MAR 5-1196
		(continued)	001	MISSOURI
в.	APPLIC	CATION OF CHARGES (continued	$(1)$ $d_1DL$	
	(b)	Charges for inside moves of te ment (except as otherwise prov	Lephene SERVICE COMMISSION	
	(5)	ment (except as otherwise prov	vided under C, below) will	•
		apply as follows:		
		Inside moves of individual and	party line main stations and	
		private branch exchange station		
		gongs, horns, chimes, lamps,	each	
		Inside moves of all other equip	-	
		specified		
	2. CH	ANGE CHARGES		
	(a)	A change is a substitution of a	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	
		equipment, or a rearrangemen which does not involve a change		nt.
	(b)	Charges for changes in telepho	ne equipment or wiring,	
		made at the initiative of the su wise provided under C, below)	т =	
		-	ក្រោ	
		Changes in style of telephone s operator's sets), each station		
		operator o bets, each station	APR 9 1965	
		Changes in other equipment and fied		
		PUB	TIC SERVICE COMMISSION	
C',	CHARG	ES FOR INSIDE MOVES AND CH	IANGES DO NOT APPLY TO	•
		ide moves or changes required f		
		the equipment or service, or for 1 stations or vice versa.	changes from manual to	
<b>⊹</b> (		new rate or text		
	ndicates			
ATE (	OF ISSUE.	March 4 1965		1965
		month day year	month day Manager Bucklin, Mis	ymr souri
SUED	BY	T. L. Selmon of afficer		ress

-

ł

i.

ļ

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No <u>l-Consolidate</u>	ed 2nd {XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
hariton Valley Telephone Corp. For- Name of Issuing Corporation	All Missouri Exchanges
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City Section II
·	RECEIVED
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 1	rariffs MAY 19 1992
	MISSOURI
CUSTOM CALLING FEATURES	Public Service Com
Chariton Valley Telephone Corporatio	on has the following
optional Custom Calling Features availab	
Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Speed Cal	
Line and Three Way Calling.	_
The optional Calling Features will a	be established from the
Digital Office when requested by a custo	
premise visit.	
l. Installation - No Charge	<b> </b>
2. Monthly Rates.	
a. Call Forwarding	.75
b. Call Waiting	.75
c. Speed Calling - Short List	2.50
d. Combination of Call Forwardi:	ng
and Call Waiting	1.00
e. Combination of Call Forwardi	ng,
Call Waiting and Speed	
Calling - Short List	3.00
f. Warm Line	1.00
g. Hot Line	1.00
h. Three Way Calling	1.50
i. Combination of Call Forwardi	
Call Waiting, Speed Callin	s- CANCELLED
Short List and Three Way	
Calling	4.00 MAR 1 1 1999
j. Call Forwarding, Call Waiting Speed Calling-LL and Three	14 CC+ 2
Way Calling	5.50 By 446 S 8
Tk. Call Forwarding, Call Waiting	5.50 By Tunine Commission Public Service Commission MISSOURI
Speed Calling -LL	3.25 Public Service OURI
1. Speed Calling-LL	2.75
	هارا الدرج
	EIL P
*Indicates new rate or text	UIN 1 19
+Indicates change	JUN 1919
TE OF ISSUE May 15, 1992 month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE MOUNDLY SERVICE
, month day yeur /	

\* 3

ļ

.

-

i

T

ļ

i.

	Cano	alling	P.S.C.MO. No	-Consolidated		MAX SHEET	No. <u>8</u>
Char	<u>iton V</u>	alley	<u>Telephone Corp.</u>	A11	Missouri E	xchanges ·	
	Name of	lassi	ng Corporation	Sec	<b>Communi</b> tion II "**	y, Tewn or Cl	7
						REGE	IWIEIN
			GENERAL EXCHANC	CF SERVICE TA	DIFEC	- -	
						MAR 20	1235
C	USTOM	CALLI	ING FEATURES			anissi	11101
			lectronic Digital	Ordenham and		MISSI Mission Sonico	_ ! .
C	harito	ກ_Val	lley Telephone Com	rporation Exc	hanges, the	following	
C V	ptiona laiting	1 Cus , Cal	stom Calling Featu Ll Forwarding, and	ires will be d Speed Calli	available:	Call	
	•			-	-		
t	the Dig	opti ital	ional Calling Féat Office when reque	cures will be ested by a cu	establishe stomer and	d from require	
Г	lo prem	ise v	visit.	,		•	
•	1.		allation Charges				1
	<b>~</b> '		Service Order Cha Line Connection (	•	\$4.40 4.10		
•	· 2.		thly Rates.	0			
-	۷.		Call Forwarding		.75	. CANO	25115
		Ъ.	Call Waiting	•	.75		
			Speed Calling Combination of Ca	all Forwardin	2.50 g	JUN	19 992
			and Call Waiting Combination of Ca	-	1 00	BY 3	<u> </u>
	•	6.	Call Waiting and		ig, 3.00	MISS	e Comn IOURI
						_	
· ·							
			•				
			•		•		
					2	FILED	
		-				In UIT IS IN	
ľ						WN 15 1986	
				÷	D.LDA	Corrigo Barro	
.	Indicate		w rate or text	•	PUDIIC	Service Comm	IISSION ,
	Indicate			<u>-</u>			
			March 21, 198			JUN 1	5 1986
DVJ	b of 1		month day your		TE EFFECT	TROUGH	•••
<b>199</b> U	ED BY	Ka	hert & Wright	- Ge	en. Manager	Bucklin,	, MO 646

i

Ň-

	Section II
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVI	CE TARIFFS
	REGEIVE
NONE	JUN 30 1981
NONE .	Public Service Comm
	۰ <u>.</u>
,	
	n.
GANGELLE	
JUN 1 5 1986	
BY 2 R.S.H 8 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO	N
OF MISSOURI	
	FILED
	AUG ~ 1 1981
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	Public Service Comn
June 30, 1981	DATE EFFECTIVE August 1

Cha	rito	(Revised)
	Na	ame of Issuing Corporation or Municipality Community, Town or City Section No. II
		GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS
		INSIDE MOVES AND CHANGES
с.	CHA	ARGES FOR INSIDE MOVES AND CHANGES DO NOT APPLY TO: (continued)blic service Corfm.
	2.	Inside moves or changes made at the time of a change in the class or grade of service, provided that such inside move or change is necessary because of the change in the class or grade of ser- vice.
	3.	Changes in style or type of station equipment made at the time of an inside move of the Station; i.e., only the charge for the inside move is made.
	4.	Changes in the type of an operator's set. DEC 7 1955
·	5.	Inside moves or changes of public telephone or public toll state of the state of th
	6:	A change in the type or style of station equipment made at the time a change is made for mintenance or service reasons.
		GANGELLED GANGELLED AUG-1 1981 BY ALCS ERVICE CONNISSION FUBLIC SERVICE CONNISSION OF MISSOURI
		GANGELLED AUG - 1 1981
		GANGELLED AUG - 1 1981

-----

- -

ļ.

T

. .

~***			elling P.S.C.MO. No.1 Consolidated	(Revised)
<u>CHAI</u>			LEY TELEPHONE CORP. For- Issuing Corporation	All Missouri Exchanges Community, Town or City Section II
			GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	TARIFFS BECEIVED
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACI	DEC 20 1982
А.	BUZ	ZER C	IRCUITS	MISSOURI
	1.	used	e signaling between stations is r . The Telephone Company will ins ection with individual line and F	stall such circuits only in
	2.	supp	button and buzzer or bell equipm ly or power transformer is furnis phone Company at the following ch p:	shed and maintained by the
		(a)	Push buttons, each including 50 feet of circuit <sup>(1)</sup>	<u>Monthly rates</u> \$ .15
		(b)	Buzzers or 3 inch bells, each including 50 feet of circuit <sup>(1)</sup>	.15
		(c)	Loud ringing 6 inch bells, each including 50 feet of circuit <sup>(1)</sup>	.75
		(d)	Each tO feet of circuit or fract thereof in addition to the above allowances, installation charge	e_
NOT	Е:		power transformers are used the sh the power and wire it to the t	
(1)	Limi Shee	ted A t No.	vailability. See General Rules a 45.	and Regulations, 2nd Revised
				FILED
		ates n ates c	ew rate or text hange	JAN – 1 1983 TAO 803 Public Service Commission
		İSSUI	E December, 20, 1982 DA	TE EFFECTIVE January 1, 19

ŀ

Ca	ncelling P.	8. C. NO. No. 1 Consolidated		No. 9 .
Chariton	Valley 1	Telephone Corporation Per Al	Missouri Exchanges	
	Issuing Cer	poration	Gaumenty, Town or Oty tion	
ſ <del></del>			i	······································
	<u> </u>	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVIC	E TARIFFS	
	<u> </u>	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES ANI	D FACILITIES	
A. B	UZZER	CIRCUITS.		
1	used	e signaling between stations is required . The Telephone Company will install ection with individual line and P.B. )	such circuits only in	
2	or po	button and buzzer or bell equipment, ower transformer is furnished and mainte pany at the following charges for each	fined by the Telephone	
	(a)	Push buttons, each including 50 feet of circuit	Monthly Rates	
	(b)	Buzzers er 3 inch bells, each including 50 feet of circuit	··· ··································	ELLE
	(c)	Loud ringing 6 inch bells, each including 50 feet of circuit.	<b>\$ .75</b> JAN	01 988
	(b)	Each 50 feet of circuit or fraction thereof in addition to the above allowences, installation charge	BY Quid PLIBLIC SER	VICE COMMIS
NOTE:		re power transformers are used the subsc sh the power and wire it to the transfo		•
	٥.			0
		GANG	ELLED - X 1983	
		AAL MAL	- × 1983	
in the second seco		BY BLIC SER	VICE COMMISSION	
ł.	tes new tes cha	rate or text		
DATE OF 1881	IR Eehr	ugry 3. 1966	B BFFBCTIVBMarch_8	3 1044

# General Exchange Service Tariffs

#### DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE SERVICE

A. <u>GENERAL</u>

Directory Assistance service is defined as furnishing aid in obtaining telephone numbers. The Directory Assistance charges specified in this tariff apply when a customer within Missouri requests the telephone numbers of other customers within the same LATA.

### B. CONDITIONS

- 1. All accounts are entitled to three free direct dialed calls per month to Directory Assistance service for each individual access line.
- 2. Call allowances are not transferable between accounts.
- 3. For the purposes of administering this tariff the full allowance will apply for service on record as of the customer's billing date.
- 4. Rates specified in C.1. below are not applicable to:

-Calls placed from hotels and motels.

-Calls placed from hospitals.

-Calls placed from residence telephones where a member of the customer's household has been certified by a qualified authority as unable to use a directory or from the business telephone of a certified customer where other assistance is not available. A qualified authority is defined as including doctors of medicine, ophthalmologists, optometrists, registered nurses, therapists, professional staff of hospitals, institutions and public welfare agencies. Certification of physical disability sufficiently severe to prevent reading or using conventional reading or using conventional reading materials may also be made by professional librarians or by any person whose competence in this area is acceptable to the Librarian of Congress of the United States.

-Calls from certified exempt customers and charged to their Calling Card.

# C. <u>CHARGES</u>

1. Residence and Business Customer originated calls (maximum of two requests per call), each......\$.75

P.S.C. Mo. No.1 Consolidated 7<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 10 Cancels 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet No. 10 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

Missouri Public

REC'D SEP 1 9 2001

Service Commission

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Missouri Public

FILED OCT 22 2001

Service Commission<sup>(D)</sup>

Issued: September 19, 2001

CANCELLED September 1, 2007 Missouri Public Service Commission William Biere General Manager Bucklin, MO 64631 Effective: October 22, 2001

ī

	C.MO. No. 1 Co	and *	<u>5th</u> (XQKiginak) (Revised	SHEET No.	10
Chariton Valley Tele Name of Issuing Co	phone Corp.	For	All Missouri E Community, 1	xchanges	
			Section II		1
GENE	RAL EXCHANGE SER	VICE TARIFF	s miewe		
	oth Revised Sheet oth Revised Sheet lst Revised Sheet lst Revised Sheet 2nd Revised Sheet 3rd Revised Sheet	: 10B t 10C t 10D t 10E		1987 SUJIKI e Commission	
Touchtone (pushbut	ton) dialing in	exchanges w	here available	•	
Line Access Charge		1.	00 per month <sup>1</sup>		
				· .	
<sup>1</sup> The above charc reflected in Secti	e is in addition	on to the 1	Access Line Ch	arge	•
	~	۰.			
		-		1	
		CANCELL	LJ LJ	-	
	f. Publ	MAY 223	<b>668</b> +/)		
	Publ	MAY 223	<b>668</b> +/)		
	F. Publ	MAY 223	<b>668</b> +/)		ł
	F Publ	MAY 223		一 〕 つ i 1988	
*Indicates new rate of +Indicates change		MAY 223		Di 1988	
+Indicates change		MAY 223 JUL RS Service Co MISSOU	JAN O Public Service	1	988

---- ...

-- -

. . . . . . . . . .

•

;

Charitor N:	A Valley Telephone Corporation For All Missouri Exchanges Tame of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City Section II
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFESEDE VED
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES 6 1973
B.	EXTENSION AND AUXILIARY SIGNALS
	<ol> <li>Extension and Auxiliary signals are designed to supplement or replace the usual station ringers where such ringers of not furnish a sufficient volume of sound, or where a visus signal is desired in addition to or in place of an audible signal.</li> </ol>
	2. Such signals operated by ringing current are furnished in connection with all classes of service. Audible signals operated by commercial power and visual signals are furnished only in connection with individuals lines and private branch exchanges except that audible signals willbe furnished in connection with magneto exchanges when spe conditions do not make it impractical to do so.
	3. Extension and Auxiliary signals operated by commercial power are designed to be used on 110 volts, 60 cycle alternating current or 110 volts direct current, except for extension bells which are operated by ringing current, the power for operating the signals is furnished by the subscriber and is obtained from convenient outlets furnished. It is that maintained by the subscriber.
	for white, we white it JAN 01 1900 BY LAN 01 1900 BY LAN BS HO BY LAN DE SERVICE COMMISSION BY MISSOURI
	FOLED Addie 1 1973 Public Sarvisa Commission
	eates new rate or text

•

----

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.	1 Consolidated 8th (Ordginal) SHEET No. 1 (Revised)
CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP. Name of Issuing Corporation	For <u>All Missouri Exchanges</u> Community, Town or City
	Section II
GENERAL EX	CHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR SERVICE TARIFFS
SPE	CIAL INSTRUMENTS
speakerphones, hard hearing har	as flush mounted, antique decorator,MISSOURI adsets, key equipped handse <b>SUBME Service Comm</b> onger available on a monthly lease basis
continue to be leased at the fo customer terminates said service	ently being leased by customers will ollowing rates until such time as the ce. The monthly charge as set forth on-recurring installation charge.
Item	Monthly Rate
(1) Antique decorator phones Speakerphones(1) Handsets for hard of hea Weatherproof phones <sup>(1)</sup>	
	JAN 01 1988
Slenderette telephones are and may be furnished with any o	BY LATE PHONES BY LATERS, #10 e available in putchoster/OF Contricts ON class of service. The monifully low is in addition to the non-recurring
Item	Monthly Rate
Slenderette phones <sup>(1)</sup>	\$ 1.65
(1) Limited Availability. See M No. 45.	Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet
· · · ·	FILED
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	JAN - 1 1983 TAO 803 Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE	B2 DATE EFFECTIVE January 1, 198

.

Cancelling P.S.C.MO, No. 1 Consol	lidated 7th	riginal ( SH evised )	BET No
Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.	FOT	ssouri Excl	
Name of Issuing Corporation	Commo Sectio	unity, Town	or City
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE T	ARIFFS .		UV(5) -
		JUN 3 (	) 1981
SPECIAL INST	RUMENTS	MISS	
Special instruments such as fl	ush mounted, anD	ialle Clacare	a E8Frmis
speakerphones, hard hearing handse weatherproof handsets, etc., are n lease basis.			nthly
Instruments that are currently continue to be leased at the follo the customer terminates said servi forth below, is in addition to the charge.	wing rates until ce. The monthly basic monthly in	such time charge as nstrument	as set
Item	Monthly Rat	e oel	nE
Flush mounted phones Antique decorator phones Speakerphones Handsets for hard of hea Weatherproof phones	\$ .50 2.25 3.00 ring 1.00 2.00	JAN - J JAN - J JAN - J JUBLIC SERVICE OF MI	CONWIE
' SLENDERETTE	PHONES	PUBLIC SERVICE	ISSOURI
Slenderette telephones are ava colors and may be furnished with an instrument charge set forth below i installation charge.	y class of servid	ce. The mo	onthly
Item ·	Monthly_Rate	2	
Slenderette phones	\$1.65		
		٦ ج	
		l	- 1 198
*Indicates new rate or text	-	Public Serv	
Indicates change			
TE OF ISSUE June 30, 1981	DATE EFFEC		ust 1. onth da
UED BY RUE - Will	General Man		ucklin.

•

•

	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. <u>1 Consolidated</u> 7th {Original} SHEET No. <u>10A</u> Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>1 Consolidated</u> 6th {Original} SHEET No. <u>10A</u>
	Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation       For       All Missouri Exchanges         Name of Issuing Corporation       For       Community, Town of City         Section II       Section II       Section
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS
	SPECIAL INSTRUMENTS MISSOURI
	Special instruments such as flush mounted, slenderette, Santiquannission decorator, speakerphones, hard hearing handsets, key equipped hand- sets, weatherproof handsets, etc., are available in a choice of various colors and styles and may be furnished in connection with any class of service (except as noted below) except pay stations.
	The monthly charge as set forth below, is in addition to the regular main or extension station rates, and is in addition to the non-recurring charge except as noted.
	Subscribers at their option, may change colors or styles of flush mounted phones by paying the non-recurring charge applicable, plus the standard change of equipment charge, plus any special expenses attributable to either the antique decorator or flush mount instruments.
	Standard installation rates apply to all the above instruments. If commercial power is required for proper operation of any of the above instruments, the customer is required to furnish a con- venient electrical outlet at no cost to the telephone company.
	NON RECURRING     MONTHLY       ITEM     CHARGE     RATE
	Flush mounted phones \$ 20.00 \$ .50 Slenderette phones 2.25 Antique decorator phones 3.00 Handsets for hard of hearing Weatherproof phones 2.00 AUG - 1 1981 AUG - 1 1981 AUG - 1 1981 AUG - 1 1981
	AUG-1 1981 BY CS OA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
	F(LED MAY 1 1978
_	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change Public Service Commission
	DATE OF ISSUE March 3, 1978 DATE EFFECTIVE May 1, 1978 month day year
	ISSUED BY Robert & Michel General Manager Bucklin, MO
	name of officer title address

- ...

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated	d 4th (xOriginal) SHEET No (Revised)
CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP. For- Name of Issuing Corporation	All Missouri Exchanges Community, Town or City Section II
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TA	RIFES BEGEIVED
	DEC 20 1982
SPECIAL INSTRUMENTS	MISSOURI Public Service Commissio
Touchtone (pushbutton) dialing in exchan	ges where available:
Line Access Charge Instrument Charge (per instrument) <sup>(1)</sup>	1.00 per month 1.40 per month
· · · ·	CANBELLED
	JAN 0 1 1988
	BY 6th K.S. #10 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
(1) Limited Availability. See General Rules a Revised Sheet No. 45.	and Regulations, 2nd
	FILED
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	JAN - 1 1983 TAO 803 Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE December, 20, 1982 DA'	TE EFFECTIVE January 1, 19 month day yea
ISSUED BY Robert & huight G	Gen. Mgr. Bucklin, MO

......

|

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.1-Cons	solidated (3rd (XCN ginal) SHEET No (Revised)
Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. Name of Issuing Corporation	For All Missouri Exchanges Community, Town or City Section II
GENERAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE TARIFFS
	JUN 30 1981
SPECIAL INSTRUMENTS	MISSOURI
	Public Service Commis
rodentone (pasibilition) drafing	in exchanges where available:
Line access charge	\$1.00 per month
Instrument Charge (per instrum	ent) .50 per month
	- EM
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	MRELLEU
	GANUGL
	GANGELLED JAN-11303 BY SERVICE COMMISSION
	STA SOMMISSION
	BY DELIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
	<b>YOF</b> 3.
· · ·	
•	
	FILED
	AUG – 1 1981
*Indicates new rate or text	· ·
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	AUG – 1 1981 Public Service Commiss
+Indicates change June 30, 1981	Public Service Commiss
+Indicates change	Public Service Commiss

.

. .



	dated (Original) SHEET No.
CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP H Name of Issuing Corporation	Or <u>All Missouri Exchanges</u> Community, Town or City Section II
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVI	CE TARIFFS DEGEIVED
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (con	
"Farm Intercom"	DEC 20 1982
Farm intercom facilities provide for both on premises and off premises. ( limitations)	two way inter Commission MISSOURI Within certain transmission
The basic Farm Intercom Unit* consist (one C.O. line and one intercome line control unit.	
Equipment connected to the Farm Inter four telephones and six speakers.	com Unit shall not exceed
access line charges for the service i stations are also subject to mileage each 1/4 mile. (see 1st revised shee installation charges for the main sta The subscriber is required to furnish	charges of \$.70 per month for et 17A of Section II). Standard ition or externing altonappin A DELLE
A/C outlet for the control unit.	
	JAN 01 1988
*Basic Unit <sup>(1)</sup> Each Additional Speaker <sup>(1)</sup>	JAN U 1 1988 BY OTH R & # 10 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION \$ 95 00500000
*Basic Unit <sup>(1)</sup> Each Additional Speaker <sup>(1)</sup> Applicable instrument charges apply for ac to the Basic Unit.	BY CHARLES #20 PUBLICSSEROCE COMMISSION \$ 9500550000
Each Additional Speaker ''' Applicable instrument charges apply for ad	Monthly-Rates BY COMPECTION PUBLICSSERGCE COMMISSION S 05 MISSOURI ditional stations in addition
Each Additional Speaker () Applicable instrument charges apply for action the Basic Unit. (1) Limited Availability. See General Rule	Monthly-Rates BY COMPECTION PUBLICSSERGCE COMMISSION S 05 MISSOURI ditional stations in addition
Each Additional Speaker () Applicable instrument charges apply for action the Basic Unit. (1) Limited Availability. See General Rule	Monthly Rates BY COMPLEX ALO PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION \$ .5000000000000000000000000000000000000
Each Additional Speaker (") Applicable instrument charges apply for act to the Basic Unit. (1) Limited Availability. See General Rule Sheet No. 45. *Indicates new rate or text	Monthly-Rates BY Contraction PUBLICSERGOLE COMMISSION S OF MISSION S O

\_ ·

-----

÷

-----

:

- -

- -

RM NO. 13	P. S. C. MO. No. <u>1-cons</u> olida	.ted		
Cano	celling P. S. C. MO. No, <u>All prev</u> ious	s schedules	-{Original}SHE	ET No
	alley Telephone Corporation	For All Misso	uri Exchange	
NBR4 01 1		Section N		RECEIVED
	GENERAL EXCHANG	E SERVICE TAP	RIFFS	MAR 5 196
MISCELLA	NEOUS SERVICES AND FA	CILITIES (contin	nued)	MIJOURI Public Service Comm
"Farm	Intercom" *			
	intercom facilities provide f premises and off premises ions)			
	sig Farm Intercom Unit* co .O. line and one intercom 1 it.		-	
~ ~	nent connected to the Farm lephones and six speakers.	Intercom Unit s	hall not excee	ed
main s premis <b>\$.</b> 70 p Section	onthly rates quoted below an tation and extension rates for se extension stations are als er month for each 1/4 mile. In II). Standard installation ion also apply.	or the service in so subject to mi . <b>(S</b> ee 1st revis	nvolved. Off leage charges sed sheet 17A	of
	bscriber is required to furnutet for the control unit.	nish a convenien	nt 110-120 vol	
Ea	Basic Unit	Mor • • • • \$5. • • • • • \$1. • • • • • \$ •		100 RS 100
				D
			<b>APR</b> 9 19	65
* Indicate + Indicate	s new rate or text s change	PU	iblic service com	imissi <b>on</b>
ATE OF ISSUE	March 5 1965	DATE EFF	ECTIVE Apri	1 <u>9</u> 1965
*		Manager	- · · ·	in, Missouri

I

.

I

i

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Con		(Original) SHEET No.
ARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP.	For	All Missouri Exchange
Name of Issuing Corporation	T 01	Community, Town or City
GENERAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE TAR	
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIE	ES (cont'd)	DEC 20 1982
"Home Intercom and Door Answering	-	MISSOURI Public Service Commissi
Home intercom and door answering munications on premises and for 1 services from within the home wit	LOUG SPEAKING	door answering
The Basic Home Intercom and Door two-line telephone with speaker line) two door answering speakers	(one C.O. lin	e and one intercom
Equipment connected to the Home shall not exceed five phones and		
The monthly rates quoted below as access charges for the service is charges for the main station or o	nvolved. Sta extension als	ndard installation o apply.
The subscriber is required to fu outlet for the control unit.	rnish a conve	nient 110-120 ACELLE
	Mon	JAN 0 1 1988
*Basic Unit <sup>(1)</sup>		\$2.00
Applicable instrument charges app addition to the Basic Unit.	ply for addit	ional stations int ( // // // // // // // // // // // // /
<pre>(1) Limited Availability. See Gener Sheet No. 45.</pre>	al Rules and	Regulations, 2nd Revised
		FILED
		JAN - 1 1983 TAO 803 Public Service Commission
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change		
		FFFCTIVE January 1,
TE OF ISSUE <u>December 20, 1982</u> month day year	DATE E	FFECTIVE month day

\_\_\_\_\_

ł

ļ

' |

·

.

ł

FORM NO. 13 P. S. C. MO. No. <u>1-consolidated</u> (Original) SHEET Revised	No. 10D	
Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>All previous schedules</u> Original SHEET	No	-
Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation All Missouri Exchanges	l	_
Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City	ρεοει	
	RECEN	IEU
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS	MAR 5	1965
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (continued)	Public Service	
"Home Intercom and Door Answering Service" *		
Home intercom and door answering facilities provide for interco munications on premises and for loud speaking door answering services from within the home without opening the door. The Basic Home Intercom and Door Answering Unit* consists of	m-	
one two-line telephone with speaker (one C.O. line and one inter line) two door answering speakers and the control unit.	com	
Equipment connected to the Home Intercom and Door Answering Unit shall not exceed five phones and two door answering units.		
The monthly rates quoted below are in addition to the standard main station and extension rates for the service involved. Stand installation charges for the main station or extension also apply.		
The subscriber is required to furnish a convenient 110-120 A/C outlet for the control unit.		
Monthly Rates *Basic Unit\$2.00 Each additional extension intercom set\$.50 JAN-1 BY JAN-1 BY JAN-1 BY JAN-1 PUBLIC SERVICE OF OF MISS	DD AND NON	
FILED		
<b>APR</b> 9 1965		
* Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change	SSION	
DATE OF ISSUE March 4 1965 month day year Manager Bucklin	9 1965 day year n, Missour	
ISSUED BY International States	sddress	-

ł

ł

ł


	Chariton Valley Telephone Corp	All Missouri Exchanges
	Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. For- Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City
		Section H RESERVED
		<u> </u>
	. HOLD FOR FUTURE USE	MISSUURI Public Service Commiss
	. ROLD FOR FUTURE USE	Public Service Comme
	- ·	
	·	
	• •	
	· · ·	
		GANBELLED
		JAN 01 1988
		JAN DE KAR
	~	BY GHARS 5/0 BUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
		PUBLIC SEA THE SOUR
	-	
•	-	,停瓜尾面
		HEB 1: 1986
	"Indicates new rate or text	Public Service Commission
	+Indicates change	
)	DATE OF DEUR Dec. 16 1985	ATE EFFECTIVE Feb. 16 1986
	month day year	month day year

I

0		No. 1-Consolidate		_ { ⊠Kigikai } - { Revised } _ { Original }	
Cano	celling P.S.C.MO.	No <u>, 1 Composida</u>		- (Revised)	SHEET N
<u>Chariton Va</u> Name of	<u>lley Telephone</u> f Issuing Corporatio	Corporation For	r_ <u>All[Mi</u> ]	ssouri, Excl	ianges -
				6 l	- <b>4</b> ·
	GENERAL EX	KCHANGE SERV	$\overline{\rm ICE}$ $0$	I this annet Irequal	lime
				annet	Jaco
MIS	SCELLANEOUS	SERVICES AND	FAC L	regual	10 E
"In	nproved Mobile	Telephone Servi	ce"	7	20m
service wh calls to or or land lin within rand located nea IMTS also ceive serv another co	ich allows a mo from other IM e telephones thr ge of the tower a ar and operates allows a mobile ice from a "for ompany, provide	ne Service (IMTS obile subscriber IS mobile station rough the local c and base station through the Byn e subscriber to eign base station ed his mobile set for compatabili	to or ns, fi channe (25 r numvi) "roan n" which t is equip	ped with th	ė
services a change.	s a land line su	entitles the mol bscriber in the l	Bynumvil	le, Missou	ri ex-
telephone of		ng IMTS is furni	sned and	owned by t	ne
company p the necess negligence actual cos	personnel or by sary work. When of the subscrib t of labor, mate	enance work is p licensed contract en unusual maint per, the telephon erials, and misc to a servicable	ctors qua cenance w ne compa cellaneous	lified to per ork results ny will bill s charges n	rform 5 from him
drains on transmit f it may bec assumes r	the customers vor extended per come inoperative to liability.	storized so as m vehicle battery, iods of time wit e. In such even	but if the hout char t the tele	e customer ging the ba phone comp ility of FC(	should ttery xany C license
	FEB 1 6 1986			FLICE	÷
•	m O C H I				

I

ł

DATE OF ISSUE $1 - 2\beta - 76$	_ DATÉ EFFECTIVE <u>3</u>	- 1 - 76
month day year	mon	
ISSUED BR. Adam	General Manager	Bucklin, MO
name of officer	title	address

ORM NO. 13	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consoli	dated	2nd (XOrrigina)		10F.
Cancelli	ng P.S.C.MO. No		lst (Drigina) Revised	I SHEET No.	<u>10F</u>
	elephone Corporation ing Corporation	ForAll Sect	Missouri Exch Community, tion 11	,	
(	GENERAL EXCHANGE	ERVICE TARIF			101
			1	NOV 26 1969	
"Improved Mob The mobile sub standard colors the installation	SERVICES AND F ile Telephone Service scriber may select the which are available. , he will be billed ac o convert his mobile u	) Cann Origina 10 F.	rot loc 1, 1 st	Perusal ion Ilane	
Each additiona Non-recurring Non-recurring (not applica	change channel (Bynum I channel for "roaming" installation charge or fi installation charge for c ble if extra channels are		NM 5-20-		
request for s Message charge channel	ervice) e for roamers making loca	l calls through	the local	\$ 5.00 \$ .30 for the three m \$ .10 for eac additio minute	ninute h mal
equipment The custome owned equi maintenance plus 20% ov		aintenance on Ampany will pe	customer erform	\$20.00×	
All miscellaneous	in Anterna 30 R S. H 10 rules regulations of Multip Consolidated appryling to	E Novisions of the land line serv	<del>e company lo t</del> ice, a <del>p</del> ply]als	\$ 1.00 <sup>*</sup> 	ice.
The subscriber may others to do so. *Indicates new +Indicates char		ect, remove, o	r attempt to re JAN <b>Public Service</b>		
DATE OF ISSUE	12-1-697 month day sear	DATE		<u>1-1-70</u> month day anager Bucklin	year , Mo
	name of office	er	title	addre	ess

----

à

-----

. . . . . . .

Cancelling	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 2n	d tOriginal SHEET No.
CHARITON VALLEY	TELEPHONE CORP. For	All Missouri Exchanges
Name of Issuin		Community, Town or City
	<u></u>	Section II
		s DECENTED
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFF	
		DEC 20 1092
	MTOOP TANDOUS CERUITORS AND EAST	201302
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACI (cont'd)	MISSOURI
	(	Public Service Commissi
C. EXTENSION AN	D AUXILIARY SIGNALS (cont'd)	
4. The rate	s herein quoted contemplate the u	use of standard
	t and that it be located on the s	1
	50 feet of the main station. Whe	
	type is desired the charges will	
case.	volved to meet the individual rec	Adrements of each
	·	nthly Rates
(a) Aud	ible Signals (1) (2) Indo	oor or Outdoor
(a) Aud		
,	extension bells, ordinary type,	
,	each	\$ .35
	Extension bells, loud	
2.	ringing type, each Operated by Commercial Power	\$ .35 .60 .60 .00 2.00 2.00 JAN 01 1988 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
•••••	Rates include control equipment	· (P. A. M
	Bells loud ringing type, each	2.00 01 1900
	Horns, single bell	2.00 JAN 5
	Horns, double bell	July Bre COnve
(b) Vis	ual Signals	BY BURLIC SERVICE CONT
1.	Lamp Indicator (exclusive of co	ntroi -
	equipment which is required in .	all
	cases) for one exchange line, each	1,50
2.		1.50
	Relays	
	For Non-continuous signals, eac	
	For continuous signals, each	1.50
(12)		1200.Cm
div	plicable to existing customers at	
	lability. See General Rules and	Regulations, 2nd
Revised Sheet	E NO. 45.	JAN - 1 1983 .
*Indicates new ra	te or text	740803
+Indicates change		Public Service Commissi
ATE OF ISSUE	December 20, 1982 DATE E	FFECTIVE January 1,
	nonth day year	month day

-

:

and a sumpley of a subject set

. . .

1

.

	ncelling P.S.C.MO. No <u>. 1 Consolidated 1s</u>	(Revised /
<u>Charit</u> Name	on Valley Telephone CorporationFor—All of Issuing Corporation Sec	Missouri Exchanges Community, Town or City tion II
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS	<u>SEP = 9 1981</u>
*******	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILIT (Continued)	ILES MISSOURI
C. EXTEN	SION AND AUXILIARY SIGNALS (continued)	Public Service Commission
4.	The rates herein quoted contemplate the equipment and that it be located on the and within 250 feet of the main station of a special type is desired the charge upon the costs involved to meet the ind ments of each case.	e same premises h. When equípment es will be based
		<u>Monthly Rates</u> Indoor or Outdoor
(a)	Audible Signals <sup>1</sup> 1. Operated by ringing current extension bells, ordinary type,	
	<ul> <li>each</li></ul>	\$ .60 \$2.00 \$2.00 \$2.75 CANCELL
(b)	Visual Signals 1. Lamp Indicator (exclusive of contro equipment which is required in all cases) for one exchange line, each 2. Control Equipment Relays	h \$1.50 BY LIC SERVICE COL PUBLIC SERVICE COL OF MISSOUR
	For Non-continuous signals, each. For continuous signals, each	
	lete, applicable to existing customers at tions.	t existing FILED NOV - 1 1981
*Indicate +Indicate	es new rate or text es change	Public Service Commis
ATE OF IS	SUE <u>September 8, 1981</u> DATE E month day year	EFFECTIVE <u>November 1, 1981</u> month day year

- - - - -

-----

- -----

	Cancelling	P. C. NO. No.	1 Consolida	ted .		{ Revised   {Original }	SREET No.	11
		•						
	on Valley T	elephone Co	poration	For <u>`</u>		souri Exc		
			•	. <u></u>	Section			
		GENERA	LEXCHANG	ESERVICE	TARFES	•	·	
		·	5					1
		MISCELLAI	NEOUS SERVI (continu	- ·	FACILITIE	ES e		
c.	EXTENSIO	N ANĎ AUS	ULLARY SIGN	•	inverti	· · · ·		n Hitting - Line The Line
					-			
			quoted conten is at a detail on the s					
	of the	e main static	m. When equ	ipment of	a special (	type is de	sired	
			be based upon ements of eac	-	involved to	o meet th		;
		· · ·			· · ·	Month	ly Rotes	
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· · · · ·		er Outdoor	
	(a)	Audible Si	gnais – ted by ringing	Is Chailing I	l .			
		extens	ion bells, ord	linary	*		-	
			each ion bells, lou			\$.3	5	
		ringing	g type, each.	• • • •	• • • •	. \$.6	0.	•
			ted by Comme Rates include		· . ·		A	
		equip				** **		· · ·
	ч. •		oud ringing ty , single bell	ype edcn.	••••	\$2.00		
		Homs	double bell	•••••	• • • • •	. \$2.7	5 <b>6</b>	
	(Ь)	Visual Sign	nais -			*4		
			indicator (exe		·	· · · ·		
		Cases)	nent which is for one each			\$1.50	) 'o'	-
·		2. Contro Relaya	el Equipment					
		For N	m—continuous	signals, ea	ich .	<b>\$1.5</b> (	and the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second	
	•	For ca	ntinuous signa			31.50	) 8	
	· .	· . ·.	J .			•	÷.	· •
	s		•	NON	-1 1981		- 144	
N -		• •				SION	- 1947 - 1947 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948 - 1948	
	dicates ne dicates ch	w rate or i ange	Txe1	NY JUL SER	F NISSONEL	•	-and selfs St	E Agental and an
	ISSUEFe	bruary 3, 19	966		DATE EFFI	· · · ·	March 8,	1044
ALE OF		menth day	<b>year</b>	i.	VAL <b>D STI</b>		month dir	700

Chariton Nami	Valley Telephone Corporation       For       All Missouri Exchanges         e of Issuing Corporation       Community, Town or City         Section II       DE OE DUGER
<u></u>	GENERAL EXCHANCE SERVICE TARIFFS
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES SEP - 9 1981 (continued)
C. EXTEN	NSION AND AUXILIARY SIGNALS (continued)
4.	<pre>(continued) c. Where commercial power is used, the subscriber is     required to furnish the power and wire it to the     transformer or control equipment at his expense.</pre>
	<ul> <li>d. In order to meet the special requirements of certain subscribers, relays will be furnished to control the operation of subscriber owned signaling equipment. In such cases the rates quoted under b.</li> <li>2 above, will apply for such relays.</li> </ul>
D. EXTR	A DIRECTORY LISTINGS Monthly Rates
1.	Regular extra listings in the alpha- betical section of the directory, and
	special types of extra listings that are furnished at regular extra listing rates, each
2.	are furnished at regular extra listing
2.	special types of extra listings that are furnished at regular extra listing rates, each
2.	from the Directory Assistance operator. Unpublished numbers are not available from any source.
2.	from the Directory Assistance operator. Unpublished numbers are not available from any source. Unlisted or unpublished numbers \$1.00 The regular change charge also applies when changing from a regular listing to either
2.	from the Directory Assistance operator. Unpublished numbers are not available from any source. Unlisted or unpublished numbers \$1.00 The regular change charge also applies when changing from a regular listing to either unlisted or unpublished numbers or vice versa.

thoni		ncelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>1 Consolidated 4th</u> (Original) SHEET N (New York ) (New	
	Name	of Issuing Corporation For Community, Town or Cit	у
		GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIEFS	
		MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES AN 8 19 (continued)	175
С.	ЕХЛ	FENSION AND AUXILIARY SIGNALS (continued) blic Service Con	nniss
	4.	(continued)	
		c. Where commercial power is used, the subscriber is re quired to furnish the power and wire it to the trans- former or control equipment at his expense.	-
		d. In order to meet the special requirements of certain subscribers, relays will be furnished to control the operation of subscriber owned signaling equipment. In such cases the rates quoted under b 2 above, will apply for such relays.	
D.	ΕXΊ	TRA DIRECTORY LISTINGS	1-r D
	1.	<u>Month</u> Regular extra listings in the alphabetical section of the directory, and special types of extra listings that are furnished at regular extra listing rates, each	
	2.	Unlisted and unpublished numbers: unlisted numbers are no listed in the white pages of the directory but are available from the Directory Assistance operator. Unpublished num- bers are not available from any source.	
		Unlisted or unpublished numbers	. \$1
		The regular change charge also applies where the standing from a regular listing to either unlisted or unpublished numbers or vice versa.	1
Е.	JAC	$\sim \kappa \text{ AND PLUG EQUIPMENT}$ , $\kappa \rho < 12$	
	1.	Jack and plug equipment is available incommission classes of service, except coin box service. All jacks on a line must be on the same premises.	20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2
		FEB 3 1975	
		s new rate or text s change Public Service Commission	
4TF (	OF IS		-3, 1

FEB		Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.	
SALE OF EXISTING TERMINAL EQUIPMENT  SALE OF EXISTING TERMINAL EQUIPMENT  LISTALLE OF EXISTING TERMINAL EQUIPMENT  LUC 211052  Sale of Telephone Equipment - In-place  Installed telephone sets and ancillary equipment Customer's premise may be offered for sale. The maximum rate of discount of such Company equipment will not exceed 40% of the selling price of a new instrument/equipment.  Sale of Telephone Equipment - Used/Refurbished Used/refurbished telephone sets and ancillary equipment may be offered for sale. Percentage discounts and conditions definented above in item 1 apply.  In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value.  Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and ate periodically updated.  EMECENCE MAR 1 1986 FID.ED FEB - 7 7983 FID.ED FEB - 7 7983 FID.ED FEB - 7 7983 FEB			
UEC 21 1992 Sale of Telephone Equipment - In-place Installed telephone sets and ancillary equipment will not exceed 40% of the selling price of a new instrument/equipment. Sale of Telephone Equipment - Used/Refurbished Used/refurbished telephone sets and ancillary equipment may be offered for sale. Percentage discounts and conditions delineated above in item 1 apply. In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value. Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated. FINALED FI			•
UEC 21 1992 Sale of Telephone Equipment - In-place Installed telephone sets and ancillary equipment will not exceed 40% of the selling price of a new instrument/equipment. Sale of Telephone Equipment - Used/Refurbished Used/refurbished telephone sets and ancillary equipment may be offered for sale. Percentage discounts and conditions delineated above in item 1 apply. In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value. Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated. FINALED FI			REGEIVE
Sale of Telephone Equipment - In-place I. Installed telephone sets and ancillary equipment Public Service Commin customer's premise may be offered for sale. The maximum rate of discount of such Company equipment will not exceed 40% of the selling price of a new instrument/equipment. C. Sale of Telephone Equipment - Used/Refurbished Used/refurbished telephone sets and ancillary equipment may be offered for sale. Percentage discounts and conditions delineated above in item 1 apply. In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PEX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value. Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated.	. <u></u>	SALE OF EXISTING TERMINAL EQUIPMENT	1
<ol> <li>Installed telephone sets and ancillary equipment Public Service Commin customer's premise may be offered for sale. The maximum rate of discount of such Company equipment will not exceed 40% of the selling price of a new instrument/equipment.</li> <li>Sale of Telephone Equipment - Used/Refurbished Used/refurbished telephone sets and ancillary equipment may be offered for sale. Percentage discounts and conditions delineated above in item 1 apply.</li> <li>In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value.</li> <li>Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated.</li> <li>EMARCELLED MAR 1 1986 FILLED FEB - 7 1983</li> <li>Indicates new rate or text + indicates change</li> </ol>			UEC 21 1982
<ul> <li>customer's premise may be offered for sale. The maximum rate of discount of such Company equipment will not exceed 40% of the selling price of a new instrument/equipment.</li> <li>Sale of Telephone Equipment - Used/Refurbished         Used/refurbished telephone sets and ancillary equipment may be offered for sale. Percentage discounts and conditions delineated above in item 1 apply.</li> <li>In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value.</li> <li>Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated.         <b>EXAMPLE LUED MAR 1</b> 1986         <b>BY ANALSE FLIGB FILLED FEB - 7</b> 1983         <b>Undic Service Commission</b> </li> </ul>		Sale of Telephone Equipment - In-place	1 m
Used/refurbished telephone sets and ancillary equipment may be offered for sale. Percentage discounts and conditions delinented above in item 1 apply. 3. In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value. 4. Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated.  6. Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated.  7. Current selling service commission public service commission FIDLED FEB - 7 1983  *Indicates new rate or text *Indicates change	1.	customer's premise may be offered for sale. discount of such Company equipment will not	The maximum rate of exceed 40% of the
<ul> <li>offered for sale. Percentage discounts and conditions definented above in item 1 apply.</li> <li>In the event an existing customer decides to provide his own key or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value.</li> <li>Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated.</li> </ul>	2.	Sale of Telephone Equipment - Used/Refurbish	ned
<ul> <li>or PBX system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for their sale to the customer at fair value.</li> <li>Current selling price lists are maintained at each business office and are periodically updated.</li> <li>Current selling business office and are periodically updated.</li> <li>MAR 1 1986         <ul> <li>BY</li></ul></li></ul>		offered for sale. Percentage discounts and	
and are periodically updated. <b>GANGELLED</b> MAR 1 1986 BY ALS. FLIDB PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION FEB - 7 1983 Public Service Commis FEB	3.	or PBX system, the Company reserves the right value of its wiring facilities within that of beyond the point of demarcation and to physic facilities or negotiate for their sale to the	nt to assess the fair rustomer's premises ically recover its
MAR 1 1986 WAR 1 1986 BY A.S. FI ID B BY MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION FEB - 7 1983 Public Service Commis FEB - 7 1983 Public Service Commission FEB	4.		it each business office
Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change + Indicates change			
<ul> <li>FEB - 7 1983</li> <li>Indicates new rate or text</li> <li>Indicates change</li> <li>FEB</li> </ul>		MAR 1 1980	
FEB - 7 1983 *Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change FEB		BY INT R.S. FILDD	EMED
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change FEB		PLACE OF MISSOUR	
FEB			Public Service Commiss
DATE OF ISSUE ZI 82 DATE EFFECTIVE	1		

T

i

İ

	Cance	lling P.S.C.	MO. No. <u>1_(</u>	Consolidate	ed3rd	<u>)</u> Ø <b>xigi</b> n Revis	nadad SHEET N ed (	10. <u>1</u>
Char	riton Va Name of 1	lley Teleph ssuing Corpo	none Corpor pration	ation Fo	r <u>All Mis</u> C Section	souri E: ominuniti	xchanges	ΞD
		GENERA	L EXCHANGE	SERVICE 1	ARIFFS			
							<u>SEP -</u> 9 198	51 
E. J	IOINT US Joint us is furn	•	e, includin ne followin	ng one list ng rates fo	ing in th or each jo	e direc int use	I.AISSOURI	imissi
				Monthly				
	Busines Residen		· · · · · · ·	\$2.25 \$1.25				
F. H	HELD FOR	FUTURE USE	2					
G. 1	HELD FOR	FUTURE USE	3					
					CA	JAN 01 542 P	1988 1988 	
	bsolete, ocations	applicable	e to exist:	ing customa	br Br	BLIC SERVI	1988 1988 CE COMMISSION	
			e to exist:	ing custom	br Br	BLIC SERVI	CE CUR	
			e to exist:	ing custom	br Br	BLIC SERVI		
			e to exist:	ing custom	br Br	BLIC SERVI	CE CUR	
1. *Ind	ocations	w rate or to		ing custom	br Br	isting		31
*Ind +Ind	ocations licates ne	w rate or thange Septemb			br Br	isting Publ	FILED NOV - 1 198	missic

	Ca	ncelling P. S. C. MO. No. 1-Consolid	ia LCU	- <u>2nd</u>	Revised )	SHEET No	<u></u>
<u>Charit</u>		ley Telephone Corporation	For	All Missou	ri Exchang		····
				Section No	». II		
		General Exchange Ser	vice Tari	ffs		RECI	EIVED
		MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE (continued)	S AND F	ACILITIES		Miss	10 196 рикі
F.	JAC	AND PLUG EQUIPMENT (conti	nued)		ł	Public Serv	fice Com
	2.	The maximum number of jacks pe P.B.X. is eight. The number of telephones allowed on any one li permanently connected telephone involved. (See Section 11, Exter-	portable ine shall es permit	and perman not exceed ted for the c	iently con the numbe	nected er of	•
	3.	Portable telephones (equipped w extension stations, the main stat with the line.					
	4.	One bell permanently connected additional charge for each porta the allowance and other than the mantly installed, are bridged to extension bells. Not more than line.	ble telep ose associ the line	hone. Bells iated with st at the regul	s in excess tations per ar rate for	of -	•
	5.	Mounted spring jacks of flush or will be furnished at an installati				wiring	0
G.	llOL	NT USERS					
		r user service, including one listin ollowing rates for each joint user.	-	directory, i	s furnished	d at	
			Mont	hly Rate			
		Business	\$2.25 \$1.25	ENLE	)		•
			BAME	1 1981 N - 1 1981	2.01	FIL	ED
			BY H	SERVICE COM	W122,	FEB 11	
		tes new rate or text tes change	PUBLIC	, U.	PUB	LIC SERVICE	COMMIS
		1 <b>E January 7 1986</b>		DATE EFFE	ctive <u> </u>	bruary 11,	1966
ATE (	of issu	JE lanuary 7 1966 month day year				month ' day '	Year

ł

i T

. T

. İ

1

ļ

\_

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consc	olidated 5th (Driginal) SHI	EET N
CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP.	ForAll Missouri Exc	-
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town of Section II	or City
GENERAL EXCHANGE S		
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE	REPART	'RM
The following automatic answering a longer available from the telephone co	ompany on a lease basis:	
ANSWER ONLY	<sup>DEC</sup> 20 <b>19</b>	32
ANSWER & RECORD	MICCOUR	
ANSWER & RECORD WITH REMOTE CALL F TAPE RECORDER ONLY FOR TWO-WAY CONV TRANSCRIBER		l nmissi
Existing customers leasing said equ monthly rates as listed below until sa		
ANSWER ONLY: (1)	Monthly Rate	
This unit delivers a recorded message		
(5) minutes in length to the calling protocold after of		
automatically restores itself after ea ANSWER AND RECORD: <sup>(1)</sup>		
Plays a twenty (20) second message to party and will record up to 120-30 sec messages	1 148	[[2]] 8
ANSWER & RECORD WITH REMOTE CALL BACK This unit delivers a thirty (30) secon message and will receive up to 120-30 messages. In addition, the messages the subscribers from a remote station special electronic signal which is fur unit.	nd recorded second incoming 544 PS can be received by SERVICE CON by means of a	#/>
TAPE RECORDER ONLY FOR TWO-WAY CONVER	SATION: (1)	
This unit is a tape recorded only equa	ipped with a	
Beep Signal every fifteen (15) second feature allowing the subscriber to li		
after it has been recorded	10.00	
TRANSCRIBER: (1)	TATA A MARK 2 MARK 2 MARK AND A MARK AND A MARK AND A MARK AND A MARK AND A MARK AND A MARK AND A MARK AND A MA	
To provide separate playback faciliti cartridges. Complete with earphones, unit	es for standard 2 hour[tape footswitch, & backspage][5] 15.00	ΞD
Additional tape cartridge	jsan - 1	. 1983
Additional foot switch (1)	1.00 TA	0 80
Additional backspace unit <sup>(1)</sup> Additional earphones <sup>(1)</sup>	Pub <sup>th</sup> Service	Comm
*Indicates new rate or text (1) Limited +Indicates change Regulations, 2nd Rev		ules
TE OF ISSUE <u>December 20, 1982</u> month day year		uary h da
$R_{1} + - 1 \sum_{i=1}^{n} I_{i}$	Gen. Mgr. Buckli	-
UED BY Lobly C Mulaht	title	add

-----

i ļ ----

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1-Const	olidated 4th	(Qriginal) ( Revised)	SHEET No.
Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. Name of Leaving Corporation	ForAll Mi Co Section	ssouri Exch	anges ra or City
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERV	ICE TARIFFS ·	<u>ne</u> c	EUVED
MISCELLANEOUS S The following automatic answering longer available from the telephone ANSWER ONLY ANSWER & RECORD ANSWER & RECORD WITH REMOTE CALL	g and recording company on a le BACK	services a	3 O 1981 reno SSOURI ice Commissi
TAPE RECORDER ONLY FOR TWO-WAY C TRANSCRIBER · · · Existing customers leasing said monthly rates as listed below until	equipment will		
ANSWER ONLY: This unit delivers a recorded messag minutes in length to the calling par restores itself after each call	e of up to five	Monthly e (5) ically	
ANSWER & RECORD: Plays a twenty (20) second message t will record up to 120-30 second inco			\$15.00
ANSWER & RECORD WITH REMOTE CALL BAC This unit delivers a thirty (30) see will receive up to 120-30 second inc the messages can be received by the station by means of a special electr furnished with the unit	ond recorded me oming messages subservivers fro	La additi om a remote chuidd	on, \$20.00
TAPE RECORDER ONLY FOR TWO-WAY CONVE This unit is a tape recorded only eq every fifteen (15) seconds. It has a the subscriber to listen to the conv recorded	uipp <b>or</b> with a play <b>pack</b> feature ersation after	ic constants and in the share of the share o	\$10.00
TRANSCRIBER To provide separate playback facilit cartridges. Complete with earphones, unit			
Additional Tape cartridge Additional foot switch Additional backspace unit Additional earphones			€ <u>1</u> .7598
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	•	Public Se	ervice Commi
DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 1981 month day year	DATE EFF		ugust 1, 198 month day
SSUED BY Talit & Willt	General 1	Manager, Buc	-

FORM NO. 13 P.S	.C.MO. No. <u>1</u>	consolida	ted 4th		SHEET No	<u>13A</u>
Cancelling	P.S.C.MO. No	1-consoli	lated 3rd	Revised ( (Revised) (Revised)	SHEET No	. <u>13A</u>
Chariton Valley Tele		poration		issouri <u>Ex</u>		
Name of Issuing	Corporation		Ca	ommunity, T tion Numu	er lingra r	
·		ت <u>ہ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔ ۔</u>			EIWEL	
<u> </u>	<u>ERAL EXCI</u>	IANGE SE.	RVICE TARI		1079	
				<u> </u>	121 1973	[ <sup>1</sup>
MISC The following aut the telephone cor	ELLANEOUS comatic answ	SERVICE vering an	S AND FAC	I THE S MI	ssouri éceventabil	sitteon
the telephone con will be allowed o	npany for a m n straight lim	minimum ne service	ontract peri only: AUG - 1	l <del>od of one</del> 1981		
					<u>Monthly</u>	<u>Rate</u>
ANSWER ONLY: This unit deliver minutes in length restores itself at	to the calli ter each cal	ng party, <b>P</b> 1	IPHC automoust	en lly	\$10.00	
ANSWER & REC Plays a twenty (2 will record up to	ORD: 20) second m	essage to	the calling p	arty and		
ANSWER & REC This unit deliver will receive up to the messages can station by means with the unit	s a thirty (3 o 120-30 sec n be receive of a special	0) second : cond incom d by the su l electronic	recorded me ing message lbscribers fr c signal whice	essage and es. In addition from a rem th is furni	tion, ote	
TAPE RECORDE This unit is a tag every fifteen (15 the subscriber to recorded	R ONLY FO e recorded seconds. It	OR TWO-W only equip t has a play	AY CONVER ped with a B yback featur	RSATION eep signal e allowing has been		
TRANSCRIBER To provide separ cartridges. Com unit.	plete with ea	arphones,	footswitch,	d 2 hour ta & backspa	rbe ce	
Additional tape c Additional foot s Additional backs Additional earph Additional 2 hour Additional ampli 3 minute, variab	witch pace unit nones recording of fier (control	deck.		FIL	\$ 1.00 \$ 1.75 50 \$ 50 00 \$ 50 50	
The subscriber i all answering and Standard installat *Indicates new rat +Indicates change	f required to l recording to tion, move,	o furnish, a installation change or	t his expense ns. other misce	e, 1 <b>45</b> Volt	AC power	ply
DATE OF ISSUE	)e <u>cember 1.</u> onth day yéa	1973 ar	DATE EFF	ECTIVE_J	anuary 1, month day	<u>1974</u> year
ISSUED BY	. Anh	no	Gene	ral Manag		
	name	of officer		title	addr	ess

----

\_\_\_ ·

ī ÷ |

1

ī

- · · ·

title

Cancelli	ing P.S.C.MO. No. <u>1</u>	Consolidated	$\frac{1}{1 \text{ st}} \left\{ \frac{2 \text{ Revised } \left( \frac{1}{2 \text{ st}} \right) \text{ SHEET N}}{2 \text{ sheet } \left( \frac{1}{2 \text{ st}} \right) \text{ sheet } \left( \frac{1}{2 $	0. <u>13</u>
	0		(Revised )	
CHARITON VALLE	EY TELEPHONE CORP.	For	<u>All Missouri Exchange</u> Commun <u>ity, Town or City</u>	s
Name of Iss	suing Corporation			
			Section Pin CIWE	-m
<u> </u>	GENERAL EXCHA	NGE SERVICE T	ARIFFS	
			UEC 20 1982	┣
MISCRILANFOUS	SERVICES AND FACILI	PIFS (cont'd)	MISSOURI	
MIDCLEDIMALOUS	SHALEBS HAD THEFT.		Public Service Comn	dioni
	(	1)	معموا المحيد وغوار المتعادي ومنافقا الأخر المتكرك التكري الفقاية المتكرك والمتعاولة المحاد	1221
Additional 2 )	hour recording deck	_ /	\$ 5.00	
Additional am	plifier (control voi	(1)	\$ 2.50	
3 Minute, var:	iable-cycle announce	ment deck	\$ 4.25	
				<b>\</b> .
1				1
			<u>-</u>	
			CARBELLED	{
			C FIR SCILL	
	<b>、</b>		JAN C 1 1988	
-			101111100	
			1HH 0 T 1994	
			JANOI 1000	
			BAR P.S. #13	
			BY 5th R.S. # 3	
			BY BHR P.S. # 3	
			BY 5th R.S. # 3	
			BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av	zailability. See Gen	eral Rules and	BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av	vailability. See Gen	eral Rules and	BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHARS. #13 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF AUSSOURI d Regulations,	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHARS. #13 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF AUSSOURI d Regulations,	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHAR.S. #13 PUPILIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MUSSOURI	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHARS. #13 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI d Regulations,	
(1) Limited Av 2nd Revise	vailability. See Gen ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY BHARS. HAB PURILC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI d Regulations, FILED JAN - 1 1983	
2nd Revise	ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHARS. KAR PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI d Regulations, FILED JAN - 1 1983 TAO 803	
*Indicates new	ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY SHARS. KAR PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI d Regulations, FILED JAN - 1 1983 TAO 803	
2nd Revise	ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY BHARS. HAB PURILC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI d Regulations, FILED JAN - 1 1983	
*Indicates new	ed Sheet No. 45.	eral Rules and	BY BARS. KAB PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI d Regulations, FILED JAN - 1 1983 TAO 80 3 Public Service Commiss	
*Indicates new +Indicates cha	ed Sheet No. 45.		BY BARS. KAB PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI d Regulations, FILED JAN - 1 1983 TAO 803 Public Service Commiss	
*Indicates new	v rate or text		BY BARS. KAB PURLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI d Regulations, FILED JAN - 1 1983 TAO 80 3 Public Service Commiss	1, 1
*Indicates new +Indicates cha	v rate or text December 20, 1982		BY BARS. KAB PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OP MISSOURI d Regulations, FILED JAN - 1 1983 TAO 803 Public Service Commiss EFFECTIVE January	] 1, 1 / ye

.

•

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cons	olidated ) Original) SHEE
	(Revised )
Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. Name of Issuing Corporation	For_ <u>All_Missouri_Exchanges</u> Community, Town or (
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
GENERAL, EXCHANGE	SERVICE TARIFFS
	JUN 30 19
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIE	
Additional 2 hour recording deck	Public Service Co
Additional amplifier (control voice)	\$2.50
3 Minute, variable-cycle announcemen	t deck \$4.25
	-
	RANGELLEE
	U HAD
	1 (10)
	JANT DC 13B
	GANBELLED JAN-1 1983 JAN-1 1983 JAN-1 1983 JAN-1 1983
	JAN - 1 150 BY JUN KS 13B PUBLIC SERVICE CONUMISSION OF MISSOURI
	JAN - 1150 BY A WA KS 13B PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION
	JAN - 1150 BY JULIC SERVICE CONMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION OF MISSOURI
	JAN - 1 150 BY DUBLIC SERVICE CONUMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE CONUMISSION OF MISSOURI
	JAN - 1150 BY JULIC SERVICE CONUMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE CONUMISSION OF MISSOURI
	JAN - I 150 BY JULIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
·	JAN-1150 BY JULIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
	JAN-1150 BY JUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
	JAN-TISC 33B BY ALL SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOUR
	BY DELIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
	BY DELIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
	BY DELIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	BY DELIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI FOL 'AUG - 1
+Indicates change	BY DELIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI FILL AUG - 1 Public Service
	BY DELIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI FOL 'AUG - 1

ļ

-----

.\_\_\_\_

PORM	NO.	13
------	-----	----

P. S. C. NO. No. 1 Consolidated

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. All Previous Schedule

Original SHEET No.

Original SHEET No

reo ?

Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation Name of Issuing Corporation

2.

۳3.

For All Minnagi Exchanges

Section 11

# GENERAL EXCHANGE SPRVICE TABLEPS

# MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES

"Use of telephone company facilities for public any manants are subject to the following conditions:

 For purposes of identification, subscribes to takephone survice who transmit recorded public annumements over facilities provided by the company metinclude in the compiled message the same of the organization or individual responsible for the service and the address at which the service is provided.

Subscribers transmitting factual public antidens agains such as Time, Weather, Stock Market another Airline schedules and similar information are accurated form the proceeding condition.

Failure to comply with the provisions of this surff shall be cause for termination of the service."

GANGELLED AUG - 1 1981 PUBLIC SERVICE

\* Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change

DATE OF ISSUE	February 3,/19	66
<b>2</b> , <b>2 .</b>	month day your	
ISSUED BY	L. Lel	m
T	L Selmon	me of atthe

DATE EFFECTIVE	March	n 8, 1	966	
	menth	day		
General Manag	er Bu	<b>ckli</b> n	, Misso	uri
title		addre	06	

- 漢

Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No	Origina Revised	
	All_Missouri E	
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Section II	Town or City
GENERAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE TARIFFS	
(Continued)	•	REGENTE
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILIT	ES (Continued)	JUN 30 1981
Use of telephone company facilities subject to the following conditions	; for public announceme ;: Pu	ats a桁SSOUIII blic Service Comn
<ol> <li>For purposes of identificat service who transmit record facilities provided by the recorded message the name of responsible for the service service is provided.</li> </ol>	led public announcement company must include i of the origanization or	s over n the individual
<ol> <li>Subscribers transmitting fa such as Time, Weather, Stor schedules and similar infor preceding condition.</li> </ol>	k Market quotations, A	irline
3. Failure to comply with the shall be cause for terminat		iff
	GAN	BELLED
	J	AN 01 1988
	er 57	KR.S. MALS
•		
		FILED
*Indicates new rate or text		AUG - 1 1981
+Indicates change	<u>Į Pu</u>	blic Service Comm
DATE OF ISSUE June 30, 1981 mosth day year	DATE EFFECTIVE	August 1, 198 morth day

i

.

)

İ

; L

1

ORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No	. <u> </u>	1 <sup>5th</sup> (XXXIginal Revised	SHEET No. 14	
Cancelling P.S.C.MO.	No. 1 Consolidated	4th (XOXIGINAL) Revised	$\frac{14}{10}$ SHEET No. 14	L
Chariton Valley Telephone C	oro. For	All Missouri J	Exchanges	
Name of Issuing Corporatio	•n		Town-or-City	
·····	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
GENERAL EXC	HANGE SERVICE TARIF	FS		N.
			DEC-1 1987	i i
MILEAGE CHARGES				
1. Extension and Tie Mile		Public	MISSUJKI Service Commis	SIOI
lines, refer to t Stations and Tie this tariff	gulations covering t the "Private Branch Lines" and "Extension	n Stations" se	ection of	
(b) Extension and Tie shown below, p available.	provided the neces	sary facilit	ies are	
(c) Charges for exter	sions and tie lines		5:	
1. Between poir	nts within the same (	exchange.		
A. Extensi	ion Lines.			
1. Be	etween points on the	same premises	:	
		Month	<u>ly Charge</u>	
a	. First 250 feet (route measuremen	t) No	charge	
b	. Additional circui (for each 200 fee or fraction route	t		
	measurement)		\$.20	
CANCELLED 2. B	etween points not or			
MAY 1 1988		Month	<u>ly Charge</u>	
BY <u>6 th R.S. #14</u> a Public Service Commission	Each one-quarter mile or fraction			
MISSOURI	thereof (route measurement)	•	\$.70	
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change		JVNO	1 1988	
DATE OF ISSUE DEC 10 1987	1	Studia Cautos	January 101 198	3.
	•	EFFECTIVE=	month day ye	ar
ISSUED BY Robert E. Wright	Gen me of officer	eral Manager	Bucklin, M	040 - C
			a001635	

·

:

.م. جير جو

•--

-----

----

	Cane	elling P.S.C.MO. No.	<u>l Consolidated</u>	Revi	sed }	NO. <u>14</u>
		ley Telephone Corp Issuing Corporation	For	All Missou Commun Section I	<u>ri Exchanges</u> <b>ity, Town or Ci</b> I	х <b>у</b>
		GENERAL EXC	HANGE SERVICES	TARIFFS	REGE	IVE
			SERVICES AND F continued)	ACILITIES	DEC 2(	982
. н.	KEY	EQUIPPED HANDSETS			MISS Public Service	
		Handset telephones so as to include a switches, will be of the subscriber.	s a part of the	e instrument,	r <del>wise constru</del> keys or	icted
	2.	Rates (a) One-key, eac (b) Two-key, eac (c) Three-key, e	h instrument(1)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Monthly Rates \$1.40 \$1.65 \$1.90	5
ï.	LOCA	L MESSAGES				
	ther not each phon	phones is ten cent eof, except in tho used, in which cas connection establ e user.	se exchanges wh e the ten cent	nere conversa (\$.10) rate	tion timing i applies to	s
J.	Cord sets	CORDS <sup>(1)</sup> s in excess of the in the following cated.	lengths at the	non-recurrin		Ø
· ·			Cords 4 or less Conductors	· · ·	JAN 0 1 1988	,
•	1.	For use between co mounting and hands Change Charge – \$1	nnecting block et proper in 9 0.00	and mounting	at hereef	4 SSIGN
(1) <sub>Li</sub> Re	mited vised	availability. Še Sheet No. 45.	e General Rules	s and Regulat		
					FNL	ĒD
		new rate or text change		н Ч	JAN - 1 TAO 8 Public Service	303
DATE (	of iss	UE December 20. month day y	<u>1982</u> DA	TE EFFECTI	VE January	<u>1, 1983</u> day yea

.

I.

	Valley Telephone Corp.       For All Missouri Exchanges         community, Town or City       Community, Town or City         Section No. II       Section No. II         GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES TARIFFS       DEUVEU
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (continued) Public Service Commissio
H.	KEY EQUIPPED HANDSETS
	1. Handset telephones with special bases or otherwi constructed so as to include as a part of the in ment, keys or switches, will be furnished to mee the special requirements of the subscriber.
	2. The rate shown is in addition to the authorized or extension station rates for the service involv
	Monthly R (a) One-key, each instrument\$ .50 (b) Two-key, each instrument\$ .75 (c) Three-key, each instrument\$1.00
I.	LOCAL MESSAGES
	The rates for Local Messages from Public and Semi-Pub telephones is ten cents (\$.10) for each five minutes fraction thereof, except in those exchanges where con sation timing is not used, in which case the ten cent (\$.10) rate applies to each connection established by Püblic or Semi-public telephone user.
J∙	LONG CORDS
	Cords in excess of the standard length are available handsets in the following lengths at the non-recurrin charges as indicated.
	Cords 4 or less Conductors
	1.9 For use between connecting block and mounting between mounting and mandset proper in 9 and 13 feet lengths Change Charge \$10.00 FILED
	es new rate or text BY HULC SERVICE CON WISJON es change PUBLIC SERVICE CON WISJON Public Service Commission
*Indicat	es new rate or text BY LE SERVICE Commission es change PUBLIC SERVICE Commission

---

1

-- -

\_\_\_\_\_

----

	3 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated <sup>1st</sup> {Original} SHEET No. 15 (Revised)
С	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated (Original) SHEET No. 15
<u>Chariton</u> Nam	Valley Telephone Corp. • of Issuing Corporation For_All Missouri Exchanges Community, Tavin on City Section II
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS DEC 1 1987
MILEAGE	CHARGES (continued)
в.	Tie Lines <u>Monthly charge</u>
	1. Between points on the same premises (for each 200 feet of circuit or fraction thereof route
	measurement)
	<ol> <li>Between points not on the same premises:         <ul> <li>a. Per one-quarter mile or fraction thereof (air-line measurement) \$.70</li> </ul> </li> </ol>
2. Beta (Bot	ween points located in different exchanges th Extension and Tig Lines.)
A.	Inter-exchange circuit:
	1. Per mile (shortest mileage not to exceed route measurement) Per month \$6.00
В.	Local Circuits (including tele- phone instruments in the case of stations). The toll Terminal rate applicable in the exchanges involved would be charged for each local circuit.
3. All spe	measurements are on route of circuit basis unless otherwise cified.
	CANCELLED
1	tes new rate or text BY 2 R S# 15 tes change Dublic Service Commission JAN 01 1988
DATE OF I	
	Robert E. Wright General Manager Bucklin, Mo 6

.

.

-----

.

•

-\*\* <u>-\*\*</u> \*\*

.

:

	Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. All Previous Sc	ł	Original S Nevised S Original S Revised S	HEET No	
Chari	ton Valley Telephone Corporation For		ri Exchar	1ges	
	Name of Issuing Corporation or Municipality	Section No	e	or City	
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SER	VICE TARIFFS			
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES (continued		s	NOV	' ľ.
J. ]	CONG CORDS (continued)			Public 2	
	of standard length, or for the rene long cord with a long cord of the s length. Where telephone service is premise in the same exchange for a cord, a lon $\varepsilon$ cord of the same lengt be provided at the new location wit scriber takes service at a location place and retains the long cord no	ame length or continued at subscriber has th or a shortes thout charge. where a long	a shorte a differ ving a lo r length Where a cord is	er ent ng will sub- in ()	LE
K.	MILEAGE CHARGES.			DEC	7 19
-	Extra Exchange line mileage for tel rural line service furnished outsid within the Exchange Area, the follo These charges cover the additional in addition to the rates specified vice Tariffs for the class of servi tion to construction charges when a air-line basis is from the customer point on the Base Rate Area.	le the Base Ra wing mileage facilities re in the Local 1 .ce desired an upplicable. M	te drea h charges a quired an Exchange d are in easuremen	able and are Ser- addi- at on est	içe 90
			FORVILY		
	<ul> <li>(a.) Individual Line, each one-qua mile or fraction thereof.</li> <li>(b.) 2-party line, each one-quarte mile or fraction thereof for each station</li> </ul>	9r	• • • B	AN DE JAN O	LL 198
	(c.) 4-party line, each one-quarte mile or fraction thereof for each station	r		172	
	(d.) Private Branch Exchange Trunk battery and ringing trunks, en one-quarter mile or fraction NOTE - The party line mileage are to apply only where appro	bach thereof brates		PLIBLIC SERV	NISSOUF
	line rates are in effect and type of party line service fu	for the			
)ATE O	line rates are in effect and	for the		ember 7, Jonth day	1955 year

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp. Name of Issuing Corporation       For.       All Missouri Exchanges Community, Town or City Section 11         GENERAL EXCHANCE SERVICE TARIETS       MAR 1 1 198         MISSOUR       MISSOUR         Public Service Con         Hold FOR FUTURE USE         JAN 00 1992         BY 2 M KS. / L         Public Service Commission         MISSOURI         FILED         MISSOURI         FILED         MAY 1 1988         *Indicates new rate or text         *Indicates change		Cancelling	P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Co		─ \ Revised \ Ø¥¥§9969 \ Revised	SHEET No
CANCELLED JAN 20 1992 HOLD FOR FUTURE USE CANCELLED JAN 20 1992 BY 2 M K2 J Public Service Commissio MISSOURI FILED MAY 1 1988 Public Service Commissio		Chariton Valley T Name of Issuing	elephone Corp. g Corporation	101	Community, tion II	Town or City
MISSOUR Public Service Con HOLD FOR FUTURE USE CANICELLED JAN 20 1992 BY 2 KS. J Public Service Commissio MISSOURI FILED MAY 1 1988 *Indicates new rate or text	г					<u>MECEIVE</u>
Public Service Con HOLD FOR FUTURE USE CANCELLED JAN 20 1992 BY 3 M R.S. J. C Public Service Commissio MISSOURI FILED MAY 1 1988 Public Service Commissio			GENERAL EXCHA	NGE SERVICE TAR	IFFS	MAR 1 1 198
CANCELLED JAN 20 1992 - BY 3 M RS. J.C Public Service Commissio MISSOURI FILED MAY 1 1988 *Indicates new rate or text					Public	
JAN 20 1992 By 3 RS. 16 Public Service Commission MISSOURI FILED MAY 1 1988 *Indicates new rate or text Public Service Commission			HOLD FOR FUT	JRE USE		
FILED MAY 1 1988 *Indicates new rate or text Public Service Commission				Pu	JAN 2 By 3 blic Service	$\frac{10}{RS}$
MAY 1 1988 *Indicates new rate or text Public Service Commission		-				
*Indicates new rate or text Public Service Commissi					FI	LED
					MAY	1 1988
				P	ublic Servic	e Commissi
month day year BATE DITECTIVE month day		SUED BY Robert		1 Manager	Buc	month day cklin, MO 6

. .

:

Cancelling P.S.C.MU. NO.	Consolidated (Original) SHEET No. 16
Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1	Rextsed DIEUNICIO
Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.	For- All Missouri Exchanges []]
Name of Issuing Corporation	
	<u>Section II</u> UEU 1 1987
GENERAL EXCHANGE	- AAA
	MISSUJK,
OFF PREMISES TELEPHONE SERVICE	Hublic Service Commissio
instrument involved.	instrument charge for the phone
Wiring charge - \$1.00 for ead drop of the off-premise pho ft.	ach foot of buried or aerial service one connection after the first 200
station is used for essent station, i.e., business or Station" section of this t residence service in the sam	1
charges apply to off premise	-
3. Mileage charges apply only unless the second and subseq premises.	y to the first off-premise station quent ones are located on still other
4. The company will maintain a	11 off-premise stations.
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	au ED
CANC	ELLED
CANC	ELLED 1988
BY	ELLED 1988 DRS#16 Commission
BY	Commission
BY	ELLED 1988 DR S#16 ice Commission SSOURI
BY	ice Commission SSOURI
BY	JAN 01 1988
BY June Public Servi Public Servi Mi *Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	JAN 01 1988
BY June BY June BY BY BY BY BY BY BY BY BY BY BY BY BY	JAN 01 1988

• \*

-----

.

2 2 2

·--

;

-

	Cancel	lling P. S. C. d	IO. No	All Previous	Schedules	):Røvise (Origins { Revise	al (SHEET	No			-
		ley Telep uing Corporation		rporation		fissouri Ex Community, ion No.	changes Town or City		II		
			GENER	AL EXCHANCE	SERVICE TAP	lefs	,		· · · ·		
		M	IS CELLA	NEOUS SERVIO (contin	CES AND FACI nued)	ILITIES		NOV	۳)	15.	÷
K. MIL	EAGE	CHARGES	(∞ntin	ued)			P	titt. Silda		; e Corr	.m.
2.	Exte	ension and	. Tie Mi	leage Charge	<b>e</b> s						
		sion li Premise section Extensi as show availab	nes, re: Station of thi on and m below le.	fer to the ns and Tie I s tariff. Tie Lines wi , provided	covering ti "Private Bra Lines" and ' ill be furn: the necessar	anch Exchan 'Extension ished at th cy faciliti	ge - Off Stations e rates es are				
1	(c.)	) Charges	for ex	tensions and	d tie lines	are as fol	lows:				
		1. Bet	ween po	ints within	the same e:	change.			िद्रम		12
		A.	Extens	ion Lines.				DEC	7	19	5
			1. Be	tween point	s on the sam	me premises		<b>.</b>			
					<u>1</u>	onthly Cha	rge rge	SER	ŊŻ.	33	18X
			a,	First 250 (route mea	feet asurement)	No charge		i	E		
			Ъ.	Additional (for each or fract measurem	200 feet ion route		JANI	) <u> </u>	J.L.)	6	
			2. Be	tween point	s not on sai	ne premises	PURILIC SER	ICE C	OMA	15510	91°0
						- Monthly Cha	rke Salara d	NU SHA		}	
			a,	Each one- mile or f thereof ( measureme	raction route	\$ .70					
							December			]	
DATE OF I	SSUIC	November	1. 1955		ከለጥም	EFFECTIVE _	December	7.	1955	/	

•

-----

I . I

ł

	C	ancell	ing P. S	S. C. MO.	No	<u>A</u> 11	Previo	ous Sch	edules	{Re	iginal ) vised }	SHEE	T No			
Char				elephor			ation	For	<u>A11</u>	Missor	uri Eg	<u>cchan</u>	<u>gos_</u>			_
	Name	of Issu:	ing Corp	poration or 1	Municipa	ality			Sect	ion No			y 	I	<u> </u>	_
				C	ENER	AL EX	CC HA NGI	e servi	CE TARIF	TS		;		CÈ		
				MISC	ELLA	NEOUS		ICES AN inued)	D FACILI	TIES			101	-	iC	-
K.	MILE	AGE	CHAR	GES (c	onti	.mued)	)						Ail Public	SC. Jervi		rlim.
		Β.	Tie	Lines												
			1.	200 fe fracti	premi eet o Lon t	lses ( of cin there@	on the (for earcuit of of rou	ach or te		<u>Momt</u>	<u>aly Ch</u> \$ .20					
			2.		ame p er on	oremi: ne-qua	ses: arter :	mile or	fractio rement.)		\$.70	)	r hi		1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.	
	2.			points xtensio					exchang	30 S						
		A.	Int	er-excl	ange	e cire	cuit:						DEC	37	19	
	•		1.	Per mi to exc Per Mo	ceed	rout	test m e meas • • •	ileage urement	not ;)		· E K () (	1	; <b>81</b>	1		
			pho sta app wou	ne inst tions), licable ld be c	trume The in charg	nts ne to: the e ged fo	in the 11 Tern exchan or eac	g tele- case c minal r ges inv h local	of ate olved			104	1988 11.1	4		
	3.	All spe	l mea cifi	suremen ed.	nts a	ure oi	n rout	e of ci	.rcuit be	sis Q	FIESS	OF DO	¥₩ISe	1		
L.	OPEI		SET													
	1.	head	l ban	sets ( d recei X, stat	lver	are a	availa	ter typ ble for	e equipy use on	ped with indiv:	th sin idual	ngl <b>e</b> line	S			
ATE	OF IS	SUE_	Nove	mber 1,	. 195 7ea				DATE EI	FFECTIV	VE	ecemb month	er ?, day	19 <u>-</u>		

ı.

	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1-Cons	iolidated_2nd{R	right ) SHEET No17A
. Cha	ariton Valley Telephone Corp.	For All	Missouri Exchanges
	Name of Issuing Corporation	Section II	
		والمرابق فيسترك فكالمترك فالمراجع والمراجع	REGENCE
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVI	ICE TARIFFS ·	
			JUN 30 1981
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES	AND FACILITIES (C	Public Service Commissio
OFF	PREMISES TELEPHONE STATION		T UNIC SERVICE COMMISSIO
	Monthly charge - regular instrum instrument involved.	uent charge for th	e phone
	Wiring Charge - \$1.00 for each f drop of the off-premise phone co	Eoot of buried or onnection after th	aerial service ne first 200 ft.
	Off premise stations are furnish station is used for essentially station, i.e., business or resid \$tation" section of this tariff residence service in the same cr	the same purpose dence. (See "Comb for combination b	as the main
2.	The standard installation, move, charges apply to off premises ex	, change, and othe ktension station.	er miscellaneous
3.	Mileage charges apply only to thunless the second and subsequent premises.	ne first off-premi t ones are located	on still other
4.	The company will maintain all of	Ef-premise station	
		1	JAN 01 988
			U ALUCE COR
			JAN 01 900
		•	BY SERVICE COMM
		ł	
			FILED
			AUG - 1 1981
			HOO TIGOL
	Indicates new rate or text Indicates change		Public Service Commission
DAT	E OF ISSUE June 30, 1981 month day year	DATE EFFE	CTIVE August 1, 1981 month day yea
	ED By Robert E Winght	7, 0	1 Manager Bucklip, MO

ł

CORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. I-Consolic Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No.	(Revised) lst_(@axigioad) SHEET No17
Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation Name of Issuing Corporation	(Revised ) For <u>All Missou<del>ri Exchanges</del></u> Community, Frommer Gity- Section No. IN GUE (WEL)
GENERAL EXCHANGE SER	VICE TARIFFS JUN 4 1970
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES (continued)	AND FACILITIES Public Service Commission Monthly Charge
OFF PREMISES EXTENSION STATION	Regular extension rates for the class of service involved plus .70¢ for each 1/4 mile or fraction thereof.*
extension station is used for essent station, i.e., business or resident	re furnished only if the off premises ntially the same purpose as the main ce. (See "Combination Main combination business and residence
2. The standard installation, move, charges apply to off premises exte	change, and other miscellaneous ension station.
the second and subsequent ones a	e first off premises extension unless re located on still other premises.
BP Pr Pr	AUG-1 1981 312 CS 17A JBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
*Indicates new rate or text	FOLED AUG 1 1970 Public Service Commission
+Indicates change DATE OF ISSUE July 1, /1970 month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE August 1, 1970 DATE USE Month day yea
ISSUED BY	<u>General Manager</u> Bucklin, Missour title address

-

\_\_\_\_

----

•

į

ļ

i Þ

CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP.       For       All Missouri Exchanges         Name of Issuing Corporation       Community, Town or City Section No. II		Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 1st Oxygan (Revise	æl) SHEET No] d∫
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (coll 45 CL VIS L. OPERATOR SETS (cont'd) L. (cont'd) A combined jack and key equipment is required Public Gewice Gemm set to the line; the following rates apply for cash jack and key equipment furnished in addition to all other charges applicable to the class of service with which the service if furnished. Monthly Rate Combined jack and key equipment without holding feature <sup>(1)</sup> Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature <sup>(1)</sup> 2. The above rates do not include a company leaded instrument or operator set. One bell permanently bridged up to line will be furnished with each operators of the line wither facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone Company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Service is out- side the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with de Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.		ame of Issuing Corporation Community	, Town or City
<ol> <li>(cont'd) MISSOURI         A combined jack and key equipment is required Public Service Comm set to the line; the following rates apply for each jack and key equipment furnished in addition to all other charges applicable to the class of service with which the service if furnished.         <u>Monthly Rate</u>         Combined jack and key equipment without holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment without holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with be furnished with each operators of the service is combined required to furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the elephone company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities set available and within the Exchange Area, for the exchange switchboard.         Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.         Source is out- side the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the General Rules and Regulations.         Source i</li></ol>			<u>ŞGEIVED</u>
<ol> <li>(cont'd) MISSOURI         A combined jack and key equipment is required Public Service Comm set to the line; the following rates apply for each jack and key equipment furnished in addition to all other charges applicable to the class of service with which the service if furnished.         <u>Monthly Rate</u>         Combined jack and key equipment without holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment without holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup>         S 1.00         Combined jack and key equipment with be furnished with each operators of the service is combined required to furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the elephone company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities set available and within the Exchange Area, for the exchange switchboard.         Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.         Source is out- side the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the General Rules and Regulations.         Source i</li></ol>	L. OP	PERATOR SETS (cont'd)	DEC 20 1982
<ul> <li>A combined jack and key equipment is required Public Service Commute of the class of service with which the service if furnished.</li> <li>Monthly Rate</li> <li>Combined jack and key equipment without holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>The above rates do not include a company with holding instrument or operator set. One bell permanently bridged instrument or operator set. One bell permanently bridged instrument of holder instrument of purchased with each operators of the service communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard.</li> <li>M. PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE</li> <li>The Telephone Company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard.</li> <li>If any of the circuits required to furnish the service is outside the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.</li> </ul>	1.		
Combined jack and key equipment without holding feature <sup>(1)</sup> \$ 1.00 Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature <sup>(1)</sup> 1.25 2. The above rates do not include a company hardwided instrument or operator set. One bell permanently bridged the for line will be furnished with each operators in the formation and charge. M. PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE 1. The Telephone Company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard. 2. If any of the circuits required to furnish the service is out- side the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45. FILED		set to the line; the following rates apply for each equipment furnished in addition to all other charge	s applicable
<ul> <li>without holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>Combined jack and key equipment with holding feature<sup>(1)</sup></li> <li>The above rates do not include a company browled instrument or operator set. One bell permanently bridged that he line will be furnished with each operators and the line will be furnished with each operators and the line will be furnished with each operators and the line will be furnished with each operators and the line will be furnished with each operators and the line will be furnished with each operators and the line will be furnished with each operators and the line will be furnished with each operators and the line will be furnished with each operators and the line of missours</li> <li>M. PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE</li> <li>1. The Telephone Company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard.</li> <li>2. If any of the circuits required to furnish the service is out- side the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.</li> <li>(1) Limited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.</li> </ul>		<u>Month1</u>	<u>y Rate</u>
<ol> <li>The above rates do not include a company browlided instrument or operator set. One bell permanently bridged the first line will be furnished with each operators and the first line charge.</li> <li>M. PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE</li> <li>The Telephone Company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard.</li> <li>If any of the circuits required to furnish the service is out- side the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.</li> <li>(1) Limited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.</li> </ol>		without holding feature <sup>(1)</sup> \$ 1	.00
<ul> <li>b) operator set. One bell permanentry birdet up at the will be furnished with each operators and the private up at the private up at the private up at the private up at the private up at the private lines.</li> <li>M. PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE</li> <li>1. The Telephone Company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard.</li> <li>2. If any of the circuits required to furnish the service is outside the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.</li> <li>(1) Limited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.</li> </ul>		Combined jack and key equipment <b>CANBELLE</b> with holding feature <sup>(1)</sup>	.25
<ul> <li>M. PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE</li> <li>1. The Telephone Company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard.</li> <li>2. If any of the circuits required to furnish the service is outside the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.</li> <li>(1) Limited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.</li> </ul>	2.	will be furnished with each operators set without a	
<ul> <li>where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard.</li> <li>2. If any of the circuits required to furnish the service is outside the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.</li> <li>(1) Limited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.</li> </ul>	M. PF		
<pre>side the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.</pre> (1) Limited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.	1.	where facilities are available and within the Excha for the telephone communication between stations no	nge Area,
Revised Sheet No. 45.	2.	side the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished i with the regulations contained under "Construction	in accordance
FILED	(1) Lin Rev	mited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations vised Sheet No. 45.	s, 2nd
$ \Lambda N - 1 _{1000}$			
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change Public Service Commission		cates new rate or text 74	- 1 1933 0 803
	ATE OF		January 1, 19 month day ye

ļ

İ

і :

|

į

-

Ì

ł

- -

Char	iton Valley Telephone Corporation For All Missouri Exchanges Name of Issuing Corporation or Municipality Community, Town or City
	Name of Issuing Corporation or Municipality Community, Town or City Section No. II
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACIFITIES
L.	OPERATOR SETS (continued) JAN - 1 1983 Sul PS 18
	1. (continued) BY ED SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI
	A combined jack and key equipment is required to connect the set to the line; the following rates apply for each jack and key equipment furnished in addition to all other charges applicable to the class of service with which the service is furnished.
	Monthly RateCombined jack and key equipmentwithout holding feature\$1.00
	Combined jack and key equipment
	2. If the operator set is furnished in lieu of an instrument to which the subscriber is entitled for the rate paid for the class of ser- vice involved, no charge applies for the operator set as such. If furnished in addition to the instrument to which the subscriber is entitled, the operator set is charged for at the regular ex- tension or P.B.X. station rate as applicable. In either case one bell permanently bridged to the line will be furnished with each operators set without additional charge.
м.	PRIVATE LINE TELÉPHONE SERVICE
	1. The Telephone Company will furnish and maintain private lines, where facilities are available and within the Exchange Area, for the telephone communication between stations not connected to the exchange switchboard.
	2. If any of the circuits required to furnish the service is outside the Base Rate Area such circuit is furnished in accordance with the regulations contained under "Construction Charges" in the General Rules and Regulations.

	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 2nd {Oxiginal SHEET No. 19 Revised }
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. <u>1 Consolidated</u> 1st (Driginak) SHEET No. <u>19</u> (Revised)
Ó	CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP.       For       All Missouri Exchanges         Name of Issuing Corporation       Community, Town or City         Section II
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS REOEIVED
	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (cont'd)
	M. PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE (cont'd)
	3. The following rates apply: Public Service Commission
	a. For the initial one-fourth mile of circuit or fraction thereof, circuit measurement, less terminal instruments \$ 2.00
· ·	b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement GANBELLED
	c. Regular service connection charges apply for installing each terminal instrumen <b>t</b> AN <b>01</b> 1988
· · ·	N. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL BY 3Rd RS. #19 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
	<ol> <li>Special and additional receivers in additionators as the second se</li></ol>
	Monthly Rates
1	Watch case receiver each <sup>(1)</sup> \$ .65 Head band and single receiver each <sup>(1)</sup> .90 Head band and double receiver each <sup>(1)</sup> 1.15 Head band and single receiver equipped with cord and plug each <sup>(1)</sup> 1.50
	Head band and double receiver equipped with cord and plug each <sup>(1)</sup> 1.90
	<pre>(1) Limited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations, 2nd Revised Sheet No. 45.</pre>
· · ·	FILED
	JAN - 1 1983 TAO 803
	*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change
	DATE OF ISSUE <u>December 20, 1982</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>January 1, 1983</u> month day year <u>month day year</u> Month day year <u>Bucklin, MO</u>
	ISSUED BY I Lot ( A lideht dent ist start, is name of officer title address Robert E. Wright

nariton Valley Telephone Corporation Nume disume Dependence of Municipality       For       All Missouri Exchanges Commandly, Uwas of Bio Section No.       II	Can	celling P. S. C. MO. No	1 - Consolidate	ed		HEET No	19
Section No.       II         GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS         MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (continued)         MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE (continued)         3. The following rates apply:         Monthly Rate         a. For the initial one-fourth mile of circuit or fraction thereof, circuit measurement, less terminal instruments         terminal instruments         \$ Monthly Rate         b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement         circuit measurement         Additional terminal instrument         \$ Special additional terminal instrument.         INPUT:         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each         Watch case receiver each         Additional terceiver each         Additional terceiver each         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each       1.15		-			( Revision)		
Section No.       II         GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS         MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (continued)         MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE (continued)         3. The following rates apply:         Monthly Rate         a. For the initial one-fourth mile of circuit or fraction thereof, circuit measurement, less terminal instruments         terminal instruments         \$ Monthly Rate         b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement         circuit measurement         Additional terminal instrument         \$ Special additional terminal instrument.         INPUT:         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each         Watch case receiver each         Additional terceiver each         Additional terceiver each         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each       1.15	hariton V	alley Telephone	Corporation For	All Miss	Souri Exch	anges	
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (continued) PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE (continued) 3. The following rates apply: a. For the initial one-fourth mile of circuit or fraction thereof, circuit measurement, less terminal instruments \$2.00 + Including two terminal instruments \$9.00 + b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement							<u></u> II
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (continued) PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE (continued) 3. The following rates apply: a. For the initial one-fourth mile of circuit or fraction thereof, circuit measurement, less terminal instruments \$2.00 + Including two terminal instruments \$9.00 + b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement							
(continued)         . PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE (continued)         3. The following rates apply:         a. For the initial one-fourth         mile of circuit or fraction thereof,         circuit measurement, less         terminal instruments \$2.00 +         Including two terminal instruments \$9.00 ±         b. For each additional one-fourth mile         of circuit or fractional thereof,         circuit measurement		GENERA.	L EXCHANGE SE	RVICE TA	RIFFS	-	
<ul> <li>PRIVATE LINE TELEPHONE SERVICE (continued)</li> <li>The following rates apply:         <ul> <li>Monthly Rate</li> <li>For the initial one-fourth mile of circuit measurement, less terminal instruments \$2.00 •</li> <li>Including two terminal instruments \$9.00 •</li> <li>For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement</li></ul></li></ul>		MISCELLA			CILITIES		
Monthly Rate a. For the initial one-fourth mile of circuit or fraction thereof, circuit measurement, less terminal instruments	A. PRIVA	TE LINE TELE			d)		
Monthly Rate a. For the initial one-fourth mile of circuit or fraction thereof, circuit measurement, less terminal instruments	3. The	e following rates	apply:				
mile of circuit or fraction thereof, circuit measurement, less terminal instruments \$2.00 * Including two terminal instruments \$9.00 * b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement \$1.00 * PUBLY terminent c. For each additional terminal instrument \$3.50 * d. Regular service connection charges apply for installing each terminal instrument. I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity'		8	,		Monthly 1	Rate	
circuit measurement, less terminal instruments	а.			a o f			
terminal instruments       \$2.00 *         Including two terminal instruments       \$9.00 *         b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement       \$1.00 * Ptote         c. For each additional terminal instrument       \$3.50 *         d. Regular service connection charges apply for installing each terminal instrument.       \$3.50 *         I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL       Image: Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity's approximation of the second and single receiver each				e01,			
Including two terminal instruments \$9.00 b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement \$1.00 : PI'BLE TERMENT c. For each additional terminal instrument \$3.50 : d. Regular service connection charges apply for installing each terminal instrument. I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL 1. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity to are furnished at the following rates. Monthly Rate Watch case receiver each					\$2.00	*	
<ul> <li>b. For each additional one-fourth mile of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement \$1.00 ÷ PIPLE TERMENT .</li> <li>c. For each additional terminal instrument \$3.50 ÷</li> <li>d. Regular service connection charges apply for installing each terminal instrument.</li> <li>I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL</li> <li>1. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regulative are furnished at the following rates.</li> <li>Monthly Rate</li> <li>Watch case receiver each</li></ul>		<b></b>			*^ ^^	÷	
of circuit or fractional thereof, circuit measurement		Including two t	erminal instrum	ents	• \$9.00	-	
circuit measurement	b.	For each addit	ional one-fourth	mile			5
<ul> <li>c. For each additional terminal instrument \$3.50 :</li> <li>d. Regular service connection charges apply for installing each terminal instrument.</li> <li>I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL</li> <li>1. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regulative service convolution of the service of the</li></ul>		of circuit or fi	actional thereof			<b>.</b>	
<ul> <li>d. Regular service connection charges apply for installing each terminal instrument.</li> <li>I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL</li> <li>I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity.</li> <li>I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity.</li> <li>I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity.</li> <li>I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity.</li> <li>I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity.</li> <li>I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity.</li> <li>I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity.</li> <li>I. Special and additional receiver each</li></ul>		circuit measu	ement	• • • • •	\$1.00	÷ Purus	
for installing each terminal instrument. I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity is and the following rates. Watch case receiver each	c.	For each addit	ional terminal ir	strument.	. \$3.50	÷	
for installing each terminal instrument. I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity is and the following rates. Watch case receiver each						$\mathbb{G}$	RELL
I. RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL I. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regulative of the second provided, are furnished at the following rates. Monthly Rate Watch case receiver each	d.	-				_	
<ul> <li>RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL</li> <li>Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity is an envice composited, are furnished at the following rates.</li> <li>Monthly Rate</li> <li>Watch case receiver each</li></ul>		for installing e	each terminal ing	;trument.		Jł	111 - 1 1983
<ul> <li>1. Special and additional receivers in addition to those regularity: State CE COMM provided, are furnished at the following rates.</li> <li>Monthly Rate</li> <li>Watch case receiver each</li></ul>	N. RECE	IVERS - SPECL	AL AND ADDITIC	ONAL		20	NO DA
provided, are furnished at the following rates.         Monthly Rate         Watch case receiver each	1 5-			- ddition to	these mean		ERY CE COWM
Watch case receiver each						llarry.	DF MISSOURI
Watch case receiver each					NC (11 T	7.4	
Head band and single receiver each					Monthly I	<u>late</u>	-
Head band and double receiver each 1.15 Head band and single receiver equipped with cord and plug each 1.50 Head band and double receiver equipped with cord and plug each 1.90 Mead band and plug each	Wa	tch case receive	ereach		.65 🗄		
Head band and single receiver equipped with cord and plug each 1.50 Head band and double receiver equipped with cord and plug each 1.90 E OF ISSUE November 15, 1957 DATE EFFECTIVE December 15, 1957							+
with cord and plug each 1.50 Head band and double receiver equipped with cord and plug each 1.90 Meganic Cord Counter 1 December 15, 1957 DATE EFFECTIVE December 15, 1957					1.15 :		
Head band and double receiver equipped with cord and plug each 1.90				рреа	1 50 .	المانية الرويدية فالم	
with cord and plug each 1.90 Magazine Provember 15, 1957 DATE EFFECTIVE December 15, 1957			2	ipped	1.00 (	4	
			—	 	1.90	ARRANTE	
						ik Sector I	4-ar 
nonth day year month day year	TE OF ISSUE		5, 1957	DATE EFF			
ED BY General Manager Bucklin, Missouri	Ş	Dente day y	2				-

ļ

---

-

	19 P. S. C. MO. No. <u>1-Con</u> solidated Let <u>15</u> <b>Bright KSHEET No.</b> Revised ( Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>All Previous Schedules</u> (Original) SHEET No.	20
<u>Charit</u>	ton Valley Telephone Corporation For All Missouri Exchanges Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City Section No. II	
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS RECEI	VE
	APR 3 MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AND FACILITIES (continued) Public Service	URI
N.	RECEIVERS - SPECIAL AND ADDITIONAL (continued)	
	2. In connection with P.B.X. and individual line service the watch case receiver or the Head Band and Single Receiver is furnish- ed in lieu of the standard head receiver without additional charge. Where the double receiver is furnished in lieu of the standard receiver, an additional charge for one watch case receiver is made.	
о.	RETRACTI LE HANDSET CORDS	
	A retractile cord will be furnished between the hand telephone set mounting and the handset proper as standard equipment at no extra charge.	•
	GARBELLED	
	JAN 0 1 1988	
	BY BELZS #19 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF NUSPOUR	
	FILED	
	MAY 5 198	}
1	ndicates new rate or text ndicates change	1551
L.		

\_\_\_\_

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Bucklin, Missouri

P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. 20.1 Cancels Original Sheet No. 20.1

### OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES

#### 6. <u>Optional Services and Features</u>

6.1 <u>Class Service</u>

#### JAN 1 5 1997

RECEIVED

# Public Service Commission

Custom Local Area Signaling Services (CLASS) are a set of advanced call management features which will only be offered on one-party service and will not be activated on multi-party lines, certain FX lines and Payphone Services. CLASS features may be offered in conjunction with Enhanced Business Service (EBS)\* and consist of one or more of the following features:

- A. Feature Descriptions:
  - 1. Automatic Call Return

Automatic Call Return permits the subscriber to place a call to the telephone number associated with the most recent incoming call whether or not the call was answered or the telephone number is known by the subscriber. If the called line is available, the call is immediately completed. If the called line is not available, a queuing process, which may last up to thirty minutes, takes place. When both lines are available, the calling subscriber is notified via a distinctive ring that the network is ready to place the call. When the subscriber picks up the telephone, the call is automatically placed.

2. Automatic Redial

Automatic Redial allows the subscriber to automatically redial the last number dialed from the subscriber's telephone regardless of the completion status of the last number dialed. If the called lone is available, the call will be placed immediately. If the redialed line is busy, the network will queue the request for thirty minutes and process the call when both the called and calling party lines are idle. When the call can be completed, a distinctive ring will be provided to the caller's line to alert the subscriber that the requested callback is ready. When the subscriber picks up the telephone, the call is automatically placed.

This feature cannot be activated for calls originating from a line that is forwarded.

\* Enhanced Business Service, also known as Centrex Service, is a package of enhanced features offered to business customers with two or more touchtone access lines.

APR 15 1397

Issued: January 17, 1997

\*Indicates new rate or text

+ Indicates change

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 Effective: April 15, 1997

CANCELLEN MAR 1 1 1999
#### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.1 For All Missouri Exchanges

**OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES** 

Received

JUL 2 2 1996

MISSOURI

APR 1 5 1997

Section II

- 6. Optional Services and Features
  - 6.1 <u>CLASS Service</u>

Custom Local Area Signaling Services (CLASS) are a set of advanced Californice Commission management features which will only be offered on one-party service and will not be activated on multi-party lines, certain FX lines, COCOT, and Public Coin Telephone Services. CLASS features may be offered in conjunction with Enhanced Business Service (EBS)\* and consist of one or more of the following features:

- A. Feature Descriptions:
  - 1. Automatic Call Return

Automatic Call Return permits the subscriber to place a sail locate Commission telephone number associated with the most recent incommiscal vice Commission whether or not the call was answered or the telephone number is known by the subscriber. If the called line is available, the call is immediately completed. If the called line is not available, a queuing process, which may last up to thirty minutes, takes place. When both lines are available, the calling subscriber is notified via a distinctive ring that the network is ready to place the call. When the subscriber picks up the telephone, the call is automatically placed.

2. Automatic Redial

Automatic Redial allows the subscriber to automatically redial the last number dialed from the subscriber's telephone regardless of the completion status of the last number dialed. If the called line is available, the call will be placed immediately. If the redialed line is busy, the network will queue the request for thirty minutes and process the call when both the called and calling party lines are idle. When the call can be completed, a distinctive ring will be provided to the caller's line to alert the subscriber that the requested callback is ready. When the subscriber picks up the telephone, the call is automatically placed.

This feature cannot be activated for calls originating from a line that is forwarded.

\* Enhanced Business Service, also known as Centrex Service, is a package of enhanced features LED offered to business customers with two or more touchtone access lines.

SEP 13 1996

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Effective: September 13, 1996

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.2 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

- 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 <u>CLASS Service</u> (Cont'd)
    - A. Feature Descriptions: (Cont'd)
      - 3. Caller ID by Number

Caller ID by Number allows the subscriber, with the use of a display phone or adjunct display device, to view the directory number of an incoming call before answering. During the time that the incoming call is placed, the calling number is forwarded from the central office to a compatible customer provided Customer Premises Equipment (CPE) Display Unit associated with the customer's local exchange service. The calling telephone number is then delivered to the display device during the first silent interval of ringing.

The calling number is not available when incoming calls have been handled by an operator or charged to credit cards. Number delivery for calls originating from a PBX will display the main PBX number only. If the caller's number is not part of the CLASS network, is a multi-party line, or is blocked, the number will not be displayed.

Subscription to Calling number delivery on EBS access lines is only available on the customer group level and not on a per line basis. Rates and charges, however, will apply on a per line bases.

Telephone numbers transmitted via Caller 1D by Number may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's consent. Caller 1D by Number information may only be used for: a) routing or completion of calls, b) billing of calls, c) account management purposes, d) services directly related to

CANCELLED

MAR 1 1 1999 By St POW 20.7 Public Service Community FILED

SEP 13 1996

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Effective: September 13, 1996

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631

RECEIVED

uu 221996

MiSSOURI Public Service Commission

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

### Original Sheet No. 20.3 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

- 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 CLASS Service (Cont'd)
    - A. Feature Descriptions: (Cont'd)
      - 3. Caller ID by Number (Cont'd)

the call or transaction, e) verification of calling party identity and f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the number delivery services subscriber. Calling Number Delivery customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have their service terminated.

The Company will deliver all numbers, subject to technical limitations, including telephone numbers associated with Nonpublished or Non-Listed Service.

4. Caller ID by Number/Name Delivery Blocking

> Caller ID by Number/Name Delivery Blocking allows the subscriber to prevent the delivery of the subscriber's directory number/name on a per call basis (per call block) or per line basis (per line block.) There is no charge for this service.

Per call block will block the delivery of the subscriber's number/name for one call only and may be activated by dialing an activation code (\*67 from a Touch-Tone telephone or 1167 from a rotary telephone) immediately prior to placing a call.

CANCELLED MAR 1 1 1999 By 6 RS# 20.3 VICE COMITISSION Public Se

FILED

SEP 13 1996

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Effective: September 13, 1996

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere **General Manager** Bucklin, Missouri 64631

<u>ມມ</u> 2 2 1996

### MISSOURI Public Service Commission

RECEIVED

Chariton Valley Telephone Company of Bucklin, Missouri P.S.C. MO. NO. 1 Consolidated 1st Revised Sheet No. 20.4 Cancels Original Sheet No. 20.4

### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

#### 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)

- 6.1 <u>CLASS Service</u> (Cont'd)
  - A. Feature Descriptions: (Cont'd)
    - 4. Caller ID by Number/Name Delivery Blocking (Cont'd)

If the calling party activates blocking, the directory number/name will not be transmitted across the line. Instead, Calling Number/Name Delivery customers will receive an anonymous indicator. This anonymous indicator notifies the Calling Number/Name Delivery customer that the calling party has elected to block the delivery of the telephone number/name.

Per line block will automatically block delivery of the subscriber's telephone number/name on all calls. Line blocking for the delivery of the calling number/name is available upon request, at no charge, to the following entities and their employees/volunteers, for lines over which the official business of the agency is conducted including those at the residences of employees/volunteers, where an executive officer of the agency registers with the Company a need for blocking: (a) private, nonprofit, tax-exempt, domestic violence enforcement agencies and (b) federal, state and local law enforcement agencies. The calling number/name will not be transmitted from a line equipped with this capability.

The blocking of the directory number/name will not be provided on calls originating from Payphone Service.

5. Customer Originated Trace

Customer Originated Trace enables the customer to initiate an automatic trace of the incoming call received, regardless of the time lapse since that call, providing there have been no intervening outgoing calls. To initiate the trace, the customer must dial an activation code, then dial a "1". Upon activation by the customer, the network automatically sends a message to the Telephone Company indicating the calling number, the time the call was received, and the time the trace was activated

time the trace was activated. CANCELLED Gil Th MAR 1 1 1999 2nd RS# 20.4 APR 15 1227 \*Indicates new rate or text Comnission + Indicates change Public Service Issued: January 17, 1997 William Biere Effective: April 15, 1997 **General Manager** Bucklin, Missouri 64631

JAN 1 5 1997

MISSOUR,

Public Service Commission

RECEIVED

+

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.4 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

- 6. **Optional Services and Features** (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 CLASS Service (Cont'd)
    - Feature Descriptions: (Cont'd) Α.

# RECEIVED

JUL 2 2 1996

MISSOURI

Caller ID by Number/Name Delivery Blocking (Contublic Service Commission 4.

If the calling party activates blocking, the directory number/name will not be transmitted across the line. Instead, Calling Number/Name Delivery customers will receive an anonymous indicator. This anonymous indicator notifies the Calling Number/Name Delivery customer that the calling party has elected to block the delivery of the telephone number/name.

Per line block will automatically block delivery of the subscriber's telephone number/name on all calls. Line blocking for the delivery of the calling number/name is available upon request, at no charge, to the following entities and their employees/volunteers, for lines over which the official business of the agency is conducted including those at the residences of employees/volunteers, where an executive officer of the agency registers with the Company a need for blocking: (a) private, nonprofit, tax-exempt, domestic violence enforcement agencies and (b) federal, state and local law enforcement agencies. The calling number/name will not be transmitted from a line CANCELLED equipped with this capability.

The blocking of the directory number/name will not be provided on calls originating from Public, Semi-Public and BY Lot R.S. # 20.4 Public Service Commission Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Services.

5. Customer Originated Trace

> Customer Originated Trace enables the customer to initiate an automatic trace of the incoming call received, regardless of the time lapse since that call, providing there have been no intervening outgoing calls. To initiate the trace, the customer must dial an activation code, then dial a "1". Upon activation by the customer, the network automatically sends a message to the Telephone Company indicating the calling number, the time the call was received, and the time the trace was activated.

FILED

APR 1 5 1997

MISSOURI

SEP 13 1996

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Effective: September 13, 1996

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere **General Manager** Bucklin, Missouri 64631

### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.5 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

- 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 CLASS Service (Cont'd)
    - Feature Descriptions: (Cont'd) Α.
      - 5. Customer Originated Trace (Cont'd)

The customer using this feature would be required to contact the local telephone company business office for further action. The customer is not provided the traced number. The results of a successful trace will only be provided to legal authorities with proper authorization

If the customer makes or receives another call before activating the trace, or if the Call Waiting feature (described in other sections of this tariff) is activated prior to activating the trace, the Customer Originated Trace feature will not record the correct number.

originated from a location served by the CLASS network. A separGANCELLED charge applies to each successful activation of the MAR 1 1 1999 By 1542 84 20.5

6. **Distinctive Ringing** 

Distinctive Ringing provides a distinctive ringing pattern to the ublic Service Commission subscribing customer for specific telephone numbers (a maximum of the MISSOURI The customer creater subscribing customer for specific telephone numbers (a maximum of 12). The customer creates a screening list of telephone numbers through an interactive dialing sequence. When a call is received from one of the predetermined telephone numbers, the customer is alerted with a distinctive ringing pattern. Calls from telephone numbers not included on the screening list will produce a normal ring.

If the called customer subscribes to Call Waiting (described in other sections of this tariff) and the call arrives while the line is busy, the Call Waiting tone has the same distinctive patterns. For calls from a dial tone line with multi-line hunting, the distinctive signal is only produced when the main telephone number has been entered in the screening list.

#### 7. Selective Call Acceptance

Selective call acceptance provides the customer the ability to select (a SEP 13 1996 maximum of 12) customer telephone numbers from which calls are to be received. Through an interactive dialing sequence, the customer creates a screening list of telephone numbers in the CLASS Network. When a campuic SERVICE COMM

Issued: July 22, 1996

1

RECEIVED

JUL 2 2 1996

#### MISSOURI Public Service Commission

FILED

#### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.6 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

- 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 <u>CLASS Service</u> (Cont'd)
    - A. Feature Descriptions: (Cont'd)
      - 7. Selective Call Acceptance (Cont'd)

is placed to the customer's number from a number on the screening list, the call is completed. When a call is placed to the customer's number that is not on the screening list, the calling party receives an announcement indicating that the call cannot be completed to the called party at this time.

For calls from a line within multi-line hunting, the call is completed only when the main telephone number has been entered in the screening list.

8. Selective Call Forwarding

> Selective Call Forwarding allows the customer to transfer selected calls to another telephone number. A screening list of numbers is created by the customer (maximum of 12) and placed in the network memory via an interactive dialing sequence. This list can only be created from CLASS serving area telephone numbers. Only calls from those telephone numbers on the screening list may be forwarded to the CANCELLED designated telephone number.

For calls from a line within multi-line hunting the call is selectively forwarded only when the main telephone has been entered in the Bylef 20.6 screening list.

9. Selective Call Rejection

> Selective Call Rejection provides the customer the ability to prevent incoming calls from certain telephone numbers. Through an interactive dialing sequence, the customer creates a screening list of telephone numbers (maximum of 12) in the CLASS network. When a call is placed to the customer's number from a number on the screening list, the calling party receives an announcement indicating that the call cannot be completed to the called party at this time.

FILED

MAR 1 1 1999

ervice Commission

SEP 13 1996

For calls from a line within multi-line hunting the call is blocked only when the main telephone number has been entered in the screening) SUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: July 22, 1996

111 2 2 1996

Received

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.7 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

# **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

- 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 CLASS Service (Cont'd)
    - A. Feature Descriptions: (Cont'd)
      - 10. Unidentified Call Rejection (UDR) UDR automatically blocks any unidentified calls without ever ringing at the called parties telephone number. The calling party will receive a recorded announcement, the called party does not accept unidentified calls and suggest the calling party unblock delivery of the callers telephone and redial.
    - Β. General Regulations:
      - 1. CLASS features can be provided on a stand alone basis or may be enhanced by use with Custom Calling service features as described in other sections of this tariff.
      - 2. CLASS features are provided from specially equipped Telephone Company Central Offices and enable customers to access various features by dialing a specific code on either a rotary-dial or Touch-Tone calling basis.
      - MAR 1 1 1999 3. The customer of record will be responsible for all rates and charges associated with the CLASS features as described in Rates and Service Commission Charges. The customer of record will be charged for all features BY activated on his/her service and charged the applicable monthly subscription rate for each line on which a CLASS feature is provided.
      - 4. CLASS features are available to customers who have rotary or Touch-Tone service for calls within the CLASS Calling Service area. Customers with rotary service can access CLASS features by dialing "11" instead of "\*".
      - 5. A CLASS customer may employ available CLASS features only under the following conditions::
        - When both the CLASS customer and the other party involved in the FILED call are served from the same central office, even if the other party does not subscribe to a CLASS feature.

SFP 1 3 1996

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Effective: September 13, 1996

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere **General Manager** Bucklin, Missouri 64631

# RECEIVED

JUL 2 2 1996 MISSOURI

CANCELLED

RECEIVED

JAN 1 5 1997

MISSOUR

<sup>2</sup>ublic Service Commission

### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

#### 6. <u>Optional Services and Features</u> (Cont'd)

- 6.1 <u>CLASS Service</u> (Cont'd)
  - B. General Regulations (Cont'd)

When both the CLASS customer and the other party involved in the call are served from different central offices which are linked by facilities that can handle the delivery of the calling number, even if the other party does not subscribe to CLASS.

- 6. Customer Originated Trace will be billed the activation charge in addition to the monthly rate shown in the Rates and Charges section only when the attempt to trace and record the calling telephone number is successful. The results of a successful trace will only be provided to legal authorities with proper authorization. The Telephone Company will not be liable for damages if, for any reason, an attempt is not successful.
- 7. The liability of the Telephone Company is as specified in the General Rules and Regulations section of this tariff. In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, the calling party of customer releases and holds the Company harmless from any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the transmission to a calling number delivery of a telephone number which the calling party has requested to be omitted from the telephone directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person.
  - CLASS features will only be offered with one-party service, compatible PBX equipment and EBS. CLASS features cannot be activated for multiparty lines, certain FX line, or Payphone Services.

Calling Number Delivery is the only feature currently available on PBX equipment.

Selective Call Acceptance, Selective Call Forwarding, Selective Call Rejection and Distinctive Ringing are not available on EBS Lines.

9. CLASS features will only be offered in exchanges which meet the necessary technical specifications. In addition, the Company reserves the right to offer CLASS only where technologically feasible.

+

APR 15 1027

MO.PUELOGETTEC CA

Effective: April 15, 1997



Issued: January 17, 1997

+ Indicates change

\*Indicates new rate or text

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631

# Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.8 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

# **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

- 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 CLASS Service (Cont'd)
    - B. General Regulations (Cont'd)

# MISSOURI Public Service Commission

111 2 2 1995

- When both the CLASS customer and the other party involved in the call are served from different central offices which are linked by facilities that can handle the delivery of the calling number, even if the other party does not subscribe to CLASS.
- 6. Customer Originated Trace will be billed the activation charge in addition to the monthly rate shown in the Rates and Charges section only when the attempt to trace and record the calling telephone number is successful. The results of a successful trace will only be provided to legal authorities with proper authorization. The Telephone Company will not be liable for damages if, for any reason, an attempt is not successful.
- 7. The liability of the Telephone Company is as specified in the General Rules and Regulations section of this tariff. In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, the calling party of customer releases and holds the Company harmless from any and all claims for damages **CANCELLED** caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the transmission to a calling number delivery of a telephone number which the calling party has requested to be omitted from the telephone APR 1 5 1997 directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person.
- CLASS features will only be offered with one-party service, compatible Service Commission PBX equipment and EBS. CLASS features cannot be activated for MISSOURI multi-party lines, certain FX line, COCOT lines, Public and Semi-Public Coin Telephone Services.

Calling Number Delivery is the only feature currently available on PBX equipment.

Selective Call Acceptance, Selective Call Forwarding, Selective Call Rejection and Distinctive Ringing are not available on EBS lines.

9. CLASS features will only be offered in exchanges which meet the necessary technical specifications. In addition, the Company reserves SEE the right to offer CLASS only where technologically feasible.

FILED

SEP 1 3 1996

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM



### Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.9 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

RECEIVED

- 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 <u>CLASS Service</u> (Cont'd)
    - C. Nonchargeable CLASS Features:

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

<u>. 111 2 2 1996</u>

- 1. Calling Number Delivery Blocking Per Call: temporarily allows the subscriber, when placing outgoing calls, to label his or her telephone number as private, thus restricting its availability to the called party. This feature is accessed by dialing (\*67), or 1167 for rotary phones, before dialing the phone number of the called party.
- 2. Called Number Delivery Blocking Per Line: allows the subscriber, when placing outgoing calls, to permanently label his or her telephone number as private, thus restricting its availability to the called party. This service is available only to established shelters of domestic violence intervention agencies, state and county departments of human resource shelters, law enforcement agencies and other such agencies, their employees and volunteers, or individuals where it is certified that the personal safety of these employees or individuals will be jeopardized without Per Line Blocking.



# FILED

SEP 13 1996

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 Effective: September 13, 1996

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

Original Sheet No. 20.10 For All Missouri Exchanges Section II

#### **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

- 6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)
  - 6.1 <u>CLASS Service</u> (Cont'd)
    - D. Rates and Charges

# RECEIVED

JUL 2 2 1996

# MISSOURI Public Service Commission

The following CLASS features are available at the following monthly rates:

Rate

1.	Automatic Call Return	\$ 3.50 per month
2.	Automatic Redial	\$ 3.50 per month
3.	Caller ID by Number	\$ 5.00 per month
4.	Customer Originated Trace Per Activation	\$1.00 per month \$5.00 per activation
5.	Distinctive Ringing	\$ 3.50 per month
6.	Selective Call Acceptance	\$ 3.50 per month
7.	Selective Call Forwarding	\$ 3.50 per month
8.	Selective Call Rejection	\$ 3.50 per month
9.	Unidentified Call Rejection	\$3.50 per month

A service connection charge as defined in the "General Exchange Service Tariff" will apply for each CLASS feature or group of CLASS features established at the request of the customer.



FILED

SEP 13 1996

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 Effective: September 13, 1996

Original Sheet No. 20.11 For All Missouri Exchanges

Alissouri Exchanges

# **OPTIONAL SERVICES AND FEATURES**

6. Optional Services and Features (Cont'd)

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

- 6.1 <u>CLASS Service</u> (Cont'd)
  - D. Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

Package Features

- 1. CLASS #1
  - Caller ID by Number

Automatic Call Return

Auto Redial

- 2. CLASS #2
  - Caller ID by Number

Automatic Call Return

**Distinctive Ring** 

Automatic Redial

3. CLASS #3

Caller ID by Number

Automatic Call Return

Customer Originated Trace

Automatic Redial

Selective Call Forwarding

Selective Call Acceptance

Selective Call Rejection

**Distinctive Ringing** 

Unidentified Call Rejection

JJJ 2 2 1996

# MISSOUR, Public Service Commission

Monthly Rate Per Activation

\$5.50

\$5.25





\$9.50

\$5.00

FILED

SEP 13 1996

A service connection charge as defined in the "General Exchange Service Tariff" will apply PUBLIC SERVICE COMM each CLASS Feature package established at the request of the customer.

Issued: July 22, 1996

William Biere General Manager Bucklin, Missouri 64631 Effective: September 13, 1996

		Cancelling P. S. C. MO. N	o. <u>All Previ</u> e	ous Schedules	) RevisedX Original ) Revised )	HEET No		
Char		Valley Telephone		ForA11	Missouri Ex	-		
	Nan	ne of Issuing Corporation or Ma	unicipality	Sec	Community, Town	or City	II	
_ <b>-</b>								 
	=	GH	CNERAL EXCHANG	E SERVICE TARIE	?FS	-, REI	ÖE.,	i i ir
		MISCH		ICES AND FACILI inued)	ITIES	- NOV	۰. ۱	11 1
P.	SPE	CIAL CIRCUITS				Public S	SOU Frvine	
	1.		s as Teletypews I where facili Lal Line Rate; ion charge equa stall such loog Connection Cha	riters, Radio H ties are avails	Broadcasts, e able, at the of labor re- ach loop in 1	- Lieu		
	2.	Circuits to meet will be furnished judgment of the ? circuits is not of ties are availab? a. The monthly p	l at the subsc Telephone Comp contrary to th Le. rate applicabl	riber's request any the use to e regulations a	t where in th be made of s	æ such cili-	8	
			s is: -quarter (‡) m reof, airline	ile or	. \$ .70	f i dec	1	1915
		Station line:	nnection charg icable to Busi s applies to e at of such Cir	ness Main ach	ξ. Υ	16.12 <b>61</b>	HOE I	
	3.	If any of the Spi is outside the Ba accordance with Charges" in the (	ase Rate Area the regulation	such Circuit is s contained und	s furnished :	in		
1				JAL	N C 1 1988			
					R.S.#/9 RVICE COMMISSIO	- N		
DATE	E OF I	SSUE November 1, month day	1955 year	DATE E		combor ?, nonth day	1955 Vear	

-----

I

. | |.

I

			1 - 1	3rd (@	anginal	<b>`</b>	No. 2
ORM NO. 13	3 P.S.C.MO. No.	l Consolida	τεα				NO
C	ancelling P.S.C.MO.	No.l Consolid	ated	2nd 🐧	levised Magnial Levised	SHEET	No2
<u>CHARITON</u> Name	VALLEY TELEPHONE ( e of Issuing Corporation	CORP. F	or	Com	<u>lissouri</u> munity, 1 ion II	<u>Exchang</u> Town or Ci	<u>es</u> ty
	GENERAL I	EXCHANGE SERVI	CE TARI	FFS	K	己切己	VIEIL
	MISCELLANEO	JS SERVICES AN	D FACIL	ITIES (	cont'd)		]
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			··· <u></u> · <u>-</u>			DEC 20	1082
~	CHING KEYS					MISSO	
1.	Switching devices :	for use in con	inection	with t	he Pini	c Service (	Commis
	main and extension available in connection	Statione of c					
	following rates:					hly Rate	
!		>	•. •	, (1)			
	a. Cam-lever (l, b. Holding key (w	2, or 3 way)sw $i + b$ coils) error	/itch ea . <sub>h</sub> (1)	ich	5	5.50 2.00	
	D. HOIDING KEY (W		- 4 1			2.00	
							}
							ł
1							ľ
1							ľ
. (1)							
	ted Availability.	See General R	iles and	l Regul	ations,	2nd	
Limit	ted Availability. sed Sheet No. 45.					2nd	
Limit						2nd	
Limit						2nd	
Limit		GAI	NOE	LE		2nd	
Limit		GAI	NOE	LE		2nd	
Limit		GAI		LE		2nd	
Limit		GA	NOE JAN 01	1988 5.71	D 2	2nd	
Limit		GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71	D 2	2nd	
Limit		GA	NOE JAN 01	1988 5.71	D 2	2nd	
Limit		GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71	D 2	2nd	
Limit		GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71			
Limit		GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71	D 2		
Limit		GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71	2		
Limit		GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71	2 510× J/	子[]]]]][][[] AN - 1 19	33
Limit		GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71		SILE AN - 1 19 AO 803	33 5
Revis		GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71		子[]]]]][][[] AN - 1 19	33 5
*Indicate	sed Sheet No. 45.	GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71		SILE AN - 1 19 AO 803	33 5
*Indicate	sed Sheet No. 45. es new rate or text	GA	JAN 01	1988 5.71		SILE AN - 1 19 AO 803	33 5
*Indicate	es new rate or text es change	GAI BY 34 PUBLIC	JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 SERVICE	1988 5.77 COMMISS SOUL	2 JA JA Publin S	SILE AN - 1 19 AO 803	B3 5 nm ssic
*Indicate	es new rate or text es change SSUE	GAI BY 34 PUBLIC	JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 SERVICE	1988 5.71	2 JA JA Publin S	5    <b>1</b>  2   N - 1 19 A 0 803 ervice Cor	83 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9
*Indicate +Indicate	es new rate or text es change	GA 87 PUBLIC 9, 1982	JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1	1988 5.77 COMMISS SOUL	D SION JA Publin S TIVE	5   [ ] [ ] N - 1 19 A 0 803 ervice Cor Januar	$\frac{33}{3}$
*Indicate	es new rate or text es change SSUE December 20 month day Mult T	GA BY PUBLIC PUBLIC 9, 1982 year Unight ne of officer	JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1 JAN 0 1	LLE 1988 S. #1 COMMISS SOUTH EFFEC	D SION JA TIVE	SILE N - 1 19 AO 803 ervice Gor Januar month o Bucklin	$\frac{33}{3}$

,

1

ţ

	Cancelling	; P.S.C.MO. No. <u>1 (</u>	Consolidated 1st	(Revised) (X) (Revised)	SHEET NO.
		lephone Corporating Corporation		<u>Missouri F</u> Community, T Section II	Exchanges
<b></b>	GEN	NERAL EXCHAN	GE SERVICE TAP	RIFFSEC C	IVED
		(c	ERVICES AND FA	1. 5.	6 1973 CGUCI 10 Commission
ବ.		ING KEYS			
	mai	n and extension s onnection with all es:	use in connectio tations or extensi classes of servi	ion bells ar ce at the fo	e`available llowing
	a. b.	Cam-lever (1, Holding key (wi	2, or 3 way) swit th coils), each	ch each	<u>Monthly Rat</u> \$.50 2.00
			BR NG	DELLE	22 STON
	cates new ra			FILE  AUGI 199 2 22.1412 5 62.11	13
	cates change	June 18, 1978	۲ <u>۵۳۳</u> در من <del>ابع</del>	ال بيانية البي تيكر المعرب (). 	
	F ISSUE	. HITE IC. IM/AC	ከለጥፑ ፑፑ	FECTIVE	August 1, 1

-

, ,

1

!

I

ļ

ļ

	Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. 1-consoli	dated ·	{Reviser(	SHEET No. 23
Charito	n Valley Tel;ephone Corporat	tion For All M	issouri Excha	nges
Naß	e of Issuing Corporation		Community, Town ction Number	a or City
	GENERAL EXCHAN	NGE SERVICE	TARIFFS	- APR
	MISCELLANEOUS SE	RVICES AND J	FACILITIES	Mi
	(co	ontinued)		Public Se
	General: A key telephone sy cabinet and associated Key T subscriber to pick up on two which are on automatic trunk office line; and manually or more extension stations asso System. The Key Telephone equipment, lamp flash on inc dicate a line in use, and a w The keys or pushbuttons may telephone, or separately mo Exchange rules and regulatic Systems, as do the General (except that the subscriber n charges) moves, changes, a When the labor and material the subscriber is required t \$100.00 plus the standard ch stations involved.	Telephone Set w (2) or more ce k hunting; hold automatically ( ociated with the e System also o coming calls, a ink signal to in y be included in ounted as neces ons hereof appl Exchange char may select colo nd other misce for installatio to pay an instal harges for the n	which enables entral office li on each centr (dial) signal or e Key Telepho offers as stand a steady lamp ndicate a line of n the base of e sary. The Ge ly to Key Tele ges for install ors of phones a ellaneous char on exceeds \$50 lation charge main and exter	the ines, al ne or ne lard to in- on-hold. each eneral phone lation, at no ges. 0.00, of nsion
	Basic Unit: The basic key te central office lines on autom the subscriber to two main s on incoming calls, steady si central office lines, and a w Manual Intercom on a comm equipment on the basic unit. Additional Central Office Lin is capable of being expanded	batic trunk hund stations) equipp gnal on busy livink signal to in on talking and tes (Main Static from the mini	ting (which end oed with lamp nes holding or ndicate a line of signaling circ ons): The Bas mum of 20 cen	titlesUBLIC SEA flash on hold. uit is standa ic Unit tral
	office lines to a maximum of of which is equipped with the the Basic Unit. cates new rate or text cates change	e same famp an JAN BY 34	Ind hold equipm VC1 1988 R.S. #/9 EVICE COMMISSION	
	SUE April 17 1965			fay 22 1965
DATE OF IS	SUE TEPTITE TO TO TO	DATE		month day yes

M NO. 19	P. S. C. MO. No. 341-consol	idated ·	-{Original}SHEET	No. 23A ·
Cance	lling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>1-conso</u> lid	ated	- Original SHEET	No. 23 in par
Chariton Va Name of Isa	alley Telephone Corporation		Community, Town or City	* RECEIVED
		Section_N	umber II	APR 20, 196
	GENERAL EXCHANC	GE SERVICE TAI	<u>RIFFS</u>	MISSOURI Public Service Comm
S. KE 4. <u>Ext</u> inst whi	LLANEOUS SERVICES AN Y TELEPHONE SYSTEMS (cont ension Stations: Extension alled and connected to the ch will have: Access to all central offi	'd.) * n matations are add key telephone sy	litional telephor	les
в.		om circuit dentical to the ba eighteen (18) ma	in and extension	n
stat by (	Intercom: Dial intercom ion to selectively signal a dialing the proper number ons are available for dial Dial Intercom, common to maximum. Dial Intercom, private ta maximum. Dial Intercom, common to maximum. Dial Intercom Private Ta	ny other main or for the desired s intercom: talking circuit, n alking circuit nine talking circuit eig	extension stati station. Four ( ine (9) station e (9) station ghteen (18) stat	MAY 22 19 PUBLIC SERVICE CON
	maximum. * Two (2) intercom circuit Intercom converstaions m	s may be furnish	ed so that two (	(2)
mo Sys wir 7. <u>Exc</u> tion line sta	omatic Tie Line: An autor re pre-selected and wired tem to automatically signa ed station when the handse clusion: Provides for the is (pre-selected and wired being used by the origina- tion restores the handset.	stations of the K al one or more pr et of the originati automatic exclus l) from access to thing station until	ey Telephone re-selected and ing station is lif ion of certain s the central off the originating	ffed. sta- ice
	<u>athly act 33</u> :	JAN 0 1 19	88	
<ul><li>* Indicates</li><li>+ Indicates</li></ul>	new rate or text change	PUBLIC SERVICE CON	19 WMISSION	
TE OF ISSUE	March 25, 1965	Q7 MISSOUR DATE EFFI	и МЛУ 2	2 1965
UED BY	Relan	- General Man	ager Buckli	n <u>. Missouri</u> sääress

---

-

ī

	colling P.S.C.MO.		(N	Revised (		
	n Valley Telephone of Lesuing Corporation		Com		wn or City	
	-	. —	Section Nu		ายดเรา	ເທ
	GENERAL EXC	HANGE SERVICE	TARIFFS .	<u></u>		
				1	DEC 20	1982
М	ISCELLANEOUS SERV	ICES AND FACIL	ITTES (conti	nued)	MISSC	URI
	TELEPHONE SYSTEM	S (cont'd.)		Pub	lic Service	Comn
8.	Monthly Rates: Basic Unit(1)				0.05	1
	Basic Unit <sup>(1)</sup> Each Additional				.2.25	
	1	1/2 X Applica	ble Business	One Part	-	ł
	Additional static	on (1)		\$	3.00	
	Dial Intercom, C Maximum)(1)	ommon Talking	(9 station .	•••••	2 00	
	Dial Intercom, P			•••••	2.00	
	Maximum)(1)	••••••	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$	6.50	1
•	Dial Intercom, C Maximum) (1)	ommon Talking	(18 station	\$	2.75	
	Dial Intercom, P Maximum) <sup>(1)</sup>	• • • • • • • • • • • • • •		••••• \$2	10.00	
	Extra Intercom C Systems (9 sta	tion maximum)	••••••	••••• \$	2.00	
	Extra Intercom C Systems (18 st	ation maximum)	)(1)	\$	4.50	
	Automatic Tie Li Exclusion Featur					1
	Exclusion Featur	e(1/		c per in:	strument	
(1) <sub>Limi</sub> Revi	ted Availability. sed Sheed No. 45	See General	Rules and Re	egulation	s, 2nd	
		GANDE	LLED		•	
		10 NAL	1988		FILE	Ō
		BY 3Rd P PUBLIC SERVICE	S#19 COMMISSION		JAN - 1 1	- E .
*Indicat	es new rate or text	PUBLIC SERVICE	SOURI	, , , , , , , ,	TAU 8 7 Service Co	
	es change			End.		-
ATE OF I	SSUE December ;	20, 1982	_ DATE EFFE	CTUE	January 1	, 198

Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. 1-consolida	ted {Original SHEET No. 23
Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation	All Missouri Exchanges
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City Section Number II
GENERAL EXCHANG	E SERVICE TARIFFS
MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES AN	D FACILITIES (continued)
S. KEY TELEPHONE SYSTEMS (Co	ont'd.) * WUV 4 1974
8. Monthly Rates:	Missouri Buile Const
Basic Unit • • • • • • • • •	Public Service Commission
Each Additional Central Offic	
. Each Extension Station	
Dial Intercom, Common Talk maximum)	ing (9 station 2.00
Dial Intercom, Private Talkin maximum)	
Dial Intercom, Common Talk maximum)	
Dial Intercom, Private Talkin maximum)	
Extra Intercom Circuit for P Systems (9 station maxim	
Extra Intercom Circuit for P: Systems (18 station maxin	num) 4.50
Automatic Tie Line	1.25
Exclusion Feature GANCE	1.25 .500 Per Instrument
JAN-	NC 23B ENDER
BY CALLSERVI PUBLIC SERVI	CE CONVIDUINI IF II LE E UI CE CONVIDUINI JAN 2 19/5
* Indicates new rate or text + Indicates change	Public Service Commission
ATE OF ISSUE November 4, 1974	DATE EFFECTIVE Jamiary 2, 1975
month day year	General Manager Bucklin, Mi

4

| | |

-

Charit	on Valley Telephone Corporation For All Missouri Exchanges
	Name of Issuing Corporation or Municipality Community, Town or City Section No. II
[ 	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS
	PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SERVICE
A.	GENERAL Public Service C
	<ol> <li>The rates quoted herein contemplate the use of Standard equip- ment and apply to all business and residence locations; Special equipment and arrangements are furnished where practi- cable at charges, based on costs, determined as outlined under miscellaneous equipment, in this tariff;</li> </ol>
	2. Regular service connection charges apply for the installation, inside moves or changes of all stations, station equipment and trunks.
	3. The period of contract for P.B.X. systems shall be at least three years. The contract period for P.B.X. systems larger or of a different type than those for which specific rates are quoted herein will be determined upon the circumstances of the particular installation.
	4. Mileage charges apply on P.B.X. trunks, battery and ringing trunks that extend beyond the limits of the Base Rate Area. Mileage charges also apply to the Circuit required for P.B.X. stations not located on the same premises as and within 250 feet of the P.B.X. switchboard. (see mileage charges.)
	5. When, because of the distance from the P.B.X. switchboard to any station or stations connected therewith, additional equip- ment is required to maintain suitable transmission, such equipment will be furnished at a monthly rate based upon the installed cost of such equipment.
	6. All operating at the subscribers premises is performed at the subscriber's expense and must conform with the rules and re- gulations of the Telephone Company.
	GANGELLED DEC 7
	JAN C 1 1988 BY 361 R.S.#19 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

	FORM NO. 13 P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated 1st (Oxiginal) SHEET No. 25
	Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidated (Original) SHEET No. 25 (Revised x)
	CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP. For All Missouri Exchanges
	Name of Issuing Corporation Community, Town or City
	Section II
	GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICE TARIFFS DEGENVED
	PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SERVICE (cont'd) LUE OLS UV ED
	B. RATES DEC 20 1982
	1. The monthly rates for company owned Private Branch FSCHAPPE switchboards, trunks, associated stations and equipment are as follows:
	Monthly Rate
	a. Cordless Tupe Switchboards <sup>(1)</sup> (1) Capacity 3 trunks & 10 station lines \$ 6.60 (2) Capacity 4 trunks & 16 station lines 7.60 (3) Capacity 5 trunks & 20 station lines 8.60
	<ul> <li>b. Cord Type Switchboards <sup>(1)</sup> (Non-multiple)</li> <li>(1) Capacity 10 trunks &amp; 20 to 50 station lines</li> <li>(2) Capacity 10 trunks &amp; 50 to 100 CANGE <sup>S18</sup> <sup>60</sup> ED station lines <sup>9</sup>.60</li> </ul>
	NOTE: The rates shown in a and b do not include an 1988 operator's set or telephone.
	c. Intercommunicating System Rates (1) RUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (1) System with 2 trunks for 6 stations(2 <sup>24</sup> 6) <sup>USSOU31</sup> .50 (2) System with 3 trunks for 9 stations(3-9) 4.50
	d. Central office trunks, each l <sup>1</sup> times Business Individual Line Rate.
	e. Battery and Ringing Current Supply for P.B.X. Systems and Intercommunicating Systems.
!   	Battery supply <sup>(1)</sup> \$ 4.50 Ringing Current Supply <sup>(1)</sup> 4.50
	(1) Limited Availability. See General Rules and Regulations, 2nd - Revised Sheet No. 45.
	*Indicates new rate or text       JAN - 1 1983         *Indicates new rate or text       TAO 803         +Indicates change       Public Service Commission
	DATE OF ISSUE <u>December 20, 1982</u> DATE EFFECTIVE <u>January 1, 1983</u> month day year <u>Month day year</u>
	ISSUED BY Libbr E Unicht name of officer Gen. Mgr. Bucklin, MO title address
	Robert E. Wright Robert E. Wright

•

FORM NO. 13	P. S. C. MO. No. 1 - Consolid Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No. <u>All Previous</u>	ja	original (SHEET No Consect ( Original (SHEET No	25
	Cancelling P. S. C. MU. No. <u>112 1101100</u>		Revised }	
	n Valley Telephone Corporation	ForAll Misso	uri Exchanges	
		<u> </u>	ío "	<u>II</u>
	GENERAL EXCHANGE	SERVICE TARIFFS		
				• • • • • •
	PRIVATE BRANCH E	-		۔ - افغان
	(contin	nued)		SSC-
B. RA	TES		Public	Pervice Comr
1.	The monthly rates for company switchboards, trunks, associate follows:			
		Mont	hly Rate	
	<ul> <li>a. Cordless Type Switchboards</li> <li>(1) Capacity 3 trunks &amp; 10</li> <li>(2) Capacity 4 trunks &amp; 10</li> <li>(3) Capacity 5 trunks &amp; 20</li> </ul>	0 station lines 6 station lines	8,50	
	<ul> <li>b. Cord Type Switchboards (Non-Multiple)</li> <li>(1) Capacity 10 trunks &amp; station lines</li> <li>(2) Capacity 10 trunks &amp; station lines</li> </ul>	50 to 100		4 6 3
	NOTE: The rates shown in	a and b include one		
2	operator's set or t	elephone.	· DF.(	7 195
	<ul> <li>c. Intercommunicating System</li> <li>(1) System with 2 trunks stations (2-6).</li> <li>(2) System with 3 trunks stations (3-9).</li> </ul>	for 6 for 9	\$3. <i>5</i> 0 🕬 🕄	
-	d. Central office trunks, eac Individual Line Rate.	h l $\frac{1}{2}$ times Busines	. 4.50 BANG	- 1 1983
	e. Battery and Ringing Curren systems and Intercommunica		JAN BY DE ( S4-50 PUBLIC SERV	15 2
	Battery supply	· · · ·	\$4.50 PUBLIC SERV 4.50	MISSOURI
DATE OF	ISSUE November 1, 1955	DATE EFFECT	IVE December ?	1955 year
ISSUED BY	Carf Florence	Manager Htte	Bucklin, Miss	

•••

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Consolidate	d (Original) SHEET No. 2 (Mariseck)
CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP. For-	All Missouri Exchanges
Name of Issuing Corporation	Community, Town or City Section II
GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVIC	
PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE	SERVICE (cont'd)
B. RATES (cont'd)	MISSOURI
e. Cont'd	Public Service Commission
The Telephone Company may at its o or ringing current from its Centra subscriber's premises the necessar either or both. In the latter cas required to furnish and maintain a commercial power supply.	al office or install on the ry equipment to furnish se the subscriber will be
f. Stations <sup>(1)</sup>	
(1) Commercial locations,	Monthly Rates
each station (2) Hotels, each station	\$ 1.50
(3) Stations equipped with dials,	
extra, each	.50
are required to furnish and mainta expense the wiring between the sta or house distribution center.	tions and the switchboard
g. Special Installations <sup>(1)</sup> - Manual S capacity or of different types tha equipment for which no rate is quo Branch Exchange Systems will be fu subscriber's service requirements. charges will be consistent with th and furnishing such service and fa cost, in such instances, shall inc associated therewith including but material, labor, frequency of dema investement, maintenance, adminstr	an the above or special beted or Private Automatic arnished to meet the The rates and installation be cost and risk of establishing acilities. Calculation of corporate all elements t not limited to, engineering, and, depreciation, return on
Revised Sheet No. 45.	
*Indicates new rate or text JAN C 1 1988 +Indicates change	Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE December 205110 982 CE ON MIDUI	TE EFFECTIVE January 1, 19
month day year	month day yea

ļ

ï

!

Cancel	ling P. S. C. MO. No. All Provid	Dus Schedules	{Original Revised	ET No	
	Ley Telephone Corporation	C	souri Exchang community, Town or C NO	äty	<u> </u>
	GENERAL EXCHANGE	E SERVICE TARIFFS			
	PRIVATE BRANCH I (cont:			NOV -	
B. RATES (	continued)			RELUS Public Co	ire Comao.
e.	(continued) The Telephone Company may battery or ringing current on the subscriber's premis furnish either or both. will be required to furnis suitable commercial power	t from its Centra ses the necessary In the latter cases sh and maintain a	l office or equipment t e the subscr	install o iber	
f.	Stations	Mo	nthly Rates		s a
	<ol> <li>Commercial locations each station</li> <li>Hotels, each station</li> <li>Stations equipped with extra, each</li> </ol>	, th dials,	\$1.50 . 1.50	DEC 7	7 1 <b>8</b> 55
	The above station rates an Hotels are required to fur subscriber's expense the and the switchboard or how	rnish and maintai wiring between th	quipment. n at the e stations	0,41,4,13 <b>643,1</b> 50	¢π. 2039 και ⇔
g.	Special Installations - Ma capacity or of different equipment for which no ra Automatic Branch Exchange to meet the subscriber's rates and installation cha with the cost and risk of such service and faciliti such instances, shall inc therewith including but na material, labor, frequency return on investment, main taxes.	types than the ab te is quoted or Systems will be service requireme arges will be con establishing and es. Calculation orporate all elem ot limited to, en y of demand, depr	ove or specf Private furnished nts. The sistent furnishing of cost, fin- ents associa gineering, eciation,	JAN JAN 10t R	1 1983 C
ATE OF ISSUE	November 1, 1955 month day year		CTIVE Decemb mont		çar

i i

:

İ

ì

Cancelling P.S.C.MO. No. 1 Cor	nsolidated (Original) SHEET No (Rewised)
CHARITON VALLEY TELEPHONE CORP. Name of Issuing Corporation	ForAll Missouri Exchanges Community, Town or City Section II
PRIVATE INTERCON	MUNICATIONS SYSTEMS REGEIVED
FACILITY, are available to su	DEC 2001982 ystems, NOT CONNECTED TO THE 2001982 ubscribers for their use only and on hange telephone facility at 11550URI Public Service Commission
Installation - \$30.00	
Each two-way speaker ~ \$3.00	per month - minimum of two required
Each one-way speaker - \$1.00	per month
B. All private intercommunication maintained.	ons facilities are company owned and
	GAN DELLED JAN 01 1988 BY 3 of B.S. #19 BY 3 of B.S. #19 AULUSC SERVICE COMMISSION AULUSC SERVICE COMMISSION
(1) Limited Availability. See Ge Revised Sheet No. 45.	neral Rules and Regu <del>la</del> tions, - 2nd FILED
*Indicates new rate or text +Indicates change	JAN - 1 1983 <i>TAO 803</i> Public Service Commission
DATE OF ISSUE December 20, 1982 month day year	DATE EFFECTIVE January 1, 1 month day y

į

ORM NO. 13	P. S. C. MO. No. 1 - Conso	lidated		riginal (81 Automix)	HEET No	26 A -
	Cancelling P. S. C. MO. No			riginal) evised (	HEET No	
Chari	iton Valley Telephone Corporation	For	All Missouri	/	26	
Na	me of Issuing Corporation	_ 101	Section No.	inity, Town a	RFC	
···						
	PRIVATE INTERCOMM	UNICATI	ONS SYSTEM		NOV	1 ) 196
ļ			<u> </u>		1	SOUR
Α.	Private intercommunicating systems TELEPHONE FACILITY, are availa only and on the same premises as the at the following rates:	ble to sub	scribers for the	eir use	Public Set	vice Cem
	Installation – \$30.00					i
ĺ	Each two-way speaker - \$3.	.00 per moi	nth — minimum	of two r	equired	
	Each one-way speaker - \$1.	.00 per mo	nth			
Β.	All private intercommunications fa	ucilities ar		ed and i	mintained	
			GANGE JAN BY JAN PUBLIC SER		VI2210	
				D	EC 1.5 19	-
* Ind	icates new rate or text			PUBLIC S	ervice com	MISSICA
	Icates change		DATE EFFECTI	VE_Dec		MISSION

1 1 1

÷

. |

!

ı,

General Exchange Service Tariffs Section II 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet No. 49 Cancels Original Sheet No. 49

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

# LOCAL REACH

#### 1.0 <u>GENERAL</u>

- A. Service Description
  - 1. Local Reach is an optional one way, outward service where, for a monthly recurring flat rate, customers can place calls within their LATA to other customers in exchanges within the Local Reach calling scope, as defined in sub-section 1.0-C of this section.
  - 2. Qualified usage under this plan is intraLATA customer-dialed, sent-paid, non-coin calls originating at a subscriber's access line and terminating at an access line in an exchange within the Local Reach calling scope as defined in sub-section 1.0-C of this tariff.
  - 3. Calls included in this plan are dialed using a seven-digit local dialing pattern.
- B. <u>Service Availability</u>
  - This service is furnished subject to the availability of the required telecommunications facilities. Implementation of Local Reach will be simultaneous in all Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation exchanges; therefore the service will be available in all exchanges during the implementation period.
  - 2. Subject to the restriction in paragraph B.1 above, service is available to Missouri local exchange customers of Chariton Valley Telephone Corporation as listed in the Local Exchange Tariff Section.

C. Local Reach Calling Scope

- 1. The Local Reach Calling Scope includes exchanges as listed below:
  - Moberly Macon Marceline Brookfield Carrollton Kirksville

(N)

Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

**PFCFIVF** General Exchange Service Tariffs Section II

# MAY 1 4 1999

Original Sheet No. 50

#### 2.0 REGULATIONS

# MU. FUDLIC SERVICE COMM

#### A. Rules and Regulations

- 1. Unless otherwise stated, Local Reach is subject to the Rules and Regulations applying to all customer contracts as specified in the General Exchange Tariff.
- B. Oualified Customers Accounts
  - 1. This service is available to single-party, residence and business customers. The service is available to multi-line customers.
  - 2. Local Reach is not offered in conjunction with Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Service.
  - 3. Local Reach is not offered in conjunction with Cellular Service.
  - 4. Local Reach is not offered in conjunction with Foreign Exchange Service.

#### C. Use Restrictions

- 1. Local Reach is not offered in conjunction with services designed to forward calls in mass including but not limited to Simultaneous Call Forwarding, Disaster Routing Service and Intelligent Redirect or similar services that might be offered under other names.
- 2. Local Reach is sold in conjunction with and solely for use on Local Exchange Telephone Service access lines and trunks.
- 3. Local Reach may only be used for the communications of a single end user. It may not be used to aggregate the communications of multiple end users for resale (including but not limited to, arrangements using services such as Simultaneous Call Forwarding to aggregate calling capability for resale or to provision communications services for others).
- 4. This tariff shall only be effective as long as the use restrictions and the rules and regulations in this tariff remain in effect for all users (including any exchange telecommunications company reselling this service, and their customers.) In the event any of these use restrictions or rules and regulations are held not to apply to all such users, upon notification by the Telephone Company to the Commission, this tariff shall not be available except to existing subscribers of the service at existing service levels at existing locations. CVTC shall also have the right to withdraw this service offering in its entirety.
- D. Multi-line Accounts

With the following exceptions, Local Reach subscribers are not required to purchase Local Reach on all access lines of a multi-line account. Exceptions are as follows:

- 1. In cases where a single working telephone number is used for multiple access lines, if Local Reach is purchased for one line in the arrangement, it must be purchased for all of the lines.
- 2. Within a multi-line hunting arrangement, if one access Line is subscribed to Local Reach, all lines must be subscribed to Local Reach.
- E. Minimum Service Period
  - <u>Minimum Service Period</u> 1. The minimum service period for subscription to Local Reach is one month.

Issued: May 14, 1999

CANCELED August 1, 2014 **Missouri Public** Service Commission JI-2015-0001

William Biere General Manager 606 Oak Street Bucklin, Missouri 64631 Effective: July 22, 1999



Chariton Valley Telephone Corp.

General Exchange Service Tariffs Section II

Original Sheet No. 51

### MAY 1 4 1999

SHADE

#### **3.0 RATE APPLICATION**

#### MU. FUDLIC SERVICE COMM

- 1. Local Reach rates and charges apply in addition to all other charges paid by the customer for other services of the Telephone Company.
- B. Monthly Recurring Rates
  - 1. The Local Reach monthly recurring rates apply on a per-line or per-trunk basis.
  - 2. he Local Reach monthly recurring rates are billed one month in advance.

#### 4.0 RATES

A. General

A. Monthly Recurring Rates, per line of per trunk:

	Base Minutes	Local Reach	Minutes of Use
<u>USOC</u>	<u>of Use</u>	Basic Rate	over Base
Residence	240	16.95	.07
Residence	500	34.95	.07
Business	240	16.95	.07
Business	500	34.95	.07

#### 5.0 OPTIONAL DETAIL BILLING

A. Optional Detail Billing provides individually rates message detail at the customer's request when the billing system has the capability of providing by specific customer.

- B. This request must be made in advance of the month to be detailed.
- C. The details of messages billed during the current billing cycle are on a printed listing.
- D. The following rates and charges apply for Optional Detail Billing:
  - 1. Monthly Preparation Charge
  - 2. Printed Listing (per message charge) \$0.01
- E. Applicable Service and Equipment Charges apply for both initiating and terminating Optional Detail Billing.

\$1.00

F. These charges apply in addition to the monthly recurring rates stated in 4.0.

Missouri Fublic Service Commission

# -ILED IN 22 1999

Issued: May 14, 1999

CANCELED August 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2015-0001 William Biere General Manager 606 Oak Street Bucklin, Missouri 64631 Effective: July 22, 1999

